















































Index of **Articles** 1997-2012

Edited by Major A.B. Godefroy





































The Canadian Army Journal

INDEX

1997-2012



Canadian Army Land Warfare Centre Kingston, Ontario

© Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada, as represented by the Minister of National Defense, 2016.

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, transmitted, or stored in an information retrieval system in any form or by any means, graphic, electronic or mechanical, including scanning, photocopying, taping and recording, without the formal written consent of the copyright holder.

Printed in Canada

PUBLICATION DATA:

1. Canadian Army Journal Index 1997-2012

Print-English/French
NDID-R-GL-007-000/JD-011

ISSN—1713-773X

Online—English

NDID-R-GL-007-000/JD-011 ISSN-1713-773X

Online—French IDDN—R-GL-007-000/JD-011 ISSN—1713-773X

CORRESPONDENCE

Any questions or comments regarding the Canadian Army Journal Index 1997–2012 should be directed to the Canadian Army Land Warfare Centre.

PUBLICATION DESIGN

Army Publishing Office Kingston, Ontario



TABLE OF CONTENTS

An Introduction to the CAJ Index	4
ARTICLES SORTED BY VOLUME AND NUMBER	
A Part of Our Heritage	5
A Simple Tactical Problem	6
Army Biography	6
Army News	7
Articles	. 12
Book Reviews	. 32
Editorial	. 50
Honours and Awards	.54
Note to File	. 55
The Art of War.	
The Stand-Up Table	. 57
ARTICLES SORTED BY AUTHOR	
ARTICLES SURTED BY AUTHOR	
	66
A Part of Our Heritage	
A Part of Our Heritage	. 67
A Part of Our Heritage	. 67 . 67
A Part of Our Heritage	. 67 . 67 . 68
A Part of Our Heritage	. 67 . 67 . 68 . 73
A Part of Our Heritage A Simple Tactical Problem Army Biography Army News Articles	. 67 . 67 . 68 . 73 . 97
A Part of Our Heritage A Simple Tactical Problem Army Biography Army News Articles Book Reviews	. 67 . 68 . 73 . 97
A Part of Our Heritage A Simple Tactical Problem Army Biography Army News Articles Book Reviews. Editorial.	. 67 . 68 . 73 . 97 116
A Part of Our Heritage A Simple Tactical Problem Army Biography Army News Articles Book Reviews Editorial. Honours and Awards	. 67 . 68 . 73 . 97 116 120

AN INTRODUCTION TO THE CAJ INDEX

The publication of an official journal in Canada for the purpose of disseminating army information, encouraging discussion and debate on all aspects of land warfare—be it concepts, strategy, doctrine, training or organization—and, more broadly, stimulating wider government and public interest in Canadian military affairs writ large, may easily be traced back to Confederation itself. Beginning in 1867, militia headquarters published The Volunteer Review and Military and Naval Gazette (1867–1876), which in turn was followed by many other publications including the Canadian Militia Gazette and the Canadian Military Gazette (1885–1943); VRI Magazine (1894–1897); Canadian Field and Canadian Defence Magazines (1909–1916); Canadian Defence Quarterly (1921–1939); the Canadian Army Training Memorandum (1941–1947); the Canadian Army Journal (1947–1965); the Canadian Army Doctrine Bulletin (1980–1993); The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin (1997–2003); and, finally, the revived Canadian Army Journal (2004–present).

Each of the journal series served not only to present a forum for army ideas and debate; they also captured the context of the army at a specific time in its history and would later serve as an invaluable reference for future scholars and practitioners. In fact, anyone engaged in the serious study of Canada's Army must consult these sources at one point or another; therefore, it made sense to produce indexes whenever possible in order to facilitate that research. To that end, the editors of the new *Canadian Army Journal* published their first index covering the *Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin* and *The Canadian Army Journal* during the years 1997–2008, in 2009.

This new and revised CAJ index incorporates the valuable feedback received on the first edition, including overlooked entries and the correction of any errors. In addition, it has been expanded to include all material present in the journals, not just articles and reviews, and it has been extended to cover the journal's publication up to Volume 14 (2012). It is hoped that these improvements will serve researchers well. Finally, we continue to invite your feedback on this publication as we prepare future editions. If you have any questions, corrections, or suggestions to report, please do not hesitate to email the journal at thearmyjournal@forces.gc.ca.

Major Andrew B. Godefroy, CD, PhD Canadian Army Land Warfare Centre (CALWC)

ARTICLES SORTED BY VOLUME AND NUMBER

A PART OF OUR HERITAGE

Vol	. No.	Year	Article Title	Author
3	3	2000	Part of Our Heritage	Editor
3/4	4/1	2000/2001	Part of Our Heritage	Editor
4	2	2001	Part of Our Heritage—Foreign Units that Served in Canada	Editor
4	3	2001	Part of Our Heritage—Early European Soldiers in Newfoundland	Editor
4	4	2001/2002	Part of our Heritage—Stand to your Horses	Editor
5	1	2002	Part of Our Heritage—Two Hundred Years Ago	Editor
5	2	2002	Part of Our Heritage	Editor
5	3	2002	Part of Our Heritage—It's Cold Out There!	Editor
5	4	2002/2003	Part of Our Heritage—Marines!	Editor
6	1	2003	A Part of Our Heritage—Engineers: The Fortifiers, Builders and Shapers of Canada	Editor
6	2	2003	A Part of Our Heritage—The First Regulars in Canada: The Carignan-Salières Regiment	Editor
6	3	2003	A Part of Our History	Editor
7	1	2004	A Part of Our Heritage	Editor
7	2	2004	A Part of Our Heritage—The Falaise Gap: Sixty Years On	Editor
8	1	2005	A Part of Our Heritage—Historical Perspectives	Nolan, Capt Steve
8	2	2005	A Part of Our Heritage—Historical Perspectives	Nolan, Capt Steve
8	3	2005	A Part of Our Heritage—The Canadian Armed Forces Advisory Training Team Tanzania (1965–1970)	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD

8	4	2005	A Part of Our Heritage—Operation PANDA and the Canadian Army in Cold War Europe	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
9	1	2006	A Part of Our Heritage—Canada and the United Nations Emergency Force: 1956–1967	Boyer, Mr. Robert L., MA
9	2	2006	A Part of Our Heritage—The Battle Of The Somme: 90th Anniversary—The 1st Newfoundland Regiment at Beaumont Hamel, 1st July 1916	Boyer, Mr. Robert L., MA

A SIMPLE TACTICAL PROBLEM

Vol.	No.	Year	Article Title	Author
3	2	2000	A Simple Tactical Problem—"Mission Analysis"	Tacitus
3	3	2000	A Simple Tactical Problem—"Auftragstaktik"	Tacitus
4	4	2001/2002	A Simple Tactical Problem—"Selection of the Aim"	Tacitus
5	4	2002/2003	Tactical Problem—Building Combat Power Through Grouping	Editor

ARMY BIOGRAPHY

Vol.	No.	Year	Article Title	Author
10	4	2008	Army Biography—Frank R. MacMackin, MM— Brave Young Warrior	Bechthold, Mr. Mike
11	1	2008	"JADEX"	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
11	2	2008	Army Biography—Lieutenant-General Samuel Findlay Clark, CBE, CD	Engen, Mr. Robert
11	3	2008	Army Biography—Private Leo Major, DCM and Bar	Fowler, Mr. T. Robert

12	1	2009	Army Biography—The First "Chief of Land Staff"— Lieutenant-General Sir Edward Selby Smyth, KCMG	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
12	2	2009	Biography—Lieutenant Herbert Wesley McBride, MM	Grant, Sgt K., CD
13	1	2010	Army Biography—Sir Samuel Benfield Steele, CB, KCMG, MVO	Grant, Sgt K., CD
13	2	2010	Biographies—Major-General Frederic Franklin Worthington, CB, MC, MM, CD	Grant, Sgt K., CD
13	3	2010	Biographies—Major Arthur Lockhart 'Gat' Howard, DSO	Grant, Sgt K., CD
14	1	2012	Biographies—The Obituary of Major Robert Wilson Wight	Ritchie, Mr. David F. and Grant, Sgt Kurt

ARMY NEWS

Vol.	No.	Year	Article Title	Author
1	1	1998	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: An Update on Doctrine Publications and Trends	DAD
1	1	1998	From the Directorate of Army Training: An Update on Training Publications and Trends	DAT
1.	2	1998	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Information Operations	DAD
1	2	1998	From the Directorate of Army Training: Rationalize Training—18 Months of Validation Studies	DAT
1	2	1998	From the Directorate of Army Training: Training Issues for the Upcoming Year	DAT
2	1	1999	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: The Banning of the Anti-Personnel Mine	DAD
2	1	1999	From the Directorate of Army Training: Army Leadership Development	DAT
2	2	1999	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Sustainment Doctrine	DAD

2	2	1999	From the Directorate of Army Training: An Army Training Strategy for the Law of Armed Conflict	DAT
2	2	1999	The Land Force Technical Staff Programme (LFTSP)	Editor
2	2	1999	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: The Electronic Battle Box (EBB)	DAD
2	3	1999	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Firepower: A Primer for the New Manual	DAD
2	3	1999	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Implementation of Standardized Formation and Unit Standing Operating Procedures for the Army	DAD
2	3	1999	From the Directorate of Army Training: Learning Through Desktop Simulation: The Rationale for Acquiring a Canadian Version of TacOps	DAT
2	3	1999	The Land Force Doctrine and Training System	Editor
2	4	1999	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Intelligence, Surveillance, Target Acquisition and Reconnaissance	DAD
2	4	1999	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Military Symbols for Land Operations	DAD
2	4	1999	From the Directorate of Army Training: Getting the Army Trained for the Future	DAT
2	4	1999	From the Directorate of Land Strategic Concepts: A Glimpse into the Future	DLSC
2	4	1999	From the Peace Support Training Centre: Canada's Centre of Excellence for Peace Support Operations Training	PSTC
3	1	2000	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Air Defence Doctrine	DAD
3	1	2000	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Field Artillery Doctrine	DAD
3	1	2000	From the Directorate of Army Training: Redefining Army Training	DAT
3	2	2000	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: New Military Police Doctrine, Tactical Aide-Memoire—Military Police Insert, Structures and Battle Task Standards	DAD

;	3 2		2000	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: The Directorate of Army Doctrine Web Site and Doctrine Forum	DAD
;	3 2		2000	From the Directorate of Army Training: The New Training Philosophy	DAT
;	3 3		2000	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: The Land Equipment Management System (LEMS)	DAD
;	3 3		2000	The Canadian Land Force Command and Staff College in Transition: An Important Update for all Army Officers	Editor
3.	/4 4/	1	2000/2001	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Roles of the Military Police	DAD
3,	/4 4/	1	2000/2001	From the Directorate of Army Training: "The Matrix"	DAT
4	4 2		2001	Directorate of Land Strategic Concepts: Future Army Capability Requirements	DLSC
4	4 3		2001	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: The Threat from Blast Weapons	Markewicz, LCol A.F.
4	4 4		2001/2002	From the Directorate of Army Training: Progress to Date	DAT
ţ	5 1		2002	From the Directorate of Land Strategic Concepts	DLSC
	5 1		2002	From the Directorate of Army Training	DAT
	5 2		2002	Army Terminology Board	Editor
	5 2		2002	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: CID Borealis 2002, 2–22 June 2002—An Update	DAD
į	5 2		2002	From the Directorate of Army Training: Preparing for War: Revamping Collective Training in the Canadian Army	Walsh, Maj Jerry, CD
	5 2		2002	From the Directorate of Land Force Readiness: Army Training and Operations Framework— Understanding Managed Readiness or ATOF for Dummies	Corbould, Maj André, CD
į	5 3		2002	2002 Army Symposium	Editor
	5 3		2002	Canadian Land Force Command and Staff College and the Conduct of Army Officer Developmental Period 2	Editor

5	3	2002	From the Directorate of Army Training: A Systems Approach to Training to Need	LaFrenière, Capt Dale E.O.
5	4	2002/2003	An Update from the Combat Training Centre: The LAV III/Leopard C2 Mobile Automated Instrumentation Suite Field Trial	Beaudoin, Maj Bill, CD
5	4	2002/2003	Canadian Land Force Command and Staff College: Conduct of the Army Operations Course— Winter 2003 Update	Editor
5	4	2002/2003	Tactical Aviation Update: A Regular Feature Provided by 1 Wing	Editor
6	1	2003	From the Directorate of Army Training: Tactics School and the Army Tactical Operations Course	Cotton, Maj R.T., CD
6	2	2003	The Way Ahead for the RCA	Editor
6	3	2003	Army Transformation: Punching Above Our Weight	Hillier, LGen R.J.
6	3	2003	Directorate of Army Training Update: It is all about Reconstitution—The Support-Reconstitution and Training Phases of ATOF	McKay, Maj J.R.
6	3	2003	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: The Future Battlegroup in Operations	Sherrard, LCol L.B.
7	1	2004	Directorate of Army Doctrine Update: Towards a Force Employment Concept for the Interim Army	Morrow, LCol Al
7	1	2004	Directorate of Army Training Update: The Brigade Training Event: Managed versus Operational Readiness	Harvey, LCol André
7	2	2004	Directorate of Army Training Update: The Future of Competitions in the Army	Blackman, Maj G.P., CD
7	2	2004	Update from Director General Land Combat Development (DGLCD): The Land Force Capability Development Process	Petras, BGen Herb, CD
7	3/4	2004	Azimuth Check	Ward, BGen M.J.
7	3/4	2004	DAT Update: An Overview of the Army Individual Training and Education Rationalization Study	Martin, Maj R.
8	1	2005	Directorate of Army Doctrine Update: Terminology—Secure or Secure?	McCluskey, LCol S.D.

8	1	2005	Directorate of Land Strategic Concepts Update: Crisis in Zefra	Reshke, Mr. Regan
8	2	2005	Directorate of Army Doctrine Update: Information Operations Doctrine Review	Bell, Maj Ronald W., CD
8	3	2005	Directorate of Army Training Update: The Transformation of Collective Training in the Land Force	Martin, Maj Richard
8	3	2005	Land Personnel Concepts and Policy Update: Army Ethics Program	Walker, Maj Rick
8	4	2005	Directorate of Army Doctrine Update: Nuclear Biological Chemical Defence (NBCD) Evolution	Robertson, Maj Murray
8	4	2005	Directorate of Army Training Update: Why Burden Ourselves with Standards?	Giguère, LCol Roch, CD
8	4	2005	Directorate of Land Strategic Concepts Update: Crisis in Zefra	Simms, Col James B., CD
9	1	2006	Directorate of Land Synthetic Environments Update— The Army Experimentation Centre: Supporting Army Capability Development	Tesselaar, Capt Robert
9	2	2006	Directorate of Land Concepts and Doctrine Update: The Army of Tomorrow	English, LCol Michael J., CD
9	2	2006	Chief of Land Staff Change of Command	Editor
9	3	2006	Director General Land Capability Development— Occasional Papers Series	Editor
10	2	2007	Army News—Combat Identification: It's All About Combat Effectiveness	Hart, Maj Robert G., CD
10	3	2007	Army News—The All Source Intelligence Centre	Ohlke, Maj Gordon, CD
11	1	2008	Army Update—The JADEX Papers	Editor
12	3	2010	Army Update—The Evolution of the Afghanistan Cultural Awareness Training Framework	Lott, Maj R.S.
13	2	2010	Building the Army's Intellectual Soul: The Evolution of the Fort Frontenac Library	Godefroy, Maj A.B. and Willis, Mr. D.

ARTICLES

Vol.	No.	Year	Article Title	Author
1	1	1998	"Crack Canadian Troops": Clearing the South Bank of the Valli Di Commachio 2–6 January 1945	Cessford, LCol Mike, CD
1	1	1998	Le Coup D'oeil	Giguère, LCol Richard, CD
1	1	1998	The Battle Group in the Advance and Maneuver Warfare	Semianiw, Col Walter, CD
1	1	1998	The Command and Staff System in the Information Age: Is the Continental Staff System Dead?	Hamel, LCol Jacques, CD
1	1	1998	The Vanishing Infantryman	Editor
1	1	1998	Trust, Manoeuvre Warfare, Mission Command and Canada's Army	Oliviero, LCol Chuck, CD
1	2	1998	Nobody Moves, Nobody Gets Hurt: A Major Heresy	Herold, Capt Robert A., CD
1	2	1998	The Art of Leadership	Dextraze, Gen Jacques A., CC, CBE, CMM, DSO, CD, LLD
1	2	1998	The Future Security Environment: Some Recent Trends and Selected Readings	Friesen, Mr. Shaye K.
1	2	1998	The Modern Umbrella: Space Assets as a Force Multiplier in Land Warfare	Godefroy, Capt Andrew B.
1	2	1998	The Project of Conquering this Province is Premature: Battle of the Châteauguay, 26 October 1813	Grodzinski, Capt John R., CD
1	2	1998	Trends in Tactical Intelligence: Global Conflict and the Canadian Forces	Martyn, Capt Robert, CD
2	1	1999	Information Operations: Whither Mission Command?	Bowes, Maj
2	1	1999	Reconsidering Amphibiosity: A Canadian Construct	Bradford, Maj Robert, CD
2	1	1999	Some Thoughts on an Army for the 21st Century	Cessford, LCol Mike, CD
2	1	1999	Surviving in a Whistle Factory—That Leaks	Boudreau, Maj Brett, CD
2	1	1999	The Army and Public Affairs from 1990 to 1998	Beauregard, Capt Claude

2	1	1999	The Psychology of the Bayonet	Beaudoin, Maj William, CD
2	2	1999	Heavy–Light Integration: Why Reinvent the Wheel?	Eyre, Maj Wayne, CD
2	2	1999	Never Say Never: Non-Alliance Operations in the Canadian Context	Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD
2	2	1999	Prepare for Battle	Eaton, Maj Richard
2	2	1999	Revolutions in Military Affairs: Fact or Fiction?	Pickering, LCol W.L., CD
2	2	1999	Soldiers and Technology	McAndrew, Mr. Bill, PhD
2	2	1999	What Type of Warriors Are We?	Beardsley, Maj Brent, MSC, CD
2	3	1999	Burn the Witch: A Case for Special Operations Forces	Horn, LCol Bernd, CD
2	3	1999	Combined Arms Obstacle Integration	McKay, Maj Ken, CD
2	3	1999	Deep Operations: The Key to Success	Johnstone, Capt Mike, CD
2	3	1999	Doctrine and Canada's Army: Seduction by Foreign Dogma: Coming to Terms with Who We Are	Jarymowycz, LCol Roman J., CD
2	3	1999	General Sir Arthur William Currie: A Common Genius for War	Barrett, Capt Roger R.
2	3	1999	Manoeuvre Warfare and Leading from the Front	Semianiw, Col Walter, CD
2	4	1999	A Proportion of Their Cavalry Might be Converted— Light Armoured Force Development in Canada's Army, 1952–1976	Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD
2	4	1999	An Analysis of Ethics	Marsh, Col Howie J., OMM, CD
2	4	1999	Changing Operational Doctrine in the Canadian Corps, 1916–17	Morton, Mr. Desmond, PhD
2	4	1999	Clausewitz in the 21st Century	Bernard, Capt Simon
2	4	1999	Combat Readiness and Canada's Army	Drew, Maj Dan, CD
2	4	1999	Concept for the Employment of the Cavalry Squadron	Moreau, Maj Richard, CD
2	4	1999	Improving Learning in the Canadian Army	Morrell, Capt Daryl W.

2 4 1999 Let's Have Another Look! Employment Options for the Equipment Redistribution Plan Reconnaissance Squadron 2 4 1999 Revolutions in Military Affairs: Fact or Fiction? Part II Pickering, LCol Wayne	L., CD
	L., CD
2 4 1999 The Future of the Armoured Corps and the Combined Editor Arms Team: A Special Feature of <i>The Army Doctrine</i> and Training Bulletin	
2 4 1999 The Armoured Combat Vehicle and the Future of the Atkinson, LCol P.J., Armoured Corps	CD
2 4 1999 The Case for a Light Cavalry Regiment (LCR) Bowes, Maj S.J., CD for Canada's Army)
2 4 1999 The NATO Information Service 1951: Grégoire, Mr. Pierre, Organization and Information Warfare Beauregard, Capt Cl and Beauregard, Ms Monik	laude
2 4 1999 The Trent Affair of 1861 Campbell, Maj W.E.	(Gary),
3 1 2000 A View from the Past Grodzinski, Capt Jol	ın, CD
3 1 2000 Armour at the Crossroads Fletcher, LCol C.M.,	CD
3 1 2000 D+20,000: Still Fighting the Normandy Campaign Johnston, Capt Paul	, CD
3 1 2000 Force Mobile Command: The Early Years Grodzinski, Capt John	R., CD
3 1 2000 Intelligence Support to Operations: "You Get What You Villeneuve, Maj D., C Pay For"	D
3 1 2000 Leopards in Kosovo: The Solution for an Armoured Senft, Capt Don Combat Vehicle?	
3 1 2000 Observations and Lessons from Reconnaissance Hunt, Lt Christopher Squadron: Lord Strathcona's Horse (Royal Canadians) in Kosovo	
3 1 2000 The 1st Canadian Parachute Battalion: A Brief History Strickland, Capt Too	ld, CD

3	1	2000	The Canadian Army's Principles of War in the Future: Are They Relevant?	Stone, Maj J.C. (Craig), CD
3	2	2000	Changing Structures for Tomorrow's Leaders	Majoor, Sgt Arthur
3	2	2000	Crisis in Leadership: The Seventh Brigade & the Nivelles "Mutiny", 1918	McCulloch, LCol lan, CD
3	2	2000	Firepower 2020: The End of Close Support?	Capstick, Col Mike, CD
3	2	2000	Private Military Companies as Agents for the Transfer of Military Know-How: A Model	Yan, Capt Cimon
3	2	2000	Restructuring the Army or Thoughts on Restructuring from the Bottom Up	Clough, CWO G.M., CD
3	3	2000	"Global Mobile": Flexible Response, Peacekeeping and the Origins of Forces Mobile Command, 1958–1964	Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD
3	3	2000	Aboriginal Participation in Canadian Military Service: Historic and Contemporary Contexts	Moses, Mr. John
3	3	2000	An Analysis of Strategic Leadership	Thorne, MCpl Richard P.
3	3	2000	ISTAR Sensor Integration: A Non-Melting Pot Option	Rivard, Capt Martin
3	3	2000	The Battle of Tanga Bay	Godefroy, Capt Mark
3	3	2000	Which Way to the Beach? The Case for "Amphibiosity"	Williams, Maj Peter J., CD
3/4	4/1	2000/2001	The 2000 Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin Annual Warfighting Essay Competition	Editor
3/4	4/1	2000/2001	Brigade ISTAR Operations	Travers, Capt Dave
3/4	4/1	2000/2001	Challenge and Response: Innovation and Change in the Canadian Army	Robertson, Mr. Scot, PhD
3/4	4/1	2000/2001	Manoeuvrist Operations: Some Thoughts on Whether We Have Got it Right	Mader, Maj L.R., CD
3/4	4/1	2000/2001	Revisiting the Principles of War	Johnstone, Maj Mike, CD
3/4	4/1	2000/2001	The CH-146: An Armed Helicopter for the Canadian Army	Houde, Maj Danny, CD

3	3/4	4/1	2000/2001	The Decision-Making Process and Manoeuvre Warfare for the Canadian Army: Are We Teaching the Right Tools for Our Doctrine?	LaFortune, Capt J.M.A. (Marc)
3	3/4	4/1	2000/2001	The Idea of the Thing: The Regimental System	O'Leary, Capt Mike, CD
3	3/4	4/1	2000/2001	The Revolution in Military Affairs: Approach with Caution	Bernard, Capt Simon
3	3/4	4/1	2000/2001	Warriors, Obedience and the Rule of Law	Watkin, Col Kenneth, CD
3	3/4	4/1	2000/2001	Year 2000 Competition Prize Winner—Their Intelligent Initiative and its Cultivation: A New Leadership Doctrine for Manoeuvre Warfare	Gaillard, 2Lt Mark
	4	2	2001	"Global Mobile II": The Development of Forces Mobile Command, 1965–1972	Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD
	4	2	2001	"Keeping One's Freedom of Action": A Canadian Way of Waging War	McCulloch, LCol lan, CD
	4	2	2001	Auftragstaktik and Disorder in Battle: Learning to "See the Battlefield" Differently	Oliviero, LCol (ret'd) Chuck, CD
	4	2	2001	British Mechanized Doctrine During the Inter-War Period	Jamieson, Maj C.A., CD
	4	2	2001	Civil Disorder and the Canadian Soldier Overseas: What Do We Do? The Palladium Experience	Eyre, Maj Wayne
	4	2	2001	Coyotes Stalk Multi-National Division (Southwest): Maximizing the Potential of the Coyote Reconnaissance Squadron on Bosnia	Steward, Maj R.T
	4	2	2001	Military Readiness	Voith, Maj Mike, CD
	4	2	2001	Tactical Impact of Removing Anti-Personnel Landmines from the Army Inventory	Roy, Mr. Roger L.
	4	3	2001	A Special Feature in this Issue of <i>The Army Doctrine</i> and <i>Training Bulletin</i> —The 2001 Army Symposium: Responding to Change: Doctrinal Development in Inter-War Canada and Germany	Editor
	4	3	2001	"Die Gedanken sid frei": The Intellectual Culture of the Interwar German Army	Citino, Mr. Rob, PhD
	4	3	2001	An Impressive and Amazing Force: The Hoplite Warrior	Strickland, Capt Tod

4	3	2001	Canadian Doctrine: Continuities and Discontinuities	McAndrew, Mr. Bill, PhD, CD
4	3	2001	Fighting in Built-up Areas: We Can Do This, so Let's Get on With It	Nordick, BGen Glenn, MSC, CD
4	3	2001	Manstein's Counterstroke 1943	Kooistra, Maj S.
4	3	2001	On Doctrine—A Brief Comment	Jarymowycz, LCol (ret'd) Roman J., OMM, CD, PhD
4	3	2001	Professionalism Under Fire: Canadian Implementation of the Medak Pocket Agreement, Croatia 1993	Windsor, Mr. Lee
4	4	2001/2002	Errata for the <i>Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 4 No. 3, Fall 2001	Editor
4	4	2001/2002	Experience in Officer Professional Development: A Pillar in Peril	Beare, Col Stuart A., CD
4	4	2001/2002	Light Punching: The Case for an Improved 105 mm Tank Round	Mader, Maj L.R., CD
4	4	2001/2002	Misunderstanding Mars and Minerva: The Canadian Army's Failure to Define an Operational Doctrine	Hope, LCol lan, CD
4	4	2001/2002	Operation "Anger": The Little Known Canadian Victory at Arnhem in 1945	King, Capt S.F., CD
4	4	2001/2002	Pre-Deployment Training for Peace Support Operations: A Revisionist's Analysis	Vivian, Capt A.J.
4	4	2001/2002	Tank: The Canadian Army's Four-Letter Word	Hammond, Maj Lee J., CD
4	4	2001/2002	The Anti-Armour Squadron at Brigade Group Level	McKay, Capt J.R.
4	4	2001/2002	The Continuum of Leadership: A Model for the Future	Majoor, Sgt Arthur
5	1	2002	Facing the Threat: The Future Security Environment and the Need for Ground-Based Air Defence	Kilford, LCol Christopher, CD
5	1	2002	Fighting the Good Fight: A Comparative Study of Military Ethics in Operations Other than War	Sheridan-Demers, Ms. Catherine
5	1	2002	Getting There was the Challenge! The Red River Expedition of 1870	Campbell, Maj Gary, CD
5	1	2002	The Canadian Rangers	Editor

5	1	2002	Manoeuvre Warfare and Mission Command in Peace Support Operations: A Practical Application	Trollope, Maj Cliff, CD
5	1	2002	Manoeuvre Warfare Doctrine for Urban Operations	Jayne, Maj A.R., CD
5	1	2002	Missed Opportunity: Operation BROADSWORD, 4 Canadian Mechanized Brigade and the Gulf War, 1990–1991	Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD
5	1	2002	The Challenges of Military Operations in Humanitarian Action Operations	Sattler, Maj Vic, CD
5	1	2002	The Operation Abacus Planning Process: A Study	Villeneuve, Maj Daniel, CD, BA
5	1	2002	Warfighting: The Way Ahead for the Canadian Land Force Command and Staff College	Nordick, BGen Glenn A., OMM, MSC, CD
5	1	2002	Recipients of the Victoria Cross and the George Cross	Editor
5	2	2002	Historical and Contemporary Issues of Homeland Defence—Countering Terrorism: A Ground-Based Air Defence Perspective	Kilford, LCol Christopher, CD
5	2	2002	Leadership Training in Basic Army Officer Training	Reashore, OCdt Kristina
5	2	2002	Light Infantry Battalions: Fledging Swans of a Joint Force	Stogran, LCol Pat, CD
5	2	2002	Out with the Old and In with the New	De Groot, Sgt Daniel
5	2	2002	Warfighting Essay Competition—Prepare for Battle: Training for 21st Century War	Majoor, Sgt Arthur, CD
5	2	2002	The Cult of Technology Laid Bare	Malevich, Maj John, CD
5	2	2002	To Fix and Strike: The LAV III in Mobile Defence	Hill, 2Lt David
5	2	2002	Warfighting Essay Competition—"Some Terrible — Surprises": Chemical Weapons and Manoeuvre Warfare	Gaillard, 2Lt Mark
5	3	2002	2001 <i>Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> Warfighting Essay Competition Presentation of Awards	Editor
5	3	2002	Enabling the Army Strategy with Synthetic Environment Technology	Roman, Mr. Paul A., CD, PhD and Cyr, LCol J.L., CD
5	3	2002	Fighting Machines for Manoeuvrist Warfare and Beyond	Majoor, Sgt Arthur, CD

	5	3	2002	Introduction to <i>The Corporals' Report</i>	Beare, Col Stu, CD
	5	3	2002	The 1967 Sinai Campaign: Some Lessons about the Manoeuvrist Approach to Operations	Mader, Maj L.R., CD
	5	3	2002	The Corporals' Report	Gomm, Cpl W.C. and Moran, Cpl R.K.
	5	3	2002	The Dirigible—A Phoenix Rising from the Ashes	Thurrott, LCol Christopher, CD and Jennings, Maj Shane, CD
	5	3	2002	The Foundations of Strategic Management of the Army: A Necessary Return to the Military Roots of Organizational Strategy	Cimon, Capt Yan
	5	3	2002	The Future of Parachute Operations	Beatty, Capt David M.G., CD
	5	3	2002	The Liberation of Groningen—An Urban Battlefield	Dykstra, Mr. Ralph
	5	3	2002	Using Simulation to Estimate the Performance of the Situational Awareness System	Roman, Mr. Paul A., CD, PhD and Chapman, Maj Bruce, CD
4	5	4	2002/2003	"Dying Like So Many Rats in a Trap": Gas Warfare and the Great War Soldier	Cook, Mr. Tim
	5	4	2002/2003	A Self-Evident Truth: Special Operations Forces and Intelligence in Asymmetric Warfare	Horn, LCol Bernd, CD,
	5	4	2002/2003	Jomini on Battlefield Tactics	Curtis, Lt Vincent J., CD
	5	4	2002/2003	Purple Haze: Joint Planning in the Canadian Forces from Mobile Command to J-Staff, 1975–1991 (Part 1)	Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD
	5	4	2002/2003	The Administrative Estimate in the Operation Planning Process: A Tool not Well Understood	Préfontaine, LCol R., CD
	5	4	2002/2003	The Army Reserve on Operations: Reconsidering how Reservists are Integrated on Overseas Operations	Lessard, LCol P.P.J., CD
	5	4	2002/2003	The Return of the Canadian Mounted Rifles	Majoor, Sgt Arthur, CD
	6	1	2003	Complex Terrain and the Canadian Forces: Mountain Operations	Gauley, Sgt L.M., CD

6	1	2003	Breaking from the Past: A Primer on Army Digitization— A Special Feature of <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i>	Editor
6	1	2003	Digital Interoperability	Cooper, LCol P.C., CD, McKay, Maj K., CD and Murray, Maj S.J., CD
6	1	2003	Integrating "Digitization" into the Canadian Land Force Command and Staff College: A Concept of Operations for Digitization	Ferron, Col J.R., CD
6	1	2003	Meeting the Intellectual Challenge Posed by Synthetic Environment Technology	Bassarab, LCol R.R., CD and Roman, Mr. Paul A., CD, PhD
6	1	2003	Project Minerva: Command and Control in the Army of Tomorrow	Duff, Maj P.A., CD
6	1	2003	The Advent of Digitization: A Doctrinal Perspective	Bowes, LCol R.L., CD
6	1	2003	The Land Force Command and Control Information System Version 1: Training Strategy	Bergeron, LCol J.P., CD and Xenos, Maj L.L., CD
6	1	2003	The Land Force Intelligence, Surveillance, Target Acquisition and Reconnaissance Project: A Primer for Our Readers	Romano, Maj P.A., CD
6	2	2003	A Special Operations Capability for Canada	Lizotte, Maj J.H.G., CD
6	2	2003	As Old as Warfare Itself: An Examination of Asymmetric Warfare	Ruiters, Maj R.H.J., CD
6	2	2003	Fuel Cell Technology: A Question of Remaining Relevant in the Future Battle Space	Balasevicius, Maj A.P., CD
6	2	2003	Professional Training Put to the Test: The Royal Military College of Canada and Army Leadership in the South African War 1899–1902	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD
6	2	2003	Shifting Paradigms: Be Careful of the Grails You Consider Holy (Some Thoughts on the Army's Future Force Structure)	Mader, Maj L.R., CD
6	2	2003	The Use and Abuse of Military History	Howard, Professor Sir Michael

	6	3	2003	From Chartered Accountant to Academic Professor: The War and Peace-Time Experiences of Robert Randolph Thompson, Professor of Accounting and Scientific Management McGill University 1921 to 1943	Black, Mr. J., PhD
Ī	6	3	2003	One Army, One Standard	Aucoin, Capt M.T.
	6	3	2003	The Battle of Leuktra: Organizational Revolution in Military Affairs in the Classical World	Majoor, Sgt Arthur
	6	3	2003	The Canadian Army and Fighting Power	Rickard, Capt John N.
	6	3	2003	The Integrated Fire Support Capability: An Opportunity for Innovation	Summerfield, LCol J.A.
	6	3	2003	The Medium Gun System is Coming! Now What?	Senft, Maj D.J.
	6	3	2003	Understanding Schlieffen	Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.
	7	1	2004	"The Come as you Want" War: Some Thoughts on Force Structuring in the Era of Discretionary Conflict	Mader, Maj L.R., CD
	7	1	2004	A Comment on "The New Regimental System"	Banks, LCol Dave
	7	1	2004	Achtung Driver! Vehicle Convoy Security in a Unique Environment	Jager, Capt George
	7	1	2004	Beyond the Next Bound: One Captain's Views on the Army of Tomorrow	Hunt, Capt Christopher
	7	1	2004	Looking Back on Canadian Generalship in the Second World War	Delaney, Maj Douglas E., CD, PhD
	7	1	2004	Technology, Doctrine and Debate: The Evolution of British Army Doctrine Between the World Wars	Duncan, Capt Andrew J., MA
	7	1	2004	The New Regimental System	Bondy, Maj Harry
	7	1	2004	The Urban Web: An Operational Concept for Offensive Operations in the Urban Sprawl of the 21st Century	Eyre, LCol Wayne D., CD
	7	2	2004	A Single Combat Branch?	Banks, LCol Dave, CD
	7	2	2004	Comments on "A Single Combat Branch" by LCol Dave Banks	Bondy, LCol Harry, CD

7	,	2	2004	Information Operations in Peace Support Operations	Barry, Capt K.A.
7		2	2004	Putting a Square Peg in a Round Hole: Finding a Special Forces Capability for the Canadian Army	Balasevicius, Maj Tony, CD
7	•	2	2004	The E-Fantry Warrior! The Evolution of the Queen of Battles in the Face of the 21st Century Challenges	Dion, Capt Eric, CD, MBA
7		2	2004	The Regimental System and Army Transformation: Getting Past the Story	Capstick, Col Mike, CD
7	,	3/4	2004	"MINE STRIKE—MINE STRIKE—MINE STRIKE": Countermine Operations in the Jowz Valley, Afghanistan	Cameron, Maj K.A., CD
7		3/4	2004	Fledgling Swans Take Flight: The Third Battalion, Princess Patricia's Canadian Light Infantry in Afghanistan	Stogran, LCol P.
7	,	3/4	2004	Force of Choice: The Evolution of Special Operations Forces Capability	Horn, Col Bernd
7		3/4	2004	Op ATHENA Roto 0-Embedded Media	Janzen, Maj J.
7	•	3/4	2004	Recce Lessons Learned in Afghanistan	Trenholm, Capt S.
7		3/4	2004	Target Acquisition Coordination Centre—Lessons Learned for both TUAV and CBTA Radar Introduction on Operations	Little, Capt R.N.W.
7	•	3/4	2004	The Devil's Playground—The Airborne Battlefield in World War II	Horn, Col Bernd
7		3/4	2004	The E-FORCES! The Evolution of Battle-Groupings in the Face of the 21st Century Challenges	Dion, Maj J.C.A.E.
7		3/4	2004	The Employment of Airborne (Parachute) Forces in Modern Asymmetrical Warfare	Rickard, Capt John N.
7		3/4	2004	Urban Patrolling	Gimby, Capt A.J.
8	}	1	2005	Cavalry Charging Panzers: An Evaluation of Leadership Doctrine in the Canadian Army	Strickland, Maj Tod
8		1	2005	Operations Apollo and Athena: A Break from Sustainment Doctrine	Thurrott, LCol Christopher C. and Bailey, Capt R.A.
8	1	1	2005	Remote Sensing, Geographic Information Systems, and Operational Research in Urban Operations	Cameron, Mr. Fred

	8	1	2005	The 85th Canadian Infantry Battalion and First Contact with the Enemy at Vimy Ridge, 9–14 April 1917	Williams, LCol Robert S.,
	8	1	2005	The Elastic Defence, 1917–1943	Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.
	8	1	2005	Three Block Warriors: Learning from US Infantry Tactical Leadership in Afghanistan	Banks, LCol Dave, CD
	8	2	2005	A Light Force Capability for the Army	Galea, LCol Dave
	8	2	2005	Canadian Corps Logistics During the Last Hundred Days, August–November 1918	Conrad, LCol John D., CD
	8	2	2005	CANCAP: The Changing Face of Logistic Support to the Canadian Forces	Morrow, LCol (ret'd) Al, CD
4	8	2	2005	From Pentomic Divisions to Canada's Army of Tomorrow: A Study on Transformation	Brazeau, Col Denis, OMM, CD
	8	2	2005	Targeting: Pragmatism and the Real World	Watkin, Col Ken, OMM, CD
	8	2	2005	Time for Consideration: One Combat Arms Classification	Brennan, LCol Shane, CD
	8	2	2005	Toward a Net-Enabled Land Force: Problems and Prospects	Gizewski, Mr. Peter
	8	3	2005	1 Wing or First Aviation Regiment?	King, Maj John W.
	8	3	2005	Avoiding a Future Dieppe: Improving Canadian Army Amphibious Operations Planning	Mader, Maj Les R.
	8	3	2005	Dunsterforce: A Case Study of Coalition Warfare in the Middle East, 1918–1919	Winegard, Lt Timothy C.
	8	3	2005	Joint Amphibious Capabilities—Past Lessons, Future Options	Hammond, Maj Lee J., CD
	8	3	2005	Post Helicopter Aviation: New Opportunities for the 21st Century Army	Majoor, Sgt Arthur
	8	3	2005	Precision Parachute Capabilities and Their Potential Employment in the Land Force	Ewing, LCol Bruce, CD
	8	3	2005	The Army Landing Force and Standing Contingency Task Force Design	Bradford, Maj Robert D., CD

8	4	2005	Educating Officers for the 21st Century: Card Punching or Profession of Arms?	Bernard, Maj Simon
8	4	2005	Evolution of Civil-Military Cooperation (CIMIC)	Longhurst, Capt Graham M.
8	4	2005	The Canadian Cavalry Brigade: Waiting for the "G"	Bowes, LCol (ret'd) Richard L., CD
8	4	2005	The Dark Side to Elites: Elitism as a Catalyst for Disobedience	Horn, Col Bernd, OMM, CD, PhD
8	4	2005	The Theory of Fourth Generation Warfare	Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.
8	4	2005	Training for "Un" conventional Warfare: Facing the Challenges of Soldiering in Afghanistan	Krasnuik, Sgt Thomas N.
8	4	2005	Transforming Land Force Light Engineering in Canadian Doctrine	Messier, Capt Maxime
9	1	2006	Advanced Marksmanship Training: Extending the Tactical Reach of the Section	Fitch, MGen Ed and Grant, Sgt Kurt
9	1	2006	An Urban Operations Training Capability for the Canadian Army	Burton, Maj Greg, CD
9	1	2006	"Canadian Operational Art: The [Siege] of Boulogne and Calais"	Copp, Mr. Terry
9	1	2006	Good Men for a Hard Job: Infantry Battalion Commanders in the Canadian Expeditionary Force	Brennan, Mr. Patrick H., PhD
9	1	2006	Manning Priorities—Does the Army Have Them Right?	Pentney, LCol (ret'd) David, CD
9	1	2006	The LAV III in Urban Operations	Hill, Capt David and Breede, Capt Christian
9	1	2006	The Role of the Infantry in the War of the Snakes	Eyre, LCol Wayne D., CD
9	1	2006	Transformations of War and Public Perception: Implications for 21 st Century Warfare	Adinall, Mr. Robert, MA
9	2	2006	A Study of the Changing Face of Canada's Army Intelligence	Villeneuve, LCol Daniel, CD, MDS
9	2	2006	Force Protection for Logistics: Lessons and Recommendations for the Asymmetric Environment	Marcella, LCol Tim D.

9	2	2006	Four Names on the Vimy Memorial: The 38 th Battalion's Trench Raid of 22 February 1917	Reynolds, Mr. Ken, PhD
9	2	2006	Tactical Employment of a Fire Support Vehicle within the Light Infantry Battalion	Mundy, Capt Geoffrey M.
9	2	2006	The Force Employment Concept and the Infantry: A Proposal	Haynes, Capt Alex D.
9	2	2006	The Forgotten: Lieutenant General E.L.M. "Tommy" Burns and UN Peacekeeping in the Middle East	Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD
9	2	2006	The Mujahideen: Precursors to the Taliban	Strickland, Maj Richard T., CD
9	3	2006	A Case Study in Professional Development: McNaughton's Preparation for High Command During the Second World War	Rickard, Capt John N.
9	3	2006	From Ethos to Culture: Shaping the Future of Army Intelligence	Duncan, Capt Andrew J.
9	3	2006	Frontlines and Headlines: The 'Maple Leaf' Newspaper and Army Culture During the Second World War	Rose, Ms. Kathryn E.
9	3	2006	Intelligence Lessons and the Emerging Canadian Counter-Insurgency Doctrine	Breede, Capt H. Christian
9	3	2006	The Ability to Do Old Things in New Ways— Counter-Insurgency and Operational Art	Lewis, Col Fred A.
10	1	2007	Bridging to the Army of the Future: Transforming the Army's Bridging Capabilities	Weber, LCol Thomas A.
10	1	2007	Close Reconnaissance: Its Evolving Role and Capabilities	Thompson, Capt Jason H.
10	1	2007	Land Operations 2021: A Force Employment Concept for the Army of Tomorrow	Leslie, LGen Andrew, OMM, MSC, MSM, CD
10	1	2007	Managed Readiness—Flawed Assumptions, Poor Deductions and Unintended Consequences	Pentney, LCol (ret'd) David, CD
10	1	2007	The LAV III in Counter-Insurgency Warfare— Tactical Lessons Learned	Richard, Lt Benjamin J.
10	1	2007	The Road to Hell Part 1: Canada in Vietnam, 1954–1973	Schreiber, LCol Shane B., CD, MSM

10	1	2007	Toward a JIMP-Capable Land Force	Gizewski, Mr. Peter and Rostek, LCol Michael
10	2	2007	Celebrating the 60 th Anniversary of the Canadian Army Journal	Editor
10	2	2007	"CONTACT C": A Forward Observation Officer with Task Force Orion	Charchuk, Capt Andrew
10	2	2007	Deploying without an Administration Company— TF 306 BG Echelon System During Operation Medusa	Parker, Capt Simon
10	2	2007	Teaching Canada's Indigenous Sovereignty Soldiers and Vice Versa: "Lessons Learned" from Ranger Instructors	Lackenbauer, Mr. P. Whitney, PhD
10	2	2007	The 33-Day War: An Example of Psychological Warfare in the Information Age	Pahlavi, Mr. Pierre Cyril, PhD
10	2	2007	The Road to Hell Part 2: Canada in Vietnam, 1954–1973	Schreiber, LCol Shane B., CD, MSM
10	2	2007	The Three Block War: Its Causes, and the Shape of the Peace	Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.
10	3	2007	Blitzkrieg Appropriation: Tracing the Concealed Roots of the Famous Formula	Francoeur, Mr. David
10	3	2007	New Considerations in Morale for Canadian Operational Commanders	Mitton, Col Todd M., CD, MBA, CMA
10	3	2007	Sinews of Steel: Canadian Railway Troops on the Western Front, 1914–1918	Jager, Maj George, CD
10	3	2007	The Canadian Army Journal, 1947–2007	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
10	3	2007	The Role of the Artillery in Afghanistan	Grebstad, Capt David W., CD, BA
10	3	2007	The Way of the Pashtun: Pashtunwali	Strickland, Maj Richard Tod, CD
10	4	2008	A Comprehensive Approach to Stability: The Strategic Advisory Team in Afghanistan	St-Louis, LCol Michel-Henri, CD
10	4	2008	Canadian Armour in Afghanistan	Cadieu, Maj Trevor, CD

10	4	2008	Learning from the Seven Soviet Wars: Lessons for Canada in Afghanistan	French, Capt Nils N.
10	4	2008	Learning on the Run: Company Level Counter-Insurgency in Afghanistan	Adair, Maj Jason T.
10	4	2008	Opening the North: Technology and Training at the Fort Churchill Joint Services Experimental Testing Station, 1946–64	larocci, Mr. Andrew, PhD
10	4	2008	To Provide Focus: Intelligence and Counter-Insurgency	Villeneuve, LCol Daniel, CD
11	1	2008	Ambushes, IEDs and COIN: The French Experience	Ouellet, Mr. Eric, PhD
11	1	2008	Manoeuvre Warfare Theory and Counter-Insurgency Doctrine	Haynes, Maj Alex D., CD
11	1	2008	The Armed Private Military Company and the Canadian Forces: The Next Step in Contractor Support?	Gifford, Maj Shane, CD
11	1	2008	The Future of Canadian Airborne Forces—Part 1	Jayne, LCol Andrew R., CD
11	1	2008	The Taliban in Afghanistan	Strickland, Maj Tod, CD
11	1	2008	Tomorrow's Firepower	McGregor, Capt Ian A.
11	1	2008	With Blinders On: The Black Watch and the Battle for Spycker, September 12–14, 1944	O'Keefe, Mr. David R.
11	2	2008	"A War of Machines"—A Re-assessment of the Canadian Machine Gun Corps: Innovation or Tactical Expedient?	McCulloch, LCol lan, CD
11	2	2008	Effects-Based Operations—An Air Force Gem Becomes a Dull Army Rock	Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.
11	2	2008	Lessons Learned from the Use of Tanks in ROTO 4	Croteau, Capt Pascal
11	2	2008	Practical Sustainment Concepts for the Non-Linear Battlespace	Matsalla, Maj Devon
11	2	2008	Territorial Battalions: Can They Work?	Grant, Sgt Kurt
11	2	2008	The Future of Canadian Airborne Forces—Part 2	Jayne, LCol Andrew R., CD
11	2	2008	The Sarposa Prison Break	French, Capt Nils N.

11	3	2008	A Short History of Surveillance and Target Acquisition Artillery	Little, Maj Richard, CD
11	3	2008	A Socio-Economic Profile of Afghanistan	Breede, Capt H. Christian, MA
11	3	2008	Courage and Reward in the War of 1812	Fowler, Mr. T. Robert
11	3	2008	Forging Land Forces for the Army of Tomorrow— The Battle Group 2021 Study	Ruff, Major Alex, MSC, CD and Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
11	3	2008	Soviet Third World Intervention Policy: The Invasion of Afghanistan	Stocker, Mr. Michael
11	3	2008	Sustainment Intelligence in Afghanistan	Matsalla, Maj D.P.
11	3	2008	Unethical Leadership and Its Relation to Post Traumatic Stress Disorder	Cossar, Maj Ross
12	1	2009	The Sacrifice Medal	Editor
12	1	2009	Innovations in Strategic Communications: A New Approach	Sullivan, Mr. Andrew Brian S.
12	1	2009	Rethinking Military Leadership from a Sociological Perspective	Ouellet, Mr. Eric, PhD
12	1	2009	State Failure in Afghanistan and Security Challenges for Pakistan	Janjua, Brig Raashid Wali, afwc, psc, ptsc
12	1	2009	The "Operationalization" of Canadian Public Diplomacy in the 21st Century: The Importance of Properly Understanding the Communication Strategy	Lemay, LCol Christian
12	1	2009	The Canadian Rangers 1947–1952: Canada's Arctic Defenders?	Manoukian, Mr. Chris
12	1	2009	The Multifunctional Materials Needs of the Future Dismounted Soldier	Underhill, Ms. Royale S., PhD
12	1	2009	The USMC's Combined Action Platoons: A Counter-Insurgency Success in Vietnam and Why it Failed to Derail US Military Strategy	Fowler, Mr. Fraser
12	2	2009	Adapting Military Organizations to Meet Future Shock	Balasevicius, Maj T.

12	2	2009	Canada's Arctic Sovereignty Under Siege: The Prince Patrick Incident of 2040— An Alternative Security Future	Sheahan, Maj J., CD, Teeple, Ms. Nancy and Gizewski, Mr. Peter
12	2	2009	Deadly Ends: Canada, NATO and Suicide as a Weapon of War in Modern Afghanistan	Fraser, Mr. Andrew
12	2	2009	Red Dawn: The Emergence of a Red Teaming Capability in the Canadian Forces	Lauder, Mr. Matthew
12	2	2009	Telescoped Ammunition: A Future Lightweight Compact Ammunition?	McGregor, Capt Ian A.
12	2	2009	The Legacy of Major-General James Wolfe: Battlefield Leadership and the Defeat of the French Empire in North America	Graham, Mr. Chris
12	2	2009	The True North Strong and Free for the Taking? The Need for Canada to Apply the Whole of Government Approach in the Pursuit of Arctic Security	Braddon, Maj C.
12	3	2010	A Brief History of Intrusions into the Canadian Arctic	Teeple, Ms. Nancy
12	3	2010	Career Satisfaction of Army Lieutenant-Colonels	Febbraro, Ms. Angela R., PhD, Bradley, Mr. J. Peter, PhD, McCreary, Mr. Donald R., PhD, Charbonneau, Ms. Danielle, PhD and Villeneuve, LCol M., CD, PhD
12	3	2010	Double-Edged Sword Part I: Ultra and Operation Totalize Normandy, August 8, 1944	O'Keefe, Mr. David R.
12	3	2010	Speaking the Language: Cultural and Linguistic Fluency in Counter-Insurgency Operations	Bond, Capt L.
12	3	2010	The Kandahar Light Logistics Platoon	Jansen, Maj C.R.
12	3	2010	The Queen's Medal for Champion Shot	Grant, Sgt K.
12	3	2010	Unit Cohesion	Hamilton, LCol K.J.
13	1	2010	Closing the Gap: Developing the Sharpshooter Capability in the CF	Grant, Sgt K., CD
13	1	2010	Courage Under Fire: Defining and Understanding the Act	Fowler, Mr. T. Robert

1	3	1	2010	Optimizing Canada's Commitment to Police Reform in Afghanistan	Flight, Maj N.
1	3	1	2010	Optimizing Deadly Persistence in Kandahar: Armed UAV Integration in the Joint Tactical Fight	Turner III, Col L.S., Corbould, LCol D., Adair, Maj J.T. and Hamel, Maj L.
1	3	1	2010	Red, White, or Pink SA? Understanding the Need for a Holistic Approach to Culture in Military Intelligence	Gavriel, MCpl A.J.D., BA
1	3	1	2010	Sensor Equipment and the Urban Battlespace	Lynk, Maj D.L., Coulombe, Maj J.C.M. and Kollman, Maj R.R.
1	3	1	2010	Training Resilient Soldiers—Looking for Solutions to Operational Stress	Cossar, LCol R.
1	3	2	2010	Canada's Physical Fitness Standard for the Land Force: A Global Comparison	Reilly, Ms. T., PhD
1	3	2	2010	Combatants in Afghanistan: What's in a Name?	Bowen, Capt D.
1	3	2	2010	Gender Integration and Modern Military Forces: A Comparative Analysis	Rzechowka, 2Lt M.
1	3	2	2010	Making Strides at the Heart of the Insurgency	Bolduc, Maj C. and Vachon, Capt J.
1	3	2	2010	NightDriver Thermal Imaging: Filling a Capability Gap	Lafave, Capt B.
1	3	2	2010	"Our Steel Comrades": Canadians, Australians and Tanks at the Battle of Amiens	McEwen, Mr. A., BA
1	3	2	2010	The Rowley Report and the Canadian Army Staff College	Coombs, Col H.G. and Wakelam, Mr. R., PhD
1	3	3	2010	A Basis for a Military Science	Curtis, Mr. V.J.
1	3	3	2010	A Watchful Eye: Canada and Soviet Influence Activities in Cold War Africa 1960–1963	Maloney, Mr. S.M., PhD
1	3	3	2010	Complexity, Design, and Modern Operational Art: U.S. Evolution or False Start?	Elkus, Mr. A.
1	3	3	2010	Fighting Power, Military Resilience and the Utility of Quantification	Rickard, Capt J.N., CD, PhD

13	3	2010	From the Perth Regiment to Parliament Hill: Lieutenant-Colonel Harry J. Coghill: Soldier and Sergeant-at-Arms of the House of Commons	Vineberg, Mr. R.
13	3	2010	Organizing Modern Infantry: An Analysis of Section Fighting Power	Sattler, Maj V., CD and O'Leary, Capt M., CD
13	3	2010	Sustainment of Hasty Deployments: Lessons Learned from Op HESTIA	Matsalla Maj D. and Rivière, LCol D.
14	1	2012	Coins in the Dust: Battlespace Commanding and Counter-Insurgency in Afghanistan	Popov, Maj Mark, CD, MBA
14	1	2012	Security Sector Reform in Afghanistan: From the Bonn Agreement to the Afghanistan Compact	Wentzell, Capt Tyler D.
14	1	2012	The Canadian Forces and Military Transformation: An Elusive Quest for Efficiency	Conley, Maj Devin and Ouellet, Mr. Eric, PhD
14	1	2012	The Canadian Forces in Somalia: An Operational Assessment	Domansky, Ms. Katie
14	1	2012	The Glaucus Factor: Red Teaming as a Means to Nurture Foresight	Lauder, Mr. Matthew A., Eles, Mr. Phil and Banko, Ms. Katherine
14	1	2012	The Tactics School and Army Transformation	Lipcsey, LCol M.A., MSM, CD, Batty, Maj T., MSM (US), CD, Hunter, Maj J., CD and Paul, Maj S., CD
14	1	2012	UN Sanctions and the Military Missions: Implications for the Canadian Forces	Charron, Ms. Andrea, PhD
14	1	2012	Military Symbols for Land Operations	Editor
14	2	2012	A Theoretical Foundation of Human Terrain Mapping	Spencer, Maj Derek
14	2	2012	Cultural Irregular Warfare Strategic: Culture and Non-Kinetic Strategies Employed by Non-State Actors	Castillo, Capt Juan C., MSc
14	2	2012	Just Following Orders is Not Sufficient: How to Make Ethical Decisions	Bradley, Mr. J. Peter, PhD
14	2	2012	Reassessment of a Crisis: Canadian Infantry Reinforcements During the Second World War	D'Amours, Ms. Caroline
14	2	2012	Richard Turner's South African Campaign	Stewart, Mr. William

14	2	2012	The "God of War" and the "Queen of the Battlefield": Studying the Soviet Army Threat at the Canadian Army Staff College, 1946–1956	Herd, Mr. Alex, PhD
14	2	2012	The Functions of Insurgent Violence: A Systems Perspective	Moore, Mr. James W., LL.M., PhD

BOOK REVIEWS

-147				
Vol.	No.	Year	Article Title	Author
1	1	1998	Articles and Books of Interest	Editor
1	1	1998	On the Internet: A Listing of Canadian and International Sites of Interest	Editor
2	1	1999	Articles, Books and Websites of Interest	Editor
2	3	1999	Articles, Books, and Websites of Interest	Editor
2	4	1999	Articles and Books of Interest	Editor
3	1	2000	Articles and Books of Interest	Editor
3	3	2000	Books of Interest: A Listing of Recent Publications	Editor
4	4	2001/2002	A Case Study as History: Examining Armour in the Second World War	Caldwell, Maj (ret'd) R.H.
4	4	2001/2002	Guns Across the River: The Battle of the Windmill, 1838	Dabros, LCol Mike
5	1	2002	Bastard Sons: An Examination of Canada's Airborne Experience 1942–1995	Parkinson, Maj J.J., CD
5	1	2002	Canada at War and Peace, II: A Millennium of Military Heritage	Godefroy, Maj Jim, CD
5	1	2002	The Path to Blitzkrieg: Doctrine and Training in the German Army, 1920–1939	Hope, LCol lan, CD
5	2	2002	"War Is an Art"	Graves, Mr. Donald E.

	5	2	2002	Big Hand, Little Map "The Canadian Military Atlas: The Nation's Battlefields from the French and Indian [Wars] to Kosovo"	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD
	5	2	2002	The Ethics of Star Trek?	McKay, Maj James R., CD
	5	3	2002	Certainly not the Flavour of the Week	Capstick, Col Mike, CD
	5	3	2002	Dereliction of Duty: Lyndon Johnson, Robert McNamara, the Joint Chiefs of Staff and the Lies that Led to Vietnam	Coombs, Maj (ret'd) Howard, CD
	5	3	2002	On the Importance of Doctrine	Oliviero, LCol (ret'd) C.S., CD
	5	4	2002/2003	Sean M. Maloney, "Canada and UN Peacekeeping— Cold War by Other Means, 1945–1970"	Gaillard, Mr. Mark
1	5	4	2002/2003	C. P. Stacey, "Quebec, 1759: The Siege and the Battle", Edited. Donald E. Graves with New Material	Houlding, Mr. J.A., PhD
	5	4	2002/2003	Robin Reilly, "The British at the Gates: The New Orleans Campaign in the War of 1812"	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD
	6	1	2003	GAS! GAS! No Place to Run: The Canadian Corps and Gas Warfare in the First World War	Godefroy, Maj A.B., MA
	6	1	2003	The Great Lakes and Military Strategy	Malcomson, Mr. Robert
	6	1	2003	Lessons Learned from Modern Conflict Falcon Brigade—Combat and Command in Somalia and Haiti	Farrell, Maj Raymond, CD
	6	1	2003	Books of Interest: A Selection of New and Recent Books for Our Readers	Editor
	6	2	2003	A Military Culture at War with Itself— <i>The Mission:</i> Waging War and Keeping Peace with America's Military	Capstick, Col Mike
	6	2	2003	Canada's Army: Waging War and Keeping the Peace	Graves, Mr. Donald E.
	6	2	2003	Italians (and a Canadian) on the Canadians in Italy	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD
	6	2	2003	The Soul of Battle: From Ancient Times to the Present Day, How Three Great Liberators Vanquished Tyranny	Majoor, Sgt Arthur
	6	2	2003	Books of Interest: A Selection of New and Recent Books for Our Readers	Editor

6	3	2003	Books of Interest: A Selection of New and Recent Books for Our Readers	Editor
6	3	2003	Fields of Fire: The Canadians in Normandy	Reid, Mr. Brian H.
6	3	2003	Peewees on Parade: Wartime Memories of a Young (and Small) Soldier	Hall, Maj G.R.
6	3	2003	Remembering Korea: The Canadian Army Experience During the Korean War	Coombs, Maj Howard G., CD
7	1	2004	A Premature Report of Our Death	Capstick, Col Mike
7	1	2004	No Smoke (or Mirrors) Here	Grodzinski, Maj John R.
7	1	2004	The Peloponnesian War	Nolan, Capt Steven
7	2	2004	Hook-Up! The Canadian Airborne Compendium	Schreiber, Maj Shane
7	2	2004	The Glengarry Light Infantry, 1812–1816	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD
7	2	2004	The Savage Wars of Peace. Small Wars and the Rise of American Power	Majoor, Sgt Arthur
7	3/4	2004	A Not So Brilliant Commander	Nolan, Capt S.
7	3/4	2004	Modern Insurgencies and Counter Insurgencies: Guerrillas and Their Operations since 1750	Roberts, Mr. P.K.
7	3/4	2004	The Iraq War: A Military History	Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD
7	3/4	2004	Understanding the "Three-Block War"— The Sling and the Stone: On War in the 21st Century	Capstick, Col M.
8	1	2005	A Nation at War, 1939–1945: Essays from Legion Magazine	Grodzinski, Maj J.R., CD
8	1	2005	American War Plans: 1890–1939	Young, Mr. Andrew C.
8	1	2005	Fictional Writing and the Canadian Army of the Future	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
8	1	2005	Buster: A Canadian Patriot and Imperialist – The Life and Times of Brigadier James Sutherland Brown	Godefroy, Maj James D., CD

8	1	2005	The Defense of Hill 781: An Allegory of Modern Mechanized Combat; Dragons at War: 2-34th Infantry in the Mojave; The Battle for Hunger Hill: The 1st Battalion, 327th Infantry Regiment at the Joint Readiness Training Center	Williams, LCol P.J.
8	2	2005	At Home in the World: Canada's Global Vision for the 21st Century	Lagassé, Mr. Philippe
8	2	2005	Building Sustainable Peace	McKay, Maj J.R., PhD
8	2	2005	Canada's Forces in World War II	Boyer, Mr. Robert L., MA
8	2	2005	Speed and Power: Toward an Expeditionary Army; Preparing for Future Warfare with Advanced Technologies: Prioritizing the Next Generation of Capabilities	Stone, Maj J.C., CD, PhD
8	2	2005	Street Smart: Intelligence Preparation of the Battlefield for Urban Operations	Williams, LCol R.S., CD
8	2	2005	The Pentagon's New Map: War and Peace in the Twenty-First Century	Gizewski, Mr. Peter
8	2	2005	The Stryker Brigade Combat Team: Rethinking Strategic Responsiveness and Assessing Deployment Options	Galea, LCol Dave, CD
8	2	2005	Urban Battle Fields of South Asia: Lessons Learned from Sri Lanka, India and Pakistan	Oliviero, LCol (ret'd) Chuck
8	3	2005	All Tigers, No Donkeys—A Canadian Soldier in Croatia 1994–1995	Nolan, Capt Steve
8	3	2005	Armed Servants: Agency, Oversight and Civil-Military Relations	McKay, Maj James R., PhD
8	3	2005	Examining the Army's Future Warrior: Force-on-Force Simulation of Candidate Technologies	Roman, Mr. Paul
8	3	2005	Future Army Bandwidth Needs and Capabilities	Cooper, LCol P.C.
8	3	2005	In the Breach: Perspectives on Leadership in the Army Today	Gizewski, Mr. Peter
8	3	2005	Napoleon: A Political Life	Gillies, Maj Paul
8	3	2005	Rules of Engagement: A Life in Conflict	Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.

8	3	2005	Strategic Computing: DARPA and the Quest for Machine Intelligence, 1983–1993	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
8	3	2005	The Gallant Hussars: A History of the 1 st Hussars Regiment, 1856–2004	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD
8	3	2005	Through the Hitler Line: Memoirs of an Infantry Chaplain	Tesselaar, Capt R.D.
8	4	2005	Half-Hearted Enemies: Nova Scotia, New England and the War of 1812	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD
8	4	2005	"[And] Then They Started Shooting: Growing up in Wartime Bosnia"	Vintar, Capt J.K., CD, MA
8	4	2005	Century of Service: The History of the South Alberta Light Horse	Barton, Ms. Brandey
8	4	2005	Commander of All Lincoln's Armies: A Life of General Henry W. Halleck	Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD
8	4	2005	No One Can Stop the Rain: A Chronicle of Two Foreign Aid Workers During the Angolan Civil War; A Cruel Paradise: Journals of an International Relief Worker	Thomas, Mr. Roy, MSC, CD
8	4	2005	Not a Good Day to Die—The Untold Story of Operation Anaconda	Mader, Maj Les, CD
8	4	2005	Quebec 1759: The Battle that Won Canada; Quebec 1775: The American Invasion of Canada	Boyer, Mr. Robert L., MA
8	4	2005	The War in the Mediterranean	Williams, LCol R.S., MSM, CD
8	4	2005	War in the Wild East: The German Army and Soviet Partisans	Kett, Sgt Gary I.H.
9	1	2006	Bad Leadership: What it is, How it Happens, Why it Matters	Tesselaar, Capt Robert
9	1	2006	Hope Restored: The American Revolution and the Founding of New Brunswick	Watt, Capt Jason
9	1	2006	In the Men's House: An Inside Account of Life in the Army by One of West Point's First Female Graduates; First Class: Women Join the Ranks at the Naval Academy	Grodzinski, Capt Helga D., CD, MA

9	1	2006	Riding into War: The Memoir of a Horse Transport Driver, 1916–1919	Hall, Mr. Geoff R.
9	1	2006	Ruff's War: A Navy Nurse on the Frontline in Iraq	Watt, Capt Jason
9	1	2006	Semper Fl in the Middle East—The March Up: Taking Baghdad with the United States Marines; No True Glory: A Frontline Account of the Battle for Falluja; Basrah, Baghdad, and Beyond: The U.S. Marine Corps in the Second Iraq War	Hunt, LCol lan and Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
9	1	2006	Station 43: Audley End House and SOE's Polish Section	Williams, LCol R.S., MSM, CD
9	1	2006	The Road to Canada: The Grand Route from Saint John to Quebec; The Siege of Fort Beauséjour, 1755; Saint John Fortifications, 1630–1956	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD
9	1	2006	Wargaming: An Introduction	Strickland, Maj Tod
9	2	2006	A War of a Different Kind: Military Force and America's Search for Homeland Security	Spearin, Mr. Christopher, PhD
9	2	2006	Capitaine-abbé Rosaire Crochetière : un vicaire dans les tranchées	Fortin, Padre (Maj) Jean-Yves
9	2	2006	Nation-Building: Beyond Afghanistan and Iraq	Zyla, Mr. Benjamin
9	2	2006	No Prouder Place: Canadians and the Bomber Command Experience, 1939–1945	Strickland, Maj Tod, CD
9	2	2006	Snow Plough and the Jupiter Deception. The Story of the 1 st Special Service Force and the 1 st Canadian Special Service Battalion, 1942–1945	Horn, Col Bernd
9	2	2006	Terrorism, Afghanistan and America's New Way of War	Williams, LCol Peter J., CD
9	2	2006	The Blitzkrieg Legend—The 1940 Campaign in the West	Vintar, Capt John K., CD, MA
9	2	2006	The Hitler Youth, 1933–45	Kett, Sgt Gary I.H., CD, MA
9	2	2006	Ticonderoga 1758: Montcalm's Victory Against All Odds; Louisbourg 1758: Wolfe's First Siege	Kiddie, LCol Keith W., MA
9	2	2006	Trust but Verify: Imagery Analysis in the Cold War	Williams, LCol Robert S., MSM, CD

9	2	2006	World War II Airborne Warfare Tactics	Wray, Capt David
9	3	2006	Afghanistan's Endless War: State Failure, Regional Politics and the Rise of the Taliban	Hrychuk, Ms. Heather
9	3	2006	British Forces in North America 1793–1815; Wolfe's Army	Piekenbrock, Capt Zane
9	3	2006	Clio's Warriors: Canadian Historians and the Writing of the World Wars	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B.
9	3	2006	For Honour's Sake: The War of 1812 and the Brokering of an Uneasy Peace	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD
9	3	2006	International Security: An Analytical Survey	Rostek, LCol Michael
9	3	2006	Les Mercenaires allemands au Québec 1776-1783	Williams, LCol Robert S., MSM, CD
9	3	2006	Out of Darkness—Light: A History of Canadian Military Intelligence, Volumes 1–3	Martyn, Mr. Bob, PhD
9	3	2006	Re-Enactors' Guide to the French Army in Nouvelle- France, Volume 1, The Basics; Re-Enactors' Guide to the French Army in Nouvelle-France, Volume 2, The Campaign of 1755	Plante, OCdt Éric
9	3	2006	Swimming Shermans: Sherman DD Amphibious Tank of WWII	Plamondon, Mr. Aaron P., PhD
9	3	2006	Tidewater's Navy	Chuka, Mr. Neil
10	1	2007	"Spooks and SOF in Afghanistan: Three Reviews"— First in: An Insider's Account of How the CIA Spearheaded the War on Terror in Afghanistan; Jawbreaker: The Attack on Bin Laden and Al Qaeda: A Personal Account by the CIA's Key Field Commander; Hunting Al Qaeda: A Take-no-Prisoners Account of Terror, Adventure, and Disillusionment	Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD
10	1	2007	"Canada and [the] Liberation of the Netherlands, May 1945"	Williams, LCol Robert S., MSM, CD
10	1	2007	Don't Give Up the Ship! Myths of the War of 1812	Piekenbrock, Capt Zane
10	1	2007	Enduring the Freedom: A Rogue Historian in Afghanistan	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B.
10	1	2007	Immigrants of War—Americans Serving with the RAF and RCAF During World War 2	Williams, LCol Robert S., MSM, CD

40		0007	D:	
10	1	2007	Prisoners of the Home Front: German POWs and "Enemy Aliens" in Southern Quebec, 1940–46	Létourneau, Mr. Charles
10	1	2007	Struggle for a Vast Future: The American Civil War	Hall, Mr. Geoff
10	1	2007	The Operational Art: Canadian Perspectives Context and Concepts	Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.
10	1	2007	War and Society in Post-Confederation Canada	Plamondon, Mr. Aaron P., PhD
10	1	2007	War on the Home Front: The Farm Diaries of Daniel MacMillan 1914–1927	Dumbrille, Mr. Charles
10	2	2007	British Commandos: 1940–1946	Williams, LCol Robert S., MSM, CD
10	2	2007	Citizen of the World—The Life of Pierre Elliot Trudeau, Volume One: 1919–1968; Washington Diaries, 1981–1989	Ohlke, Maj Gord P., CD
10	2	2007	Counterinsurgency Lessons from Malaya and Vietnam: Learning to Eat Soup with a Knife	French, Capt Nils N.
10	2	2007	Gibraltar, 1779–1783: The Great Siege	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD
10	2	2007	l is for Infidel: From Holy War to Holy Terror	Stone, Mr. Craig, PhD
10	2	2007	Pourquoi a-t-on fermé le Collège militaire de Saint-Jean?	Legault, Mr. Roch, PhD
10	2	2007	Sahib: The British Soldier in India	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
10	2	2007	Saints, Sinners, and Soldiers: Canada's Second World War	Grodzinski, Maj Helga, CD
10	2	2007	The Red Man's on the Warpath: The Image of the "Indian" and the Second World War	Bromley, Capt Darren
10	2	2007	World On Fire: How Exporting Free Market Democracy Breeds Ethnic Hatred and Global Instability	Rostek, LCol Michael, CD
10	3	2007	A New World Order	Rostek, LCol Michael A., CD
10	3	2007	Evidence in Camera: The Story of Photographic Intelligence in the Second World War	Williams, Col Robert S., MSM, CD

10	3	2007	Fix Bayonets! A Royal Welch Fusilier at War	Kiddie, LCol Keith W., MA
10	3	2007	German Battlecruisers 1914–18	Condeno, LCmdr Mark R.
10	3	2007	God's Terrorists: The Wahhabi Cult and the Hidden Roots of Modern JIHAD	Kenneally, LCol Martin M., CD
10	3	2007	Paths of Glory: The Life and Death of General James Wolfe	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD
10	3	2007	Peace at Any Price: How the World Failed Kosovo	Hrychuk, Ms. Heather
10	3	2007	Pieces of Intelligence: The Existential Poetry of Donald H. Rumsfeld	Williams, LCol Peter J., CD
10	3	2007	Uncomfortable Wars Revisited	French, Capt Nils N.
10	3	2007	Vimy Ridge: A Canadian Reassessment	Ohlke, Maj Gordon, CD
10	4	2008	Behind the Glory: Canada's Role in the Allied Air War	Williams, Col Robert S., MSM, CD
10	4	2008	German Strategy and the Path to Verdun: Erich Von Falkenhayn and the Development of Attrition, 1870–1916; British Generalship on the Western Front 1914–1918: Defeat into Victory	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
10	4	2008	Inside Wellington's Peninsular Army, 1808–1814	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD
10	4	2008	Insurgency and Counter-Insurgency in Iraq	Martyn, Mr. Bob, PhD
10	4	2008	Mayflower: A Story of Courage, Community and War	Boyer, Mr. Robert L.
10	4	2008	Paras versus the Reich—Canada's Paratroopers at War, 1942–45	Wray, Capt David
10	4	2008	The Canadian Battlefields in Northwest Europe, 1944–45: A Visitor's Guide	Chuka, Mr. Neil
10	4	2008	The Rise of the Strategic Private: Technology, Control and Change in a Network Enabled Military	Mitchell, Mr. Paul, PhD
10	4	2008	The Sleeping Buddha: The Story of Afghanistan Through the Eyes of One Family	Thomas, Maj (ret'd) Roy, MSC, CD, MA (RMC)
10	4	2008	We Move Only Forward: Canada, the United States and the First Special Service Force, 1942–1944	Hall, Mr. Geoff

	11	1	2008	A History of the French War—Ending in the Conquest of Canada	Kiddie, LCol K.W., MA
	11	1	2008	Andean Tragedy: Fighting the War of the Pacific 1879–1884	Mader, Maj Les
	11	1	2008	Betrayed: Scandal, Politics, and Canadian Naval Leadership	Chuka, Mr. Neil
	11	1	2008	Calepin d'espoir	Williams, LCol R.S., MSM, CD
	11	1	2008	Civil-Military Relations in Today's China: Swimming in a New Sea	Desjardins, Mr. Richard
Ī	11	1	2008	D-DAY: Juno Beach, Canada's 24 Hours of Destiny	Stone, Mr. J. Craig, PhD
	11	1	2008	Loos 1915: The Unwanted Battle	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
	11	1	2008	Overthrow: America's Century of Regime Change from Hawaii to Iraq	Falk, Ms. Barbara J., PhD
	11	1	2008	Peacekeeping Intelligence: New Players, Extended Boundaries	Chuka, Mr. Neil
	11	1	2008	Spare Parts: A Marine Reservist's Journey from Campus to Combat in 38 Days	Turnbull, WO David
	11	1	2008	Stanislas Tougas (1896–1917)—Un des plus grands cœurs du 22º Bataillon	Williams, LCol R.S., MSM, CD
	11	1	2008	"Terrible Victory: First Canadian Army and the Sheldt Estuary [Campaign]: September 13, November 6, 1944"	Fitzgerald, 2Lt Thomas
	11	1	2008	The Canadian Battlefields in Italy: Ortona & the Liri Valley	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD
3	11	1	2008	The Mess They Made: The Middle East After Iraq	Liedtke, Mr. Gregory
	11	1	2008	The Unexpected War: Canada in Kandahar	Hubble, Capt Jonathan
	11	1	2008	Three Empires on the Nile: The Victorian Jihad, 1869–1899	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
	11	2	2008	Baptism of Fire: The Second Battle of Ypres and The Forging of Canada, April 1915	Fitzgerald, 2Lt Thomas, MA, LLB

11	2	2008	Critical Security Studies and World Politics	Hrychuk, Ms. Heather
11	2	2008	D-Day To Carpiquet: The North Shore Regiment and the Liberation of Europe	Williams, Col R.S., MSM,
11	2	2008	Dying to Win: The Strategic Logic of Suicide Terrorism, 2 nd Edition	McKay, Maj James, CD, PhD
11	2	2008	Guy Simonds and the Art of Command	Williams, LCol P.J., CD
11	2	2008	Hell & High Water: Canada and the Italian Campaign	Chuka, Mr. Neil
11	2	2008	Here is Hell: Canada's Engagement in Somalia	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
11	2	2008	Loyal Service: Perspectives on French-Canadian Military Leaders	Thomas, Maj (ret'd) Roy, MSC, CD, MA
11	2	2008	Merchant of Death: Money, Guns, Planes and The Man Who Makes War Possible	Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD
11	2	2008	Only Death Could Land: The Canadian Attack on Carpiquet, July 1944	Chuka, Mr. Neil
11	2	2008	Stratagem: Deception and Surprise in War	Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.
11	2	2008	The Myth of the Eastern Front: The Nazi-Soviet War in American Popular Culture	Engen, Mr. Robert
11	2	2008	The Soldiers' General: Bert Hoffmeister at War	Leppard, Ms. Christine
11	2	2008	Their Just War—Images of the Ukrainian Insurgent Army	Williams, Col R.S., MSM,
11	2	2008	We Lead, Others Follow: First Canadian Division, 1914–1918	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
11	3	2008	China's Energy Strategy: The Impact on Beijing's Maritime Policies	McKay, Maj J.R., PhD
11	3	2008	Cross of Iron: The Rise and Fall of the German War Machine, 1918–1945	Engen, Mr. Robert
11	3	2008	German V-Weapon Sites, 1943–45	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD

11	3	2008	How We Missed the Story: Osama bin Laden, the Taliban, and the Hijacking of Afghanistan	Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD
11	3	2008	Koran, Kalashnikov and Laptop: The Neo-Taliban Insurgency in Afghanistan	Manchanda, Mr. Arnav, MA
11	3	2008	Organizations at War: Afghanistan and Beyond	Hrychuk, Ms. Heather
11	3	2008	Rat's Alley: Trench Names of the Western Front, 1914–1918	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
11	3	2008	Sevastopol 1942: Von Manstein's Triumph	Chuka, Mr. Neil
11	3	2008	Sherman Firefly	Robertson, Maj Murray, CD
11	3	2008	Soldiers of Reason: The Rand Corporation and the Rise of the American Empire	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
11	3	2008	The Architecture of Leadership: Preparation Equals Performance	Williams, LCol P.J.
11	3	2008	The Day of Battle: The War in Sicily and Italy	Fitzgerald, 2Lt Thomas, MA, LLB (2IRRC)
11	3	2008	The Jasons: The Secret History of Science's Postwar Elite	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
11	3	2008	The Terrorist Perspectives Project	Teeple, Ms. Nancy
11	3	2008	Three to a Loaf	Taillon, Col J.P. de B.
12	1	2009	Baghdad at Sunrise, a Brigade Commander's War in Iraq	Hunt, LCol lan, CD
12	1	2009	Brave Battalion: The Remarkable Saga of the 16th Battalion (Canadian Scottish) in the First World War	Fitzgerald, 2Lt Thomas, MA, LLB (2IRRC)
12	1	2009	Canada in Afghanistan: The War so Far	Burtch, Mr. Andrew
12	1	2009	Counterdeception Principles and Applications for National Security	Teeple, Ms. Nancy, MA, MLIS
12	1	2009	Empty Casing	Levesque, Mr. Jérôme
12	1	2009	Fifteen Days: Stories of Bravery, Friendship, Life and Death from Inside the New Canadian Army	Ankersen, Mr. Christopher

12	1	2009	Gunbird Driver: A Marine Huey Pilot's War in Vietnam	McKay, Mr. J.R., PhD
12	1	2009	One Soldier's War	Kaplan, 2Lt Mischa E.
12	1	2009	Ordinary Heroes: Eastern Ontario's 21st Battalion C.E.F. in the Great War	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
12	1	2009	Shoestring Soldiers: The 1 st Canadian Division at War	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
12	1	2009	Soldiers Made Me Look Good: A Life in the Shadow of War	Fitzgerald, 2Lt Thomas, MA LLB (2IRRC)
12	1	2009	Steel and Blood: South Vietnamese Armor and the War for Southeast Asia	McKay, Dr. J.R.
12	1	2009	The Coldest Winter	Fitzgerald, 2Lt Thomas, MA LLB (2IRRC)
12	1	2009	The Fighting Canadians: Our Regimental History from New France to Afghanistan	Strickland, LCol Tod
12	1	2009	Vienna 1683: Christian Europe Repels the Ottomans	Palimaka, Mr. Richard
12	2	2009	A Terrible Glory: Custer and the Little Bighorn— The Last Great Battle of the American West	Fitzgerald, 2Lt Thomas, MA LLB (2IRRC)
12	2	2009	Arctic Front: Defending Canada in the Far North	Teeple, Ms. Nancy
12	2	2009	Canada's Black Watch: An Illustrated History of the Regular Force Battalions 1951–1970	larocci, Mr. A.
12	2	2009	Contact Charlie: The Canadian Army, The Taliban and the Battle that Saved Afghanistan	Grant, Sgt K., CD
12	2	2009	Dereliction of Duty: Lyndon Johnson, Robert McNamara, The Joint Chiefs of Staff and the Lies that Led to Vietnam	Fitzgerald, 2Lt Thomas, MA LLB (2IRRC)
12	2	2009	Effects-Based Approaches to Operations: Canadian Perspectives	Williams, LCol P.J., CD
12	2	2009	Fire and Fury: The Allied Bombing of Germany 1942–45	Williams, LCol P.J., CD
12	2	2009	Hitler's Italian Allies: Royal Armed Forces, Fascist Regime, and the War of 1940–43	Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc
12	2	2009	Kandahar Tour: The Turning Point in Canada's Afghan Mission	Fitzgerald, 2Lt Thomas, MA LLB (2IRRC)

12	2	2009	M551 Sheridan: US Airmobile Tanks 1941–2001	Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc
12	2	2009	SOE Agent: Churchill's Secret Warriors	Teeple, Ms. Nancy
12	2	2009	T-80 Standard Tank: The Soviet Army's Last Armored Champion	Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc
12	2	2009	The Accidental Guerrilla: Fighting Small Wars in the Midst of a Big One	Curtis, Mr. Vincent
12	2	2009	The Mother of All Battles: Saddam Hussein's Strategic Plan for the Persian Gulf War	Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD
12	2	2009	Why Vietnam Matters: An Eyewitness Account of Lessons not Learned	McKay, Mr. J.R., PhD
12	3	2010	At the Sharp End: Canadians Fighting the Great War 1914–1916, Vol. 1; Shock Troops: Canadians Fighting the Great War 1917–1918, Vol. 2	Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc
12	3	2010	Bound for Africa: Cold War Fight along the Zambezi	Burrows, Mr. Sacha, MA
12	3	2010	Churchill and the Jews	Grodzinski, Maj J.R., CD, MA
12	3	2010	Counterinsurgency and the Global War on Terror: Military Culture and Irregular War	Doran, Capt D.A., MA, P.Eng., B.Eng.
12	3	2010	Field Marshal Sir Henry Wilson: A Political Soldier	Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc
12	3	2010	Horse Soldiers: The Extraordinary Story of a Band of U.S. Soldiers Who Rode to Victory in Afghanistan	Teeple, Ms. Nancy
12	3	2010	The Canadian Army Reading List: A Professional Guide for Canada's Soldiers	Grant, Sgt K.
12	3	2010	The Echo of Battle: The Army's Way of War	Chuka, Mr. Neil
12	3	2010	The Gamble: General David Petraeus and the American Military Adventure in Iraq, 2006–2008	Strickland, LCol T.
12	3	2010	The War Within: A Secret White House History, 2006–2008	Fitzgerald, 2Lt T., MA, LLB
12	3	2010	The Will to Win: The Life of General James A. Van Fleet	Williams, LCol P.J.

12	3	2010	Thieves of Baghdad	Teeple, Ms. Nancy
12	3	2010	Turning Back the Fenians: New Brunswick's Last Colonial Campaign	Grodzinski, Maj J.R., CD, MA
12	3	2010	Vietnam: Explaining America's Lost War	Chuka, Mr. Neil
12	3	2010	What the Thunder Said: Reflections of a Canadian Officer in Kandahar	Fitzgerald, Capt T.E.K.
13	1	2010	Bush Warfare: The Early Writings of General Sir William C.G. Heneker, KCB, KCMG, DSO	Grant, Sgt K., CD
13	1	2010	FOB DOC: A Doctor on The Front Lines in Afghanistan: A War Diary	Lee, Lt (Navy) J.
13	1	2010	Merrill's Marauders	Grant, Sgt K., CD
13	1	2010	Prisoner of War in Germany	Grant, Sgt K., CD
13	1	2010	Quebec: The Story of Three Sieges—A Military History	Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc
13	1	2010	Received by the Canadian Army Journal	Editor
13	1	2010	The Bulletproof Flag: Canadian Peacekeeping Forces and the War in Cyprus. How a Small UN Force Changed the Concept of Peacekeeping Forever	Williams, Col P.J.
13	1	2010	Warriors and Nation Builders: Development and the Military in Afghanistan	Bury, Maj (ret'd) P.
13	2	2010	A Bell for Adano	Williams, Col Peter J., CD
13	2	2010	Also Received by the Canadian Army Journal	Editor
13	2	2010	Battlefield Archaeology	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc
13	2	2010	Courage Rewarded: The Valour of Canadian Soldiers Under Fire 1900 to 2007	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc
13	2	2010	Leading by Example: Partisan Fighters & Leaders of New France, 1660–1760	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD, MA
13	2	2010	Oka: A Convergence of Cultures and the Canadian Forces	Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.

13	2	2010	Overlord: The D-Day Landings	Strickland, LCol Tod
13	2	2010	T-Force: The Race for Nazi War Secrets, 1945	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc
13	2	2010	Tanks and Trenches: First Hand Accounts of Tank Warfare in the First World War	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc
13	2	2010	Tell Me How This Ends: General David Petraeus and the Search for a Way Out of Iraq	Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.
13	2	2010	The Cabanatuan Prison Raid: The Philippines 1945	Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD
13	2	2010	The Cockleshell Raid: Bordeaux 1942	Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD
13	2	2010	The Cognitive Challenge of War: Prussia 1806	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc
13	2	2010	The Marne, 1914: The Opening of World War I and the Battle that Changed the World	Lombardi, Mr. Ben, PhD
13	2	2010	The Monuments Men: Allied Heroes, Nazi Thieves, and the Greatest Treasure Hunt in History	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc
13	2	2010	The Official History of the Falklands Campaign	Chuka, Mr. Neil
13	2	2010	The Warrior's Way: A Treatise on Military Ethics	Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.
13	2	2010	What is Military History?	Williams, Col Peter J., CD
13	2	2010	Wired for War: The Robotics Revolution and Conflict in the 21st Century	Teeple, Ms. Nancy
13	2	2010	Zones of Peace	Thomas, Maj (ret'd) Roy, MSC, CD, MA (RMC)
13	3	2010	A History of Innovation: U.S. Army Adaptation in War and Peace	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc
13	3	2010	Also Received by the Canadian Army Journal	Editor
13	3	2010	Ce que je n'ai pas dit dans mes carnets	Desurmont, Mr. N.
13	3	2010	Comment se protéger de l'espionnage et de la malveillance [How to Protect Against Espionage and Malice]	Desurmont, Mr. N.

13	3	2010	Conquest: How Societies Overwhelm Others	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc
13	3	2010	Counterinsurgency	Strickland, LCol Tod
13	3	2010	D-Day: The Battle for Normandy	Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.
13	3	2010	Finest Years: Churchill as War Lord 1940–1945	Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.
13	3	2010	Haig's Generals	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc
13	3	2010	Into the Cauldron: The Experiences of a CEF Infantry Officer during the Great War—Memoirs of Edward Stanley Sawell, M.C., V.D.	Mantle, Mr. C.L., B.Sc., M.A.
13	3	2010	Northern Armageddon: The Battle of the Plains of Abraham, Eight Minutes of Gunfire that Shaped a Continent	Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.
13	3	2010	The Blitzkrieg Legend: The 1940 Campaign in the West	Williams, Col Peter J.
13	3	2010	The Blocking of Zeebrugge: Operation Z-0 1918	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc
13	3	2010	The Damned: The Canadians at the Battle of Hong Kong and the POW Experience, 1941–1945	Wentzell, Capt Tyler D.
13	3	2010	The Madman and the Butcher: The Sensational Wars of Sam Hughes and General Arthur Currie	Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.
13	3	2010	Through the Wheat: The U.S. Marines in World War I	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc
13	3	2010	Uncle Cy's War: The First World War Letters of Major Cyrus F. Inches	Williams, Col Peter J.
13	3	2010	Walks in Waziristan: A Young Officer's Guide to Dealing with Cock-ups on the Front Line	Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD
13	3	2010	Warrior Mindset: Mental Toughness Skills for a Nation's Peacekeepers	Williams, Col Peter J.
14	1	2012	Also Received by the Canadian Army Journal	Editor
14	1	2012	Battle Ground: The Greatest Tank Duels in History	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, jrcsp

14 1 2012 Bombshell: The Many Faces of Women Terrorists Fitzgerald, Capl Thomas E.K. 14 1 2012 Canada, the Congo Crisis and UN Peacekeeping Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., 1960–64 14 1 2012 Crisis of Conscience: Conscientious Objection In Canada during the First World War 14 1 2012 Cutting the Fuse: The Explosion of Global Suicide Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K. Terrorism and How to Stop It 14 1 2012 Kiss the Kids for Dad: The Wartime Letters of George Timmins, 1916–18 14 1 2012 Millitia Myths: Ideas of the Canadian Citizen Soldier, Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, pr.sp 14 1 2012 Mormandy Crucible: The Decisive Battle That Shaped Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K. World War II in Europe 14 1 2012 Normandy Crucible: The Decisive Battle That Shaped Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K. World War II in Europe 14 1 2012 Qut of Nowhere: A History of the Military Sniper, from the Sharpshooter to Afghanistan 14 1 2012 Pearson's Peacekeepers: Canada and the United Nations Emergency Force, 1956–67 14 1 2012 The Information Front: The Canadian Army and News MacFarlane, Mir. John Management during the Second World War 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sqt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sqt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sqt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sqt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sqt Kurt, CD 14 2 2012 Westmoreland: The General Who Lost Vietnam Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K. MA, LLB 14 2 2012 Triumph at Kapyong: Canada's Pivotal Battle in Korea Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 "Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle [at Prokhorovka], Kursk, July 1943: An [Operational] Narrative"					
14 1 2012 Crisis of Conscience: Conscientious Objection in Canada during the First World War 14 1 2012 Cutting the Fuse: The Explosion of Global Suicide Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K. Terrorism and How to Stop It 14 1 2012 Kiss the Kids for Dad: The Wartime Letters of George Timmins, 1916—18 14 1 2012 Militia Myths: Ideas of the Canadian Citizen Soldier, Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, ircsp 14 1 2012 No Greater Ally: The Untold Story of Poland's Forces in World War II 14 1 2012 Normandy Crucible: The Decisive Battle That Shaped Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K. World War II in Europe 14 1 2012 Normandy Crucible: The Decisive Battle That Shaped Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K. World Will in Europe 14 1 2012 Out of Nowhere: A History of the Military Sniper, from the Sharpshooter to Afghanistan 14 1 2012 Pearson's Peacekeepers: Canada and the United Nations Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, ircsp 14 1 2012 Pearson's Peacekeepers: Canada and the United Nations Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, ircsp 14 1 2012 The Information Front: The Canadian Army and News MacFarlane, Mr. John Management during the Second World War 14 1 2012 Witchria to Vladivostok: Canada's Siberian Expedition, Williams, Col Peter J., CD 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 2 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 2 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 2 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 2 2012 Westmoreland: The General Who Lost Vietnam Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 "Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle in Korea Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 15 2012 "Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle in Korea Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 16 2012 "Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle in Korea Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB	14	1	2012	Bombshell: The Many Faces of Women Terrorists	Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.
in Canada during the First World War 14 1 2012 Cutting the Fuse: The Explosion of Global Suicide Terrorism and How to Stop It 14 1 2012 Kiss the Kids for Dad: The Wartime Letters of George Timmins, 1916–18 14 1 2012 Militia Myths: Ideas of the Canadian Citizen Soldier, CD, PhD, jrcsp 14 1 2012 Mo Greater Ally: The Untold Story of Poland's Forces in World War II 14 1 2012 No Greater Ally: The Untold Story of Poland's Forces in World War II 14 1 2012 Normandy Crucible: The Decisive Battle That Shaped Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K. World War II in Europe 14 1 2012 Out of Nowhere: A History of the Military Sniper, from the Sharpshooter to Afghanistan 14 1 2012 Pearson's Peacekeepers: Canada and the United Nations Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, jrcsp 14 1 2012 The Information Front: The Canadian Army and News MacFarlane, Mr. John Management during the Second World War 14 1 2012 Victoria to Vladivostok: Canada's Siberian Expedition, Williams, Col Peter J., CD 1917–1919 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 2 2012 Westmoreland: The General Who Lost Vietnam Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 "Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle in Korea Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 "Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle Buckham, Maj C. [at Prokhorovka], Kursk, July 1943:	14	1	2012		
Terrorism and How to Stop It 14 1 2012 Kiss the Kids for Dad: The Wartime Letters of George Timmins, 1916–18 14 1 2012 Militia Myths: Ideas of the Canadian Citizen Soldier, CD, PhD, Ircsp 14 1 2012 No Greater Ally: The Untold Story of Poland's Forces Palimaka, Mr. Richard In World War II 14 1 2012 Normandy Crucible: The Decisive Battle That Shaped Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K. World War II in Europe 14 1 2012 Out of Nowhere: A History of the Military Sniper, from the Sharpshooter to Afghanistan 14 1 2012 Pearson's Peacekeepers: Canada and the United Nations Emergency Force, 1956–67 14 1 2012 Pearson's Peacekeepers: Canada and the United Nations CD, PhD, Ircsp 14 1 2012 The Information Front The Canadian Army and News Management during the Second World War 14 1 2012 Victoria to Vladivostok: Canada's Siberian Expedition, Williams, Col Peter J., CD 1917–1919 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Westmoreland: The General Who Lost Vietnam Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 "Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle in Korea Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB	14	1	2012	•	Bertosa, Mr. Brian
George Timmins, 1916–18 14 1 2012	14	1	2012		Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K.
14 1 2012 No Greater Ally: The Untold Story of Poland's Forces in World War II 14 1 2012 Normandy Crucible: The Decisive Battle That Shaped Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K. World War II in Europe 14 1 2012 Out of Nowhere: A History of the Military Sniper, Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Pearson's Peacekeepers: Canada and the United Nations Emergency Force, 1956–67 14 1 2012 The Information Front: The Canadian Army and News MacFarlane, Mr. John Management during the Second World War 14 1 2012 Victoria to Vladivostok: Canada's Siberian Expedition, Williams, Col Peter J., CD 1917–1919 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Westmoreland: The General Who Lost Vietnam Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 Triumph at Kapyong: Canada's Pivotal Battle in Korea Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 "Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle [at Prokhorovka], Kursk, July 1943:	14	1	2012		Williams, Col Peter J., CD
in World War II 14 1 2012 Normandy Crucible: The Decisive Battle That Shaped World War II in Europe 14 1 2012 Out of Nowhere: A History of the Military Sniper, from the Sharpshooter to Afghanistan 14 1 2012 Pearson's Peacekeepers: Canada and the United Nations Emergency Force, 1956–67 14 1 2012 The Information Front: The Canadian Army and News MacFarlane, Mr. John Management during the Second World War 14 1 2012 Victoria to Vladivostok: Canada's Siberian Expedition, Williams, Col Peter J., CD 1917–1919 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sqt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Zulu Rising: The Epic Story of Isandlwana and Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 Westmoreland: The General Who Lost Vietnam Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 "Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle [at Prokhorovka], Kursk, July 1943:	14	1	2012		
World War II in Europe 14 1 2012	14	1	2012		Palimaka, Mr. Richard
from the Sharpshooter to Afghanistan 14 1 2012 Pearson's Peacekeepers: Canada and the United Nations Emergency Force, 1956–67 CD, PhD, jrcsp 14 1 2012 The Information Front: The Canadian Army and News MacFarlane, Mr. John Management during the Second World War 14 1 2012 Victoria to Viadivostok: Canada's Siberian Expedition, 1917–1919 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Zulu Rising: The Epic Story of Isandlwana and Rorke's Drift 14 2 2012 Westmoreland: The General Who Lost Vietnam Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 Triumph at Kapyong: Canada's Pivotal Battle in Korea Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 "Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle Buckham, Maj C.	14	1	2012		Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K.
Emergency Force, 1956–67 CD, PhD, jrcsp The Information Front: The Canadian Army and News MacFarlane, Mr. John Management during the Second World War MacFarlane, Mr. John Victoria to Vladivostok: Canada's Siberian Expedition, 1917–1919 Williams, Col Peter J., CD Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD Lack Victoria to Vladivostok: Canada's Siberian Expedition, 1917–1919 Williams, Col Peter J., CD Fitzgerald, Capt Kurt, CD Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD Westmoreland: The Epic Story of IsandIwana and Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K., MA, LLB Westmoreland: The General Who Lost Vietnam Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB Triumph at Kapyong: Canada's Pivotal Battle in Korea Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB Westmoreland: The Tank Battle Buckham, Maj C.	14	1	2012		Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD
Management during the Second World War 14 1 2012 Victoria to Vladivostok: Canada's Siberian Expedition, 1917–1919 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Zulu Rising: The Epic Story of Isandlwana and Rorke's Drift 14 2 2012 Westmoreland: The General Who Lost Vietnam Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 Triumph at Kapyong: Canada's Pivotal Battle in Korea Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 "Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle Buckham, Maj C. [at Prokhorovka], Kursk, July 1943:	14	1	2012		
1917–1919 14 1 2012 Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009 Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD 14 1 2012 Zulu Rising: The Epic Story of Isandlwana and Rorke's Drift 14 2 2012 Westmoreland: The General Who Lost Vietnam Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 Triumph at Kapyong: Canada's Pivotal Battle in Korea Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 "Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle Buckham, Maj C. [at Prokhorovka], Kursk, July 1943:	14	1	2012	•	MacFarlane, Mr. John
14 1 2012 Zulu Rising: The Epic Story of Isandlwana and Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K. Rorke's Drift 14 2 2012 Westmoreland: The General Who Lost Vietnam Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 Triumph at Kapyong: Canada's Pivotal Battle in Korea Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 "Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle Buckham, Maj C. [at Prokhorovka], Kursk, July 1943:	14	1	2012	PART 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10	Williams, Col Peter J., CD
Rorke's Drift 14 2 2012 Westmoreland: The General Who Lost Vietnam Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 Triumph at Kapyong: Canada's Pivotal Battle in Korea Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 "Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle Buckham, Maj C. [at Prokhorovka], Kursk, July 1943:	14	1	2012	Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009	Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD
MA, LLB 14 2 2012 Triumph at Kapyong: Canada's Pivotal Battle in Korea Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB 14 2 2012 "Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle Buckham, Maj C. [at Prokhorovka], Kursk, July 1943:	14	1	2012		Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.
MA, LLB 14 2 2012 "Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle Buckham, Maj C. [at Prokhorovka], Kursk, July 1943:	14	2	2012	Westmoreland: The General Who Lost Vietnam	
[at Prokhorovka], Kursk, July 1943:	14	2	2012	Triumph at Kapyong: Canada's Pivotal Battle in Korea	
	14	2	2012	[at Prokhorovka], Kursk, July 1943:	Buckham, Maj C.

14	2	2012	Hitler	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc
14	2	2012	Canadians Under Fire: Infantry Effectiveness in the Second World War	Rickard, Captain John N., CD, PhD
14	2	2012	The Diary of an Artillery Officer: The 1 st Canadian Divisional Artillery on the Western Front	Williams, Col Peter J., CD
14	2	2012	The End: The Defiance and Destruction of Hitler's Germany, 1944–1945	Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB
14	2	2012	The Triple Agent: The al-Qaeda Mole Who Infiltrated the CIA	Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB
14	2	2012	The Taste of War: World War Two and the Battle for Food	Peterson, Capt Michael, PhD
14	2	2012	Conquered into Liberty: Two Centuries of Battles along the Great Warpath that Made the American Way of War	Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB
14	2	2012	The Politics of Command: Lieutenant-General A.G.L. McNaughton and the Canadian Army, 1939–1943	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc
14	2	2012	Security Operations in the 21 st Century: Canadian Perspectives on the Comprehensive Approach	Grant, Sgt K., CD
14	2	2012	Also Received by the Canadian Army Journal	Editor

EDITORIAL

Vol.	No.	Year	Article Title	Author
1	1	1998	About The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin	Grodzinski, Capt John, CD
1	1	1998	Guest Editorial	Leach, LGen Bill, CMM, CD
1	2	1998	From the Managing Editor	Grodzinski, Capt John, CD
1	2	1998	Guest Editorial: I Am Proud to be in the Military	Forand, MGen Alain, CMM, SC, MSC, CD

2	1	1999	From the Managing Editor	Grodzinski, Capt John, CD
2	1	1999	Guest Editorial	Wonderham, CWO P.J., MMM, CD
2	2	1999	From the Managing Editor	Grodzinski, Capt John, CD
2	2	1999	Guest Editorial	Hillier, BGen Rick, CD
2	3	1999	From the Managing Editor: Topics for Papers and Opinions #I	Grodzinski, Capt John, CD
2	3	1999	Guest Editorial: Life Beyond Y2K—Technology and the Army	Holsworth, Col J.I., CD
2	3	1999	Major-General George Kitching, CBE, DSO, CD	Editor
2	4	1999	Check Fire—Wait!	Editor
2	4	1999	From the Managing Editor: Seeing the Future of the Combined Arms Team—Eyes Wide Shut?	Grodzinski, Capt John R., CD
2	4	1999	Guest Editorial: You Tell Me—What is Our Centre of Gravity?	Macdonald, Col M.G., OMM, MBE, CD
3	1	2000	From the Managing Editor	Grodzinski, Capt John R., CD
3	2	2000	From the Managing Editor	Grodzinski, Capt John R., CD
3	2	2000	Guest Editorial: Building the Army— Combat Development	Ward, Col M.J., CD
3	3	2000	Guest Editorial: One Reservist's Thoughts	Auger, MCpl David
3/4	4/1	2000/2001	From the Managing Editor: Is There Room for Manoeuvre? Wither Mission Command?	Grodzinski, Capt John R., CD
3/4	4/1	2000/2001	Guest Editorial: Exploiting Opportunity: Thoughts on ISTAR	Nordick, Col Glenn, MSC, CD
4	2	2001	From the Managing Editor: On the Importance of a Literary Culture	Grodzinski, Capt John R., CD
4	2	2001	Guest Editorial: Words from the Past	Smith, Brig G.E.R.
4	3	2001	From the Managing Editor: "It was as fine a performance as I've ever seen in the field" Collective Training in Canada	Grodzinski, Capt John R., CD

4	3	2001	Guest Editorial: Tactical Aviation: Today, Tomorrow, and Beyond	Duval, Col J.M.
4	4	2001/2002	From the Managing Editor: The Canadian Army Reading List	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD
4	4	2001/2002	Guest Editorial: Soldier/Scholar— An Irreconcilable Divide?	Horn, LCol Bernd, CD
5	1	2002	From the Managing Editor: Happy Anniversary!	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD
5	1	2002	Guest Editorial: Infantry in the Future Canadian Army: A Riddle Wrapped in a Mystery inside an Enigma?	Nordick, BGen Glenn, OMM, MSC, CD
5	2	2002	Guest Editorial	Appleton, Col Steve, MSM, CD
5	3	2002	Guest Editorial: Rebuilding the Canadian Army: The Lessons of Sparta and Athens	Majoor, Sgt Arthur, CD
5	3	2002	No Time to Think: Academe and the Officer	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD
6	1	2003	Guest Editorial: Command and Control Aspects of Digitization	Nordick, BGen G.W., MSC, CD
6	2	2003	From the New Managing Editor of <i>The Army Doctrine</i> and <i>Training Bulletin</i>	Schreiber, Maj S.B., CD
6	3	2003	A Note from the Managing Editor	Schreiber, Maj S.B.
7	1	2004	A Message from the Editor in Chief	Petras, BGen Herb
7	2	2004	From the Managing Editor: Welcome to the Canadian Army Journal!!	Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD
7	3/4	2004	A Note from the Managing Editor	Dillenberg, Maj T.H., CD
8	1	2005	From the New Managing Editor	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
8	2	2005	Editorial—An Army in Transition	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
8	3	2005	Editorial—Canadian Expeditionary Force Redux	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
8	3	2005	From the Editor in Chief	Davis, BGen C.J.R., CD

8	4	2005	Editorial	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
9	1	2006	Editorial	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
9	2	2006	From the Editor	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
9	2	2006	Guest Editorial—The CTC Perspective on Individual Training Modernization	Jorgensen, Col M.P., OMM, MSM, CD and Topp, CWO L.A., MMM, CD
9	3	2006	From the Editor	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
10	1	2007	Guest Editorial	Hope, LCol Ian, MSC, CD, MMAS
10	1	2007	From the Editor—Waiting for Armyspace and Armypedia	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
10	2	2007	Editorial—There and Back Again	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
10	3	2007	Editorial—On Legacy	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
10	4	2008	From the Editor—The Next Step: A Canadian Army (Virtual) Land Warfare Studies Centre?	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
11	1	2008	Editorial—Soldiers as Writers	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
11	2	2008	Editorial—Manoeuvring Past Manoeuvre	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
11	3	2008	Guest Editorial—Building Tomorrow while Enabling Today: An Update from the Chief of Staff Land Strategy	Tremblay, BGen Alain, OMM, CD
11	3	2008	Editorial—War and Remembrance	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc
12	1	2009	Editorial—Strategically Relevant and Tactically Decisive	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc
12	2	2009	Editorial—The New Cold Wars	Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc

12	3	2010	Editorial—The Cognitive Challenge of Warfare	Godefroy, Maj A.B, CD, PhD, plsc
13	1	2010	Strategy, Choice, and the Conduct of Land Warfare	Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc
13	2	2010	Theorists versus Thinkers: Does it Matter?	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B.
13	3	2010	Conceiving and Designing Fighting Power	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B.
14	1	2012	Editorial: A Time for Reflection	Godefroy, Maj. A.B., CD, PhD, jrcsp
14	2	2012	Mission Primacy—Negotiable?	Rickard, Capt John N., CD, PhD

HONOURS AND AWARDS

Vol.	No.	Year	Article Title	Author
11	2	2008	Honours and Recognition	Editor
11	3	2008	Honours and Awards	Editor
12	2	2009	Honours and Awards	Editor
12	3	2010	Honours and Awards	Editor
13	1	2010	Honours and Awards	Editor
13	2	2010	Honours and Awards	Editor
13	3	2010	Honours and Awards	Editor
14	1	2012	Honours and Awards	Editor
14	2	2012	Honours and Awards	Editor

NOTE TO FILE

Vol.	No.	Year	Article Title	Author
8	1	2005	America's Army: The Video Game	Editor
8	2	2005	The Canadian Army and Its Journals	Editor
8	3	2005	The Blogs of War	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
8	4	2005	A Preliminary Assessment of the Distributed Operations Concept	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD
9	2	2006	On "Non-Trinitarian" Conflict	Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.
9	3	2006	On the Evolution of Intelligence Support Under IFOR	Williams, LCol Robert S., MSM, CD and Godefroy, Maj Jim D., CD
10	1	2007	Coalition Interoperability: ABCA'S New Focus	Cody, Gen Richard A. and Maginnis, LCol (ret'd) Robert L.
10	2	2007	Afghanistan: What We Thought We Knew of the Soviet Experience	Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD
10	3	2007	Constructive Simulation versus Serious Games for the Army: A Canadian Case Study	Roman, Mr. Paul A., PhD and Brown, Mr. Doug
10	4	2008	The Reserve Forces Foreign Service Agreement	Winegard, Lt Tim
11	1	2008	Reaching into the Oracle: Reflections of a Cold Warrior on the Issues and Challenges in Defence	Friesen, Mr. Shaye K.
11	2	2008	The Challenge of Centralized Control Faced by the Intelligence Function in Afghanistan	Sterzer, Sgt Marcus, CD, BA, McDuff, MCpl Patrick, BA, MA and Flasz, Cpl Jacek
11	3	2008	"Fighting Through the Friction": A Foreign Officer's Experience of the Army Operations Course	Dillon, Maj Mark
12	1	2009	Combat Service Support in the ANA: 1st Brigade, 205 Corps Takes Another Giant Step	Yurczyszyn, Maj David
12	2	2009	A Comparison of the Information Operations Doctrine of Canada, the United States, the United Kingdom, and NATO	Chuka, Mr. Neil

12	3	2010	The Impact of Environmental Degradation on Troop Readiness: Causes, Public Perception and Policy	Lewis, Maj J., M.Eng., PhD
13	1	2010	The King is Dead, Long Live the King: The Creation of the US Army Maneuver Center of Excellence	Young, Maj C.J., CD, MA
13	2	2010	The Operational Art—Definitions and Interpretations: Does Size Matter?	Jarymowycz , LCol (ret'd) R., OMM, CD, PhD
13	3	2010	Arctic Response and 38 Canadian Brigade Group	Poirier, Col R.
14	1	2012	The TFK Engineer Regiment and Support to Counter- Insurgency Operations in Kandahar, Afghanistan	Robb, Capt Anthony, MSM

THE ART OF WAR

Vol.	No.	Year	Article Title	Author
12	2	2009	Major-General J.H. Roberts, CB, DSO, MC, CD (1891–1962)	Harris, Mr. Lawren Phillips
12	3	2010	Welcome Party	Zuber, Mr. Edward Fenwick
13	1	2010	Canadian Siberian Expedition	Editor
13	2	2010	Peacekeeping in Cyprus	Editor
13	3	2010	The Yugoslav Experience	Editor
14	1	2012	Somalia, Operation DELIVERANCE	Mackay, Mr. Allan H.
14	2	2012	Canadian Voyagers in the Sudan 1884–1885	Grant, Sgt K., CD

THE STAND-UP TABLE

Vol.	No.	Year	Article Title	Author			
1	1	1998	Letters to the Editor	Editor			
1	1	1998	Tigers Can't Live in a Box	O'Leary, Capt Mike			
2	2	1999	Let's Speak English: parlons français (Say What You Mean, Mean What You Say)	Oliviero, LCol (ret'd) Chuck			
2	2	1999	Rebuttal to Captain Lee J. Hammond's Commentary in Vol. 2 No. 1, February 1999, on the Utility of Forward Observation Officer (F00) Parties. The Debate Continues	Johnstone, Capt Mike			
2	2	1999	Rebuttal to the Commentary "Let There be Recce Doctrine" by Lieutenant-Colonel Chuck Oliviero (Retired), Vol. 2 No. 1, February 1999	Bowes, Maj Rick			
2	2	1999	Commentary on "Some Thoughts on an Army for the 21st Century," by Lieutenant-Colonel M. Cessford, Vol. 1, No. 2, November 1998	Shelley, LCol C.R.			
2	2	1999	Rebuttal to Captain Lee J. Hammond's Commentary in Vol. 2 No. 1, February 1999, on the Utility of Forward Observation Officer (FOO) Parties. The Debate Continues	Cessford, LCol Mike			
2	2	1999	Turning Swords into Snowshovels?: Recent Trends in Domestic Operations by the Canadian Forces	Reynolds, Mr. Ken, PhD			
2	3	1999	Who Killed Canadian Military History?	Grodzinski, Capt John R.			
2	3	1999	Fiddling while Rome Burns	Zaporzan, LCol L.J.			
2	3	1999	Identifying the Future Canadian Military: It is Time to Act	Appleton, LCol Steve			
2	3	1999	Commentary on "The Army and Public Affairs from 1990 to 1998," by Captain Claude Beauregard, in The ADTB, Vol. 2, No. 1, February 1999	Lemieux, Col Charles			
2	3	1999	Rebuttal to Comments by Lieutenant-Colonel Mike Cessford in his Article "Some Thoughts on an Army for the 21st Century," in ADTB Vol. 2, No. 1, February 1999	Hammond, Capt Lee			

2	4	1999	Rebuttal to the Commentary by Lieutenant-Colonel C.R. Shelley, in Volume 2, Number 2, May 1999 on "Some Thoughts on the Army for the 21st Century" written by Lieutenant-Colonel Mike Cessford in Volume 2, Number 1, February 1999	Cessford, LCol Mike
2	4	1999	New Technology: Experience, Lessons Learned	Bilodeau, Capt J.S.
2	4	1999	Response to "Doctrine and Canada's Army—Seduction by Foreign Dogma: Coming to Terms with Who We Are" by Lieutenant-Colonel Roman J. Jarymowycz, Vol. 2, No. 3, August 1999	Oliviero, LCol (ret'd) Chuck
2	4	1999	Commentary "On Turning Swords into Snowshovels?: Recent Trends in Domestic Operations," by Ken Reynolds, in ADTB Volume 2, Number 2, May 1999	Banks, Maj D.J
2	4	1999	Rebuttal to "Who Killed Canadian Military History?" by Captain John R. Grodzinski, Vol. 2, No. 3, August 1999	MacIntyre, Maj J.D.
2	4	1999	The Militia in 2010	Belleau, Col Denis, CD
3	1	2000	Into the Pyre	Banks, Maj Don
3	1	2000	Is Anyone Out There ? Getting Down to Earth: Why the Land Force Needs Space Doctrine	Godefroy, Capt Andrew B.
3	1	2000	Millennium Woes	Fowler, Capt R.J.
3	1	2000	Commentary on "Deep Operations: The Key to Success" by Captain Mike Johnstone, Volume 2, No. 3, August 1999	Bachynsky, Capt R.W.
3	1	2000	Commentary on "Learning through Desktop Simulation: The Rationale for Acquiring a Canadian Version of TacOps" by DAT, Volume 2, No. 3, August 1999	Banks, Maj Don
3	1	2000	Reality, the Other Side of the Coin	MacLeod, Maj Dave
3	1	2000	Soft Power is Hard Power	Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD
3	1	2000	Time to Fight a Smarter Enemy	Oliviero, LCol (ret'd) Chuck
3	2	2000	A Direct Route to Direct Fire Support	Rudd, Mr. David
3	2	2000	Commentary on the Infantry	Spence, Maj John

3	2	2000	Commentary on "Armour at the Crossroads" by Lieutenant-Colonel C.M. Fletcher, Vol. 3, No. 1, Spring 2000	Gillies, Capt Paul
3	2	2000	Commentary on "Doctrine and Canada's Army— Seduction by Foreign Dogma: Coming to Terms with Who We Are" by Lieutenant-Colonel R.J. Jarymowycz, Vol. 2, No. 3, August 1999	Philcox, LCol Paul
3	2	2000	Commentary on "Time to Fight a Smarter Enemy" by Lieutenant-Colonel Chuck Oliviero (Ret'd), Vol. 3, No. 1, Spring 2000	Farell, Capt Raymond
3	2	2000	Reserve Restructure—A View from the Field	Binns, Capt J.L.
3	3	2000	Comments for the Open Forum on "Reality, The Other Side Of The Coin" by Major Dave MacLeod, ADTB, Vol. 3, No. 1, Spring, 2000	Branchaud, Maj Charles
3	3	2000	On an Educated Officer Corps Commentary on "From the Managing Editor," Volume 3, No. 1, Spring 2000	Beaudoin, Maj Bill
3/4	4/1	2000/2001	More on the Educated Officer Corps. (See "Commentary from the Managing Editor, Volume 3, No. 1 and Comments from Major Bill Beaudoin, Volume 3, No. 3)	Royer, Maj Pierre
3/4	4/1	2000/2001	Commentary on "ISTAR Sensor Integration: a Non-melting Pot Option" by Captain Martin Rivard, Volume 3, No 3	Greengrass, Capt Jim
3/4	4/1	2000/2001	The Infrastructure for "Amphibiosity"	Majoor, Sgt Arthur
4	2	2001	More on Amphibiosity	Hunt, Maj lan
4	2	2001	Ideas fuelled from "Are We Teaching the Right Tools for Our Doctrine?" ADTB, Vol. 3, No. 4/Vol. 4, No. 1, Winter 2000/Spring 2001	Thomas, Maj (ret'd) Roy, MSC, CD
4	2	2001	On "The CH-146: An Armed Helicopter for the Canadian Army" by Major D. Houde, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 3, No. 1, Winter 2000/Spring 2001	Bradley, Capt Tom
4	2	2001	Reply to "The Infrastructure of Amphibiosity", Volume 3, No. 4/Volume 4, No. 1, Winter 2000/Spring 2001, by Sergeant Arthur Majoor	Williams, Maj P.J.
4	2	2001	On Making Soldiers: Socialization and the Army	Ship, Lt Scot

4	2	2001	On Manoeuvre Warfare and Other Matters. Commentary on "Is There Room for Manoeuvre? Whither Mission Command" and "Their Intelligent Initiative and its Cultivation: A New Leadership Doctrine for Manoeuvre Warfare" by Second Lieutenant Mark Gaillard, Volume 3, No. 4/Volume 4, No. 1, Winter 2000/Spring 2001	Oliviero, LCol (ret'd) Chuck
4	3	2001	"Too Many Houseboats": Why the Canadian Army Doesn't "Do" Change Well	Ankersen, Mr. Christopher
4	3	2001	Continuing the Discussion of Amphibiosity	Majoor, Sgt Arthur
4	3	2001	Commentary on "Civil Disorder and the Canadian Soldier Overseas. What Do We Do? The Palladium Experience" by Major Wayne Eyre, <i>The Army Doctrine</i> and <i>Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 4, No. 2, Summer 2001	Dunn, Capt Robert S.
4	3	2001	Commentary on "Civil Disorder and the Canadian Soldier Overseas: What Do We Do? The Palladium Experience," by Major Wayne Eyre, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 4, No. 2, Summer 2001	Chamberlain, LCol R.K.
4	3	2001	More on "The CH-146: An Armed Helicopter for the Canadian Army" by Major D. Houde, Vol. 3, No. 4/Vol 4, No. 1, Winter 2000/Spring 2001 and Stand-Up Table Commentary by Captain Tom Bradley, Vol. 4, No. 2, Summer 2001	Dabros, LCol Mike
4	4	2001/2002	Gauging the New World Order: Transforming the Canadian Forces: No Time to Wait	Majoor, Sgt Arthur
4	4	2001/2002	Commentary on "An Impressive and Amazing Force: The Hoplite Warrior" by Captain Tod Strickland, Vol. 4, No. 3, Fall 2001	Hunt, LCol I.M.
5	1	2002	5BBS—(Five Basic Books for Soldiers)	Graves, Mr. Donald E.
5	1	2002	Flirting with Special Forces: Canada's Special Air Service Story	Thomas, Maj (ret'd) Roy, MSC, CD
5	1	2002	How Far Can You Throw a Black Beret?	Giberson, Capt Steve
5	1	2002	In the Army	Fortin, LCol L.
5	1	2002	Leadership and the Future	Hill, Sgt Jim
5	1	2002	Comments on "Manstein's Counterstroke 1943" by Major Kooistra and Other Articles in <i>The Army Doctrine</i> and <i>Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 4, No. 3	Curtis, Lt Vincent J.

5	1	2002	Commentary on "Tank: The Canadian Army's Four-Letter Word" by Major Lee J. Hammond, The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 4, No. 4, Winter 2001	Peters, 2Lt Wade
5	1	2002	The Canadian Army Reading List vs. Robert A. Heinlein: A Polemic	Ridler, Mr. Jason S.
5	2	2002	On "Leadership and the Future" by Sergeant Jim Hill, The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol 5 No. 1, p. 88-90	O'Leary, Capt Mike
5	2	2002	On Starship Troopers – A Polemic, <i>The Army Doctrine</i> and <i>Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 5, No. 1, Spring 2002	Farrell, Maj Raymond
5	3	2002	Combat Service Support (CSS): Stop the Madness!	Préfontaine, LCol R.
5	3	2002	Divisional Commander: The Need for a Field Force Champion	Bruce, Maj MaLColm
5	3	2002	More on "Starship Troopers – A Polemic, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Volume 5, No. 2, Summer 2002, page 81	Godefroy, Capt Andrew B.
5	3	2002	The Code of Change	Appleton, Col Steve, CD
5	3	2002	War as Science: Jomini and American Doctrine	Saulnier, LCol Stephen
5	4	2002/2003	Comments for the Open Forum on "Leadership Training in Basic Army Officer Training" by Officer Cadet Reashore, <i>Army Doctrine Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 5, No. 2 (Spring 2002)	Beaudoin, Maj Bill
5	4	2002/2003	Commentary, Manoeuvre Warfare Doctrine for Urban Operations by Major A.R. Jayne, <i>The Army Doctrine</i> <i>and Training Bulletin</i> , Volume 5, No. 1, Spring 2002	Young, Maj Chris
5	4	2002/2003	Commentary on "No Time to Think: Academe and the Officer," <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Volume 5, No. 3, Fall 2002	Bradley, Maj Tom
5	4	2002/2003	Commentary on "The Future of Parachute Operations," <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 5 No. 3, Fall 2002	Thomas, Maj (ret'd) Roy
5	4	2002/2003	Commentary on "War as Science: Jomini and American Doctrine," by Lieutenant-Colonel Stephen Saulnier, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Volume 5, No. 3, Fall 2002	Farrell, Maj Ray

5	4	2002/2003	Postmodernism and Subjectivity as Virtues More on "Starship Troopers—A Polemic," <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Volume 5, No. 2 (Summer 2002), p. 81, and "In Defence of the Well Read Soldier (and Starship Troopers)," <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Volume 5, No. 3 (Fall 2002), p. 91-92	Farrell, Maj Ray
6	1	2003	"On the Importance of Doctrine" <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 5, No. 3, (Fall 2002)	Cessford, Col Mike
6	1	2003	Commentary on "The Corporals' Report" by Corporal W.C. Gomm and Corporal R.K. Moran, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 5, No. 3	Loader, Sgt D.K.
6	2	2003	Commentary on "Canada and UN Peacekeeping— Cold War by Other Means, 1945-1970," a Book Review Prepared by Mark Gaillard, The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 5, No. 4, Winter 2002–2003, pp. 79-81	Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD
6	2	2003	More commentary on "No Time to Think: Academe and the Officer Corps" ADTB Vol 5 No 3, Fall 2002	Majoor, Sgt Arthur
6	2	2003	On "The Administrative Estimate in the Operational Planning Process" by Lieutenant-Colonel R. Préfontaine, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol 5 No 4 (Winter 2002-2003)	Markewicz, Col A.F.
6	2	2003	Reading in the Postmodern Army: The Army Reading List	Godefroy, Maj Andrew B.
6	3	2003	On "Competency-Based Management at DND"	Thomas, Maj (ret'd) Roy
6	3	2003	On Colonel Mike Cessford on Lieutenant-Colonel Chuck Oliviero (Ret'd) on the Canadian Army in WWII	McAndrew, Mr. Bill
6	3	2003	Reply to Dr. Sean Maloney's Commentary in The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 6, No. 2, Summer 2003	Gaillard, Mr. Mark
7	1	2004	On "Army Transformation: Punching Above Our Weight", The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin Vol 6, No. 3 (Fall/Winter 2003)	Mader, Maj L.R.
7	1	2004	Professor Terry Copp responds to Brian A. Reid's review of <i>Fields Of Fire: The Canadians in Normandy</i> , in <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> Vol. 6 No. 3 (Fall 2003)	Copp, Mr. Terry, PhD

7	1	2004	Some Thoughts on "Shifting Paradigms", <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 6, No.3	Majoor, Sgt Arthur
7	1	2004	On "The Integrated Fire Support Capability: An Opportunity for Innovation," by LCol J.A. Summerfield, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> Vol 6, No. 3 (Fall/Winter 2003)	Petit, LCol Luc
7	1	2004	On the Need for a Canadian Land Force Historical Section	Storey, Mr. Ed
7	1	2004	The Leopard C2 is Not a Tank	Atkins, Maj J.A.
7	2	2004	On Army Transformation	Mader, Maj L.R., CD
7	2	2004	The Future Battle Group in Operations	Curtis, Lt Vincent J.
7	3/4	2004	CF Embedded Training Team Lessons Learned	Chagnon, Capt Michael
7	3/4	2004	On Regiments, Corps and Transformation	Roach, Maj R.A.
7	3/4	2004	The Airspace Integration of Mini Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAVs) in an Operational Theatre	Notaro, Maj M.F.
8	1	2005	On Regiments, Corps and Transformation	Roach, Maj R.A.
8	1	2005	Succession Planning: What the Experts Say	Appleton, Col S.
8	1	2005	The 100 th Monkey: Catalyst for the Learning Organization	McClusky, LCol Stephen
8	2	2005	Bellum Reductio: Repeating Old Mistakes?	Ruiters, Maj Ronald
8	2	2005	Making Sense Out of Sense: What Needs to be Done?	Williams, LCol Robert
8	2	2005	The Most Powerful Weapon	Fletcher, Capt Tim
8	3	2005	Historical Oversight? The Polish Army, Ideas, and Leading Change	Grodzinski, Maj John, CD
8	3	2005	Quis Custodiet Ipsos Custodes	Mader, Maj L.R.
8	3	2005	Showing Support for the Troops	Sullivan-Brown, Ms. Wendy
8	3	2005	"The Intelligence Battle in the [Asymmetric] Environment"	Travers, Maj D.J.

8	4	2005	A Response to "Who Will Guard the Guardians"	Cameron, Mr. Fred
8	4	2005	Chemical Biological Radiological Nuclear (CBRN) Threats on International Operations	Lynam, Capt Christopher, CD
8	4	2005	Countering the Mine Threat in Helicopter Operations: The Roto 14 Solution in Bosnia Herzegovina	Hewitt, Capt Andrew James
8	4	2005	Defeat and the Afghan War: Social Capital and the Fragility of Operational Effectiveness	Walker, Maj R.J., CD, PhD
8	4	2005	Showing Support for the Troops	Fowler, Ms. Michelle
8	4	2005	Time Again for Local Infantry Regiments?	Williams, LCol Robert
9	1	2006	Afghanistan and Iraq Compared	Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.
9	1	2006	Checks and Balances in Army Operational Research	Evans, Mr. John
9	1	2006	Soldier Remembers Canada's Deployment to Vietnam in 1973	Johnstone, Ms. Karen
9	2	2006	Army Restructure: The Key to Making Managed Readiness Truly Work	McIlroy, LCol Rob D.
9	2	2006	The Seemingly Impenetrable Veneers of Terminology	Morrow, Mr. Al
9	2	2006	The Use of Simulation to Support Training in a Resource Restrictive Environment	Hayward, Capt Fred
9	3	2006	Crushing the Box—A New Paradigm for Army Growth	Sabatier, LCol Ken
9	3	2006	Educating Officers for the Twenty-First Century: A Response to Major Simon Bernard	Blanc, Maj Sébastien, CD
9	3	2006	The Canadian Forces: A Bureaucracy that Stifles Initiative?	Godefroid, WO
10	1	2007	Animosity in The Ranks: The Difficulty of Integrating Reserve Augmentees into Regular Force Battalions	Grant, Sgt Kurt
10	1	2007	Are We Asking the Right Question? Fighting Irregular Warfare with Irregular Warfare	Bullock, LCol Mike
10	1	2007	Ideas to Improve Training for Military Operations in Urban Terrain (MOUT)	Crossan, Cpl Charles, CD

10	2	2007	Comments on: Note to File—On the Evolution of Intelligence Support Under IFOR	Young, Maj Christopher
10	2	2007	Shaping the History: Canada's Special Forces	Joyce, Mr. Ken
10	2	2007	Shrink to Grow: Managed Readiness, Force Restructuring and Necessary Debate	Hubble, Capt Jonathan
10	3	2007	Balanced Groupings and the Dominance of Ground in Remote Afghanistan Areas	Caldwell, Mr. Robert
10	3	2007	CFPAS 2007: Force Multiplier?	Hrycyk, Sgt Daniel, CD
10	3	2007	Deception—Can Information Superiority be Achieved With or Without It?	Roach, Mr. John M., CD, MA
10	4	2008	Commentary on the 33-Day War: An Example of Psychological Warfare in the Information Age	Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.
10	4	2008	Wartime Trainers: Adaptable, Agile, and Critical to Success	Payne, Maj Paul
11	2	2008	Stopping the Steel Rain—Intercepting the Rocket, Artillery and Mortar Munitions Threat	Schamehorn, Maj J.J., RCA, IG
11	2	2008	Testing the Alliance: NATO in Afghanistan and the Global War on Terrorism	Chalmers, Mr. Will
11	3	2008	"The Joint [Warfighting] 2008 Conference, 17–20 June 2008"	Near, Maj Bob
11	3	2008	Whole-of-Society and the Sustainability of National Security	Moller, LCdr P.R.
12	1	2009	Place and Between: A Fundamental Look at Sustainment Concepts	Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.
12	2	2009	Commentary on the Article "Courage and Reward in the War of 1812," by T. Robert Fowler (CAJ Vol. 11.3, Fall 2008, p. 97–112)	Grodzinski, Maj J.
10		0010		0
13	2	2010	Reinvigorating Intelligence Preparation of the Battlefield Without Reinventing the Wheel	Savage, Capt O.A.J., CD
13	2	2010	The Optimized Battle Group: A Contradiction in Terms?	Bobbitt, Maj D.R., CD
14	1	2012	The Eighth Question: A Better Estimate Process?	Banks, LCol David J.

ARTICLES SORTED BY AUTHOR

A PART OF OUR HERITAGE

Author	Article Title	Vol.	No.	Year
Boyer, Mr. Robert L., MA	A Part of Our Heritage—Canada and the United Nations Emergency Force: 1956–1967	9	1	2006
Boyer, Mr. Robert L., MA	A Part of Our Heritage—The Battle Of The Somme: 90th Anniversary—The 1st Newfoundland Regiment at Beaumont Hamel, 1st July 1916	9	2	2006
Editor	Part of Our Heritage	3	3	2000
Editor	Part of Our Heritage	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
Editor	Part of Our Heritage—Foreign Units that Served in Canada	4	2	2001
Editor	Part of Our Heritage—Early European Soldiers in Newfoundland	4	3	2001
Editor	Part of our Heritage—Stand to your Horses	4	4	2001/2002
Editor	Part of Our Heritage—Two Hundred Years Ago	5	1	2002
Editor	Part of Our Heritage	5	2	2002
Editor	Part of Our Heritage—It's Cold Out There!	5	3	2002
Editor	Part of Our Heritage—Marines!	5	4	2002/2003
Editor	A Part of Our Heritage—Engineers: The Fortifiers, Builders and Shapers of Canada	6	1	2003
Editor	A Part of Our Heritage—The First Regulars in Canada: The Carignan-Salières Regiment	6	2	2003
Editor	A Part of Our History	6	3	2003
Editor	A Part of Our Heritage	7	1	2004
Editor	A Part of Our Heritage—The Falaise Gap: Sixty Years On	7	2	2004

Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	A Part of Our Heritage—The Canadian Armed Forces Advisory Training Team Tanzania (1965–1970)	8	3	2005
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	A Part of Our Heritage—Operation PANDA and the Canadian Army in Cold War Europe	8	4	2005
Nolan, Capt Steve	A Part of Our Heritage—Historical Perspectives	8	1	2005
Nolan, Capt Steve	A Part of Our Heritage—Historical Perspectives	8	2	2005

A SIMPLE TACTICAL PROBLEM

Author	Article Title	Vol.	No.	Year
Editor	Tactical Problem—Building Combat Power Through Grouping	5	4	2002/2003
Tacitus	A Simple Tactical Problem—"Mission Analysis"	3	2	2000
Tacitus	A Simple Tactical Problem—"Auftragstaktik"	3	3	2000
Tacitus	A Simple Tactical Problem—"Selection of the Aim"	4	4	2001/2002

ARMY BIOGRAPHY

Author	Article Title	Vol.	No.	Year
Bechthold, Mr. Mike	Army Biography—Frank R. MacMackin, MM—Brave Young Warrior	10	4	2008
Engen, Mr. Robert	Army Biography—Lieutenant-General Samuel Findlay Clark, CBE, CD	11	2	2008
Fowler, Mr. T. Robert	Army Biography—Private Leo Major, DCM and Bar	11	3	2008
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	"JADEX"	11	1	2008

Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Army Biography—The First "Chief of Land Staff"— Lieutenant-General Sir Edward Selby Smyth, KCMG	12	1	2009
Grant, Sgt K., CD	Biography—Lieutenant Herbert Wesley McBride, MM	12	2	2009
Grant, Sgt K., CD	Army Biography—Sir Samuel Benfield Steele, CB, KCMG, MVO	13	1	2010
Grant, Sgt K., CD	Biographies—Major-General Frederic Franklin Worthington, CB, MC, MM, CD	13	2	2010
Grant, Sgt K., CD	Biographies—Major Arthur Lockhart 'Gat' Howard, DSO	13	3	2010
Grant, Sgt Kurt and Ritchie, Mr. David F.	Biographies—The Obituary of Major Robert Wilson Wight	14	1	2012
Ritchie, Mr. David F. and Grant, Sgt Kurt	Biographies—The Obituary of Major Robert Wilson Wight	14	1	2012

ARMY NEWS

Author	Article Title	Vol.	No.	Year
Beaudoin, Maj Bill, CD	An Update from the Combat Training Centre: The LAV III/Leopard C2 Mobile Automated Instrumentation Suite Field Trial	5	4	2002/2003
Bell, Maj Ronald W., CD	Directorate of Army Doctrine Update: Information Operations Doctrine Review	8	2	2005
Blackman, Maj G.P., CD	Directorate of Army Training Update: The Future of Competitions in the Army	7	2	2004
Corbould, Maj André, CD	From the Directorate of Land Force Readiness: Army Training and Operations Framework— Understanding Managed Readiness or ATOF for Dummies	5	2	2002
Cotton, Maj R.T., CD	From the Directorate of Army Training: Tactics School and the Army Tactical Operations Course	6	1	2003

DAD	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: An Update on Doctrine Publications and Trends	1	1	1998
DAD	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Information Operations	1	2	1998
DAD	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: The Banning of the Anti-Personnel Mine	2	1	1999
DAD	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Sustainment Doctrine	2	2	1999
DAD	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: The Electronic Battle Box (EBB)	2	2	1999
DAD	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Firepower: A Primer for the New Manual	2	3	1999
DAD	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Implementation of Standardized Formation and Unit Standing Operating Procedures for the Army	2	3	1999
DAD	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Intelligence, Surveillance, Target Acquisition and Reconnaissance	2	4	1999
DAD	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Military Symbols for Land Operations	2	4	1999
DAD	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Air Defence Doctrine	3	1	2000
DAD	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Field Artillery Doctrine	3	1	2000
DAD	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: New Military Police Doctrine, Tactical Aide-Memoire—Military Police Insert, Structures and Battle Task Standards	3	2	2000
DAD	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: The Directorate of Army Doctrine Web Site and Doctrine Forum	3	2	2000
DAD	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: The Land Equipment Management System (LEMS)	3	3	2000
DAD	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: Roles of the Military Police	3/4	4/1	2000/2001

DAD	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: CID Borealis 2002, 2–22 June 2002—An Update	5	2	2002
DAT	From the Directorate of Army Training: An Update on Training Publications and Trends	1	1	1998
DAT	From the Directorate of Army Training: Rationalize Training—18 Months of Validation Studies	1	2	1998
DAT	From the Directorate of Army Training: Training Issues for the Upcoming Year	1	2	1998
DAT	From the Directorate of Army Training: Army Leadership Development	2	1	1999
DAT	From the Directorate of Army Training: An Army Training Strategy for the Law of Armed Conflict	2	2	1999
DAT	From the Directorate of Army Training: Learning Through Desktop Simulation: The Rationale for Acquiring a Canadian Version of TacOps	2	3	1999
DAT	From the Directorate of Army Training: Getting the Army Trained for the Future	2	4	1999
DAT	From the Directorate of Army Training: Redefining Army Training	3	1	2000
DAT	From the Directorate of Army Training: The New Training Philosophy	3	2	2000
DAT	From the Directorate of Army Training: "The Matrix"	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
DAT	From the Directorate of Army Training: Progress to Date	4	4	2001/2002
DAT	From the Directorate of Army Training	5	1	2002
DLSC	From the Directorate of Land Strategic Concepts: A Glimpse into the Future	2	4	1999
DLSC	Directorate of Land Strategic Concepts: Future Army Capability Requirements	4	2	2001
DLSC	From the Directorate of Land Strategic Concepts	5	1	2002
Editor	The Land Force Technical Staff Programme (LFTSP)	2	2	1999

Editor	The Land Force Doctrine and Training System	2	3	1999
Editor	The Canadian Land Force Command and Staff College in Transition: An Important Update for all Army Officers	3	3	2000
Editor	Army Terminology Board	5	2	2002
Editor	2002 Army Symposium	5	3	2002
Editor	Canadian Land Force Command and Staff College and the Conduct of Army Officer Developmental Period 2	5	3	2002
Editor	Canadian Land Force Command and Staff College: Conduct of the Army Operations Course— Winter 2003 Update	5	4	2002/2003
Editor	Tactical Aviation Update: A Regular Feature Provided by 1 Wing	5	4	2002/2003
Editor	The Way Ahead for the RCA	6	2	2003
Editor	Chief of Land Staff Change of Command	9	2	2006
Editor	Director General Land Capability Development— Occasional Papers Series	9	3	2006
Editor	Army Update—The JADEX Papers	11	1	2008
English, LCol Michael J., CD	Directorate of Land Concepts and Doctrine Update: The Army of Tomorrow	9	2	2006
Giguère, LCol Roch, CD	Directorate of Army Training Update: Why Burden Ourselves with Standards?	8	4	2005
Godefroy, Maj A.B. and Willis, Mr. D	Building the Army's Intellectual Soul: The Evolution of the Fort Frontenac Library	13	2	2010
Hart, Maj Robert G., CD	Army News—Combat Identification: It's All About Combat Effectiveness	10	2	2007
Harvey, LCol André	Directorate of Army Training Update: The Brigade Training Event: Managed versus Operational Readiness	7	1	2004
Hillier, LGen R.J.	Army Transformation: Punching Above Our Weight	6	3	2003

LaFrenière, Capt Dale E.O.	From the Directorate of Army Training: A Systems Approach to Training to Need	5	3	2002
Lott, Maj R.S.	Army Update—The Evolution of the Afghanistan Cultural Awareness Training Framework	12	3	2010
Markewicz, LCol A.F.	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: The Threat from Blast Weapons	4	3	2001
Martin, Maj R.	DAT Update: An Overview of the Army Individual Training and Education Rationalization Study	7	3/4	2004
Martin, Maj Richard	Directorate of Army Training Update: The Transformation of Collective Training in the Land Force	8	3	2005
McCluskey, LCol S.D.	Directorate of Army Doctrine Update: Terminology—Secure or Secure?	8	1	2005
McKay, Maj J.R.	Directorate of Army Training Update: It is all about Reconstitution—The Support-Reconstitution and Training Phases of ATOF	6	3	2003
Morrow, LCol Al	Directorate of Army Training Update: Towards a Force Employment Concept for the Interim Army	7	1	2004
Ohlke, Maj Gordon, CD	Army News—The All Source Intelligence Centre	10	3	2007
Petras, BGen Herb, CD	Update from Director General Land Combat Development (DGLCD): The Land Force Capability Development Process	7	2	2004
PSTC	From the Peace Support Training Centre: Canada's Centre of Excellence for Peace Support Operations Training	2	4	1999
Reshke, Mr. Regan	Directorate of Land Strategic Concepts Update: Crisis in Zefra	8	1	2005
Robertson, Maj Murray	Directorate of Army Doctrine Update: Nuclear Biological Chemical Defence (NBCD) Evolution	8	4	2005
Sherrard, LCol L.B.	From the Directorate of Army Doctrine: The Future Battlegroup in Operations	6	3	2003
Simms, Col James B., CD	Directorate of Land Strategic Concepts Update: Crisis in Zefra	8	4	2005

Tesselaar, Capt Robert	Directorate of Land Synthetic Environments Update—The Army Experimentation Centre: Supporting Army Capability Development	9	1	2006
Walker, Maj Rick	Land Personnel Concepts and Policy Update: Army Ethics Program	8	3	2005
Walsh, Maj Jerry, CD	From the Directorate of Army Training: Preparing for War: Revamping Collective Training in the Canadian Army	5	2	2002
Ward, BGen M.J.	Azimuth Check	7	3/4	2004
Willis, Mr. D. and Godefroy, Maj A.B.	Building the Army's Intellectual Soul: The Evolution of the Fort Frontenac Library	13	2	2010

ARTICLES

Author	Article Title	Vol.	No.	Year
Adair, Maj J.T., Hamel, Maj L., Turner III, Col L.S. and Corbould, LCol D.	Optimizing Deadly Persistence in Kandahar: Armed UAV Integration in the Joint Tactical Fight	13	1	2010
Adair, Maj Jason T.	Learning on the Run: Company Level Counter-Insurgency in Afghanistan	10	4	2008
Adinall, Mr. Robert, MA	Transformations of War and Public Perception: Implications for 21st Century Warfare	9	1	2006
Atkinson, LCol P.J., CD	The Armoured Combat Vehicle and the Future of the Armoured Corps	2	4	1999
Aucoin, Capt M.T.	One Army, One Standard	6	3	2003
Bailey, Capt R.A. and Thurrott, LCol Christopher C.	Operations Apollo and Athena: A Break from Sustainment Doctrine	8	1	2005
Balasevicius, Maj A.P., CD	Fuel Cell Technology: A Question of Remaining Relevant in the Future Battle Space	6	2	2003
Balasevicius, Maj T.	Adapting Military Organizations to Meet Future Shock	12	2	2009

Balasevicius, Maj Tony, CD	Putting a Square Peg in a Round Hole: Finding a Special Forces Capability for the Canadian Army	7	2	2004
Banko, Ms. Katherine, Lauder, Mr. Matthew A. and Eles, Mr. Phil	The Glaucus Factor: Red Teaming as a Means to Nurture Foresight	14	1	2012
Banks, LCol Dave, CD	A Comment on "The New Regimental System"	7	1	2004
Banks, LCol Dave, CD	A Single Combat Branch?	7	2	2004
Banks, LCol Dave, CD	Three Block Warriors: Learning from US Infantry Tactical Leadership in Afghanistan	8	1	2005
Barr, Maj Jeff, CD	Let's Have Another Look! Employment Options for the Equipment Redistribution Plan Reconnaissance Squadron	2	4	1999
Barrett, Capt Roger R	General Sir Arthur William Currie: A Common Genius for War	2	3	1999
Barry, Capt K.A.	Information Operations in Peace Support Operations	7	2	2004
Bassarab, LCol R.R., CD and Roman, Mr. Paul A., CD, PhD	Meeting the Intellectual Challenge Posed by Synthetic Environment Technology	6	1	2003
Batty, Maj T., MSM (US), CD, Hunter, Maj J., CD, Paul, Maj S., CD and Lipcsey, LCol M.A., MSM, CD	The Tactics School and Army Transformation	14	1	2012
Beardsley, Maj Brent, MSC, CD	What Type of Warriors Are We?	2	2	1999
Beare, Col Stu, CD	Introduction to the Corporals' Report	5	3	2002
Beare, Col Stuart A., CD	Experience in Officer Professional Development: A Pillar in Peril	4	4	2001/2002
Beatty, Capt David M.G., CD	The Future of Parachute Operations	5	3	2002
Beaudoin, Maj William, CD	The Psychology of the Bayonet	2	1	1999
Beauregard, Capt Claude	The Army and Public Affairs from 1990 to 1998	2	1	1999

Beauregard, Capt Claude, Beauregard, Ms. Monik and Grégoire, Mr. Pierre	The NATO Information Service 1951: Organization and Information Warfare	2	4	1999
Beauregard, Ms. Monik, Grégoire, Mr. Pierre and Beauregard, Capt Claude	The NATO Information Service 1951: Organization and Information Warfare	2	4	1999
Bergeron, LCol J.P., CD and Xenos, Maj L.L., CD	The Land Force Command and Control Information System Version 1: Training Strategy	6	1	2003
Bernard, Capt Simon	Clausewitz in the 21st Century	2	4	1999
Bernard, Capt Simon	The Revolution in Military Affairs: Approach with Caution	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
Bernard, Maj Simon	Educating Officers for the 21st Century: Card Punching or Profession of Arms?	8	4	2005
Black, Mr. J., PhD	From Chartered Accountant to Academic Professor: The War and Peace-Time Experiences of Robert Randolph Thompson, Professor of Accounting and Scientific Management McGill University 1921 to 1943	6	3	2003
Bolduc, Maj C. and Vachon, Capt J.	Making Strides at the Heart of the Insurgency	13	2	2010
Bond, Capt L.	Speaking the Language: Cultural and Linguistic Fluency in Counter-Insurgency Operations	12	3	2010
Bondy, LCol Harry, CD	Comments on "A Single Combat Branch" by LCol Dave Banks	7	2	2004
Bondy, Maj Harry	The New Regimental System	7	1	2004
Boudreau, Maj Brett, CD	Surviving in a Whistle Factory—That Leaks	2	1	1999
Bowen, Capt D.	Combatants in Afghanistan: What's in a Name?	13	2	2010
Bowes, LCol R.L., CD	The Advent of Digitization: A Doctrinal Perspective	6	1	2003
Bowes, LCol (ret'd) Richard L., CD	The Canadian Cavalry Brigade: Waiting for the "G"	8	4	2005
Bowes, Maj	Information Operations: Whither Mission Command?	2	1	1999

Bowes, Maj S.J., CD	The Case for a Light Cavalry Regiment (LCR) for Canada's Army	2	4	1999
Braddon, Maj C.	The True North Strong and Free for the Taking? The Need for Canada to Apply the Whole of Government Approach in the Pursuit of Arctic Security	12	2	2009
Bradford, Maj Robert, CD	Reconsidering Amphibiosity: A Canadian Construct	2	1	1999
Bradford, Maj Robert D., CD	The Army Landing Force and Standing Contingency Task Force Design	8	3	2005
Bradley, Mr. J. Peter, PhD	Just Following Orders is Not Sufficient: How to Make Ethical Decisions	14	2	2012
Bradley, Mr. J. Peter, PhD, McCreary, Mr. Donald R., PhD, Charbonneau, Ms. Danielle, PhD, Villeneuve, LCol M., CD, PhD and Febbraro, Ms. Angela R., PhD	Career Satisfaction of Army Lieutenant-Colonels	12	3	2010
Branchaud, Maj Charles, CD	Let's Face Reality	2	4	1999
Brazeau, Col Denis, OMM,	From Pentomic Divisions to Canada's Army of Tomorrow: A Study on Transformation	8	2	2005
Breede, Capt Christian and Hill, Capt David	The LAV III in Urban Operations	9	1	2006
Breede, Capt H. Christian	Intelligence Lessons and the Emerging Canadian Counter-Insurgency Doctrine	9	3	2006
Breede, Capt H. Christian, MA	A Socio-Economic Profile of Afghanistan	11	3	2008
Brennan, LCol Shane, CD	Time for Consideration: One Combat Arms Classification	8	2	2005
Brennan, Mr. Patrick H., PhD	Good Men for a Hard Job: Infantry Battalion Commanders in the Canadian Expeditionary Force	9	1	2006
Burton, Maj Greg, CD	An Urban Operations Training Capability for the Canadian Army	9	1	2006
Cadieu, Maj Trevor, CD	Canadian Armour in Afghanistan	10	4	2008

Cameron, Maj K.A.	"MINE STRIKE—MINE STRIKE—MINE STRIKE": Countermine Operations in the Jowz Valley, Afghanistan	7	3/4	2004
Cameron, Mr. Fred	Remote Sensing, Geographic Information Systems, and Operational Research in Urban Operations	8	1	2005
Campbell, Maj Gary, CD	Getting There was the Challenge! The Red River Expedition of 1870	5	1	2002
Campbell, Maj W.E. (Gary), CD	The Trent Affair of 1861	2	4	1999
Capstick, Col Mike, CD	Firepower 2020: The End of Close Support?	3	2	2000
Capstick, Col Mike, CD	The Regimental System and Army Transformation: Getting Past the Story	7	2	2004
Castillo, Capt Juan C., MSc	Cultural Irregular Warfare Strategic: Culture and Non-Kinetic Strategies Employed by Non-State Actors	14	2	2012
Cessford, LCol Mike, CD	"Crack Canadian Troops": Clearing the South Bank of the Valli Di Commachio 2–6 January 1945	1	1	1998
Cessford, LCol Mike, CD	Some Thoughts on an Army for the 21st Century	2	1	1999
Chapman, Maj Bruce, CD and Roman, Mr. Paul A., CD, PhD	Using Simulation to Estimate the Performance of the Situational Awareness System	5	3	2002
Charbonneau, Ms. Danielle, PhD, Villeneuve, LCol M., CD, PhD, Febbraro, Ms. Angela R., PhD, Bradley, Mr. J. Peter, PhD and McCreary, Mr. Donald R., PhD	Career Satisfaction of Army Lieutenant-Colonels	12	3	2010
Charchuk, Capt Andrew	"CONTACT C": A Forward Observation Officer with Task Force Orion	10	2	2007
Charron, Ms. Andrea, PhD	UN Sanctions and the Military Missions: Implications for the Canadian Forces	14	1	2012
Cimon, Capt Yan	The Foundations of Strategic Management of the Army: A Necessary Return to the Military Roots of Organizational Strategy	5	3	2002

Citino, Mr. Rob, PhD	"Die Gedanken sid frei": The Intellectual Culture of the Interwar German Army	4	3	2001
Clough, CWO G.M., CD	Restructuring the Army or Thoughts on Restructuring from the Bottom Up	3	2	2000
Conley, Maj Devin and Ouellet, Mr. Eric, PhD	The Canadian Forces and Military Transformation: An Elusive Quest for Efficiency	14	1	2012
Conrad, LCol John D., CD	Canadian Corps Logistics During the Last Hundred Days, August–November 1918	8	2	2005
Cook, Mr. Tim	"Dying Like So Many Rats in a Trap": Gas Warfare and the Great War Soldier	5	4	2002/2003
Coombs, Col H.G., PhD and Wakelam, Mr. R., PhD	The Rowley Report and the Canadian Army Staff College	13	2	2010
Cooper, LCol P.C., CD, McKay, Maj K., CD and Murray, Maj S.J., CD	Digital Interoperability	6	1	2003
Copp, Mr. Terry	"Canadian Operational Art: The [Siege] of Boulogne and Calais"	9	1	2006
Corbould, LCol D., Adair, Maj J.T., Hamel, Maj L. and Turner III, Col L.S.	Optimizing Deadly Persistence in Kandahar: Armed UAV Integration in the Joint Tactical Fight	13	1	2010
Cossar, LCol R.	Training Resilient Soldiers—Looking for Solutions to Operational Stress	13	1	2010
Cossar, Maj Ross, CD	Unethical Leadership and Its Relation to Post Traumatic Stress Disorder	11	3	2008
Coulombe, Maj J.C.M., Kollman, Maj R.R. and Lynk, Maj D.L.	Sensor Equipment and the Urban Battlespace	13	1	2010
Croteau, Capt Pascal	Lessons Learned from the Use of Tanks in ROTO 4	11	2	2008
Curtis, Lt Vincent J., CD	Jomini on Battlefield Tactics	5	4	2002/2003
Curtis, Mr. V.J.	A Basis for a Military Science	13	3	2010
Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.	Understanding Schlieffen	6	3	2003
Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.	The Elastic Defence, 1917–1943	8	1	2005

Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.	The Theory of Fourth Generation Warfare	8	4	2005
Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.	The Three Block War: Its Causes and the Shape of the Peace	10	2	2007
Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.	Effects-Based Operations—An Air Force Gem Becomes a Dull Army Rock	11	2	2008
Cyr, LCol J.L., CD and Roman, Mr. Paul A., CD, PhD	Enabling the Army Strategy with Synthetic Environment Technology	5	3	2002
D'Amours, Ms. Caroline	Reassessment of a Crisis: Canadian Infantry Reinforcements During the Second World War	14	2	2012
De Groot, Sgt Daniel	Out with the Old and In with the New	5	2	2002
Delaney, Maj Douglas E., CD, PhD	Looking Back on Canadian Generalship in the Second World War	7	1	2004
Dextraze, Gen Jacques A., CC, CBE, CMM, DSO, CD, LLD	The Art of Leadership	1	2	1998
Dion, Capt Eric, CD, MBA	The E-Fantry Warrior! The Evolution of the Queen of Battles in the Face of the 21st Century Challenges	7	2	2004
Dion, Maj J.C.A.E.	The E-FORCES! The Evolution of Battle-Groupings in the Face of the 21st Century Challenges	7	3/4	2004
Domansky, Ms. Katie	The Canadian Forces in Somalia: An Operational Assessment	14	1	2012
Drew, Maj Dan, CD	Combat Readiness and Canada's Army	2	4	1999
Duff, Maj P.A., CD	Project Minerva: Command and Control in the Army of Tomorrow	6	1	2003
Duncan, Capt Andrew J., MA	Technology, Doctrine and Debate: The Evolution of British Army Doctrine Between the World Wars	7	1	2004
Duncan, Capt Andrew J.	From Ethos to Culture: Shaping the Future of Army Intelligence	9	3	2006
Dykstra, Mr. Ralph	The Liberation of Groningen—An Urban Battlefield	5	3	2002
Eaton, Maj Richard	Prepare for Battle	2	2	1999

Editor	The Vanishing Infantryman	1	1	1998
Editor	The Future of the Armoured Corps and the Combined Arms Team: A Special Feature of The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin	2	4	1999
Editor	The 2000 <i>Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> Annual Warfighting Essay Competition	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
Editor	A Special Feature in this Issue of <i>The Army Doctrine</i> and <i>Training Bulletin</i> —The 2001 Army Symposium: Responding to Change: Doctrinal Development in Inter-War Canada and Germany	4	3	2001
Editor	Errata for the <i>Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 4 No. 3, Fall 2001	4	4	2001/2002
Editor	The Canadian Rangers	5	1	2002
Editor	Recipients of the Victoria Cross and the George Cross	5	1	2002
Editor	2001 Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin Warfighting Essay Competition Presentation of Awards	5	3	2002
Editor	Breaking from the Past: A Primer on Army Digitization—A Special Feature of <i>The Army</i> Doctrine and Training Bulletin	6	1	2003
Editor	Celebrating the 60 th Anniversary of the Canadian Army Journal	10	2	2007
Editor	The Sacrifice Medal	12	1	2009
Editor	Military Symbols for Land Operations	14	1	2012
Eles, Mr. Phil, Banko, Ms. Katherine and Lauder, Mr. Matthew A.	The Glaucus Factor: Red Teaming as a Means to Nurture Foresight	14	1	2012
Elkus, Mr. A.	Complexity, Design, and Modern Operational Art: U.S. Evolution or False Start?	13	3	2010
Ewing, LCol Bruce, CD	Precision Parachute Capabilities and Their Potential Employment in the Land Force	8	3	2005

Eyre, LCol Wayne D., CD	The Urban Web: An Operational Concept for Offensive Operations in the Urban Sprawl of the 21st Century	7	1	2004
Eyre, LCol Wayne D., CD	The Role of the Infantry in the War of the Snakes	9	1	2006
Eyre, Maj Wayne, CD	Heavy-Light Integration: Why Reinvent the Wheel?	2	2	1999
Eyre, Maj Wayne	Civil Disorder and the Canadian Soldier Overseas: What Do We Do? The Palladium Experience	4	2	2001
Febbraro, Ms. Angela R., PhD, Bradley, Mr. J. Peter, PhD, McCreary, Mr. Donald R., PhD, Charbonneau, Ms. Danielle, PhD and Villeneuve, LCol M., CD, PhD	Career Satisfaction of Army Lieutenant-Colonels	12	3	2010
Ferron, Col J.R., CD	Integrating "Digitization" into the Canadian Land Force Command and Staff College: A Concept of Operations for Digitization	6	1	2003
Fitch, MGen Ed and Grant, Sgt Kurt	Advanced Marksmanship Training: Extending the Tactical Reach of the Section	9	1	2006
Fletcher, LCol C.M., CD	Armour at the Crossroads	3	1	2000
Flight, Maj N.	Optimizing Canada's Commitment to Police Reform in Afghanistan	13	1	2010
Fowler, Mr. Fraser	The USMC's Combined Action Platoons: A Counter-Insurgency Success in Vietnam and Why it Failed to Derail US Military Strategy	12	1	2009
Fowler, Mr. T. Robert	Courage and Reward in the War of 1812	11	3	2008
Fowler, Mr. T. Robert	Courage Under Fire: Defining and Understanding the Act	13	1	2010
Francoeur, Mr. David	Blitzkrieg Appropriation: Tracing the Concealed Roots of the Famous Formula	10	3	2007
Fraser, Mr. Andrew	Deadly Ends: Canada, NATO and Suicide as a Weapon of War in Modern Afghanistan	12	2	2009
French, Capt Nils N.	Learning from the Seven Soviet Wars: Lessons for Canada in Afghanistan	10	4	2008

French, Capt Nils N.	The Sarposa Prison Break	11	2	2008
Friesen, Mr. Shaye K.	The Future Security Environment: Some Recent Trends and Selected Readings	1	2	1998
Gaillard, 2Lt Mark	Year 2000 Competition Prize Winner—Their Intelligent Initiative and its Cultivation: A New Leadership Doctrine for Manoeuvre Warfare	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
Gaillard, 2Lt Mark	Warfighting Essay Competition—"Some Terrible Surprises": Chemical Weapons and Manoeuvre Warfare	5	2	2002
Galea, LCol Dave	A Light Force Capability for the Army	8	2	2005
Gauley, Sgt L.M., CD	Complex Terrain and the Canadian Forces: Mountain Operations	6	1	2003
Gavriel, MCpl A.J.D., BA	Red, White, or Pink SA? Understanding the Need for a Holistic Approach to Culture in Military Intelligence	13	1	2010
Gifford, Maj Shane, CD	The Armed Private Military Company and the Canadian Forces: The Next Step in Contractor Support?	11	1	2008
Giguère, LCol Richard, CD	Le Coup D'oeil	1	1	1998
Gimby, Capt A.J.	Urban Patrolling	7	3/4	2004
Gizewski, Mr. Peter	Toward a Net-Enabled Land Force: Problems and Prospects	8	2	2005
Gizewski, Mr. Peter and Rostek, LCol Michael	Toward a JIMP-Capable Land Force	10	1	2007
Gizewski, Mr. Peter, Sheahan, Maj J., CD and Teeple, Ms. Nancy	Canada's Arctic Sovereignty Under Siege: The Prince Patrick Incident of 2040— An Alternative Security Future	12	2	2009
Godefroy, Capt Andrew B.	The Modern Umbrella: Space Assets as a Force Multiplier on Land Warfare	1	2	1998
Godefroy, Capt Mark	The Battle of Tanga Bay	3	3	2000
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD	Professional Training Put to the Test: The Royal Military College of Canada and Army Leadership in the South African War 1899–1902	6	2	2003

Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	The Canadian Army Journal, 1947–2007	10	3	2007
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD and Ruff, Major Alex, MSC, CD	Forging Land Forces for the Army of Tomorrow— The Battle Group 2021 Study	11	3	2008
Gomm, Cpl W.C. and Moran, Cpl R.K.	The Corporals' Report	5	3	2002
Graham, Mr. Chris	The Legacy of Major-General James Wolfe: Battlefield Leadership and the Defeat of the French Empire in North America	12	2	2009
Grant, Sgt K.	The Queen's Medal for Champion Shot	12	3	2010
Grant, Sgt K., CD	Closing the Gap: Developing the Sharpshooter Capability in the CF	13	1	2010
Grant, Sgt Kurt	Territorial Battalions: Can They Work?	11	2	2008
Grant, Sgt Kurt and Fitch, MGen Ed	Advanced Marksmanship Training: Extending the Tactical Reach of the Section	9	1	2006
Grebstad, Capt David W., CD, BA	The Role of the Artillery in Afghanistan	10	3	2007
Grégoire, Mr. Pierre, Beauregard, Capt Claude and Beauregard, Ms. Monik	The NATO Information Service 1951: Organization and Information Warfare	2	4	1999
Grodzinski, Capt John, CD	A View from the Past	3	1	2000
Grodzinski, Capt John R., CD	The Project of Conquering this Province is Premature: Battle of the Châteauguay, 26 October 1813	1	2	1998
Grodzinski, Capt John R., CD	Force Mobile Command: The Early Years	3	1	2000
Hamel, LCol Jacques, CD	The Command and Staff System in the Information Age: Is the Continental Staff System Dead?	1	1	1998
Hamel, Maj L., Turner III, Col L.S., Corbould, LCol D. and Adair, Maj J.T.	Optimizing Deadly Persistence in Kandahar: Armed UAV Integration in the Joint Tactical Fight	13	1	2010

Hamilton, LCol K.J.	Unit Cohesion	12	3	2010
Hammond, Maj Lee J., CD	Tank: The Canadian Army's Four-Letter Word	4	4	2001/2002
Hammond, Maj Lee J., CD	Joint Amphibious Capabilities—Past Lessons, Future Options	8	3	2005
Haynes, Capt Alex D.	The Force Employment Concept and the Infantry: A Proposal	9	2	2006
Haynes, Maj Alex D., CD	Manoeuvre Warfare Theory and Counter-Insurgency Doctrine	11	1	2008
Herd, Mr. Alex, PhD	The "God of War" and the "Queen of the Battlefield": Studying the Soviet Army Threat at the Canadian Army Staff College, 1946–1956	14	2	2012
Herold, Capt Robert A., CD	Nobody Moves, Nobody Gets Hurt: A Major Heresy	1	2	1998
Hill, 2Lt David	To Fix and Strike: The LAV III in Mobile Defence	5	2	2002
Hill, Capt David and Breede, Capt Christian	The LAV III in Urban Operations	9	1	2006
Hope, LCol lan, CD	Misunderstanding Mars and Minerva: The Canadian Army's Failure to Define an Operational Doctrine	4	4	2001/2002
Horn, Col Bernd	The Devil's Playground—The Airborne Battlefield in World War II	7	3/4	2004
Horn, Col Bernd	Force of Choice: The Evolution of Special Operations Forces Capability	7	3/4	2004
Horn, Col Bernd, OMM, CD, PhD	The Dark Side to Elites: Elitism as a Catalyst for Disobedience	8	4	2005
Horn, LCol Bernd, CD	Burn the Witch: A Case for Special Operations Forces	2	3	1999
Horn, LCol Bernd, CD	A Self-Evident Truth: Special Operations Forces and Intelligence in Asymmetric Warfare	5	4	2002/2003
Houde, Maj Danny, CD	The CH-146: An Armed Helicopter for the Canadian Army	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
Howard, Professor Sir Michael	The Use and Abuse of Military History	6	2	2003

Hunt, Capt Christopher	Beyond the Next Bound: One Captain's Views on the Army of Tomorrow	7	1	2004
Hunt, Lt Christopher	Observations and Lessons from Reconnaissance Squadron: Lord Strathcona's Horse (Royal Canadians) in Kosovo	3	1	2000
Hunter, Maj J., CD, Paul, Maj S., CD, Lipcsey, LCol M.A., MSM, CD and Batty Maj T., MSM (US), CD	The Tactics School and Army Transformation	14	1	2012
larocci, Mr. Andrew, PhD	Opening the North: Technology and Training at the Fort Churchill Joint Services Experimental Testing Station, 1946–64	10	4	2008
Jager, Capt George	Achtung Driver! Vehicle Convoy Security in a Unique Environment	7	1	2004
Jager, Maj George, CD	Sinews of Steel: Canadian Railway Troops on the Western Front, 1914–1918	10	3	2007
Jamieson, Maj C.A., CD	British Mechanized Doctrine During the Inter-War Period	4	2	2001
Janjua, Brig Raashid Wali, afwc, psc, ptsc	State Failure in Afghanistan and Security Challenges for Pakistan	12	1	2009
Jansen, Maj C.R.	The Kandahar Light Logistics Platoon	12	3	2010
Janzen, Maj J.	Op ATHENA Roto 0-Embedded Media	7	3/4	2004
Jarymowycz, LCol Roman J., CD	Doctrine and Canada's Army: Seduction by Foreign Dogma: Coming to Terms with Who We Are	2	3	1999
Jarymowycz, LCol (ret'd) Roman J., OMM, CD, PhD	On Doctrine—A Brief Comment	4	3	2001
Jayne, LCol Andrew R., CD	The Future of Canadian Airborne Forces—Part 1	11	1	2008
Jayne, LCol Andrew R., CD	The Future of Canadian Airborne Forces—Part 2	11	2	2008
Jayne, Maj A.R., CD	Manoeuvre Warfare Doctrine for Urban Operations	5	1	2002
Jennings, Maj Shane, CD and Thurrott, LCol Christopher, CD	The Dirigible—A Phoenix Rising from the Ashes	5	3	2002

Johnston, Capt Paul, CD	D+20 000: Still Fighting the Normandy Campaign	3	1	2000
Johnstone, Capt Mike, CD	Deep Operations: The Key to Success	2	3	1999
Johnstone, Maj Mike, CD	Revisiting the Principles of War	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
Kilford, LCol Christopher, CD	Facing the Threat: The Future Security Environment and the Need for Ground-Based Air Defence	5	1	2002
Kilford, LCol Christopher, CD	Historical and Contemporary Issues of Homeland Defence—Countering Terrorism: A Ground-Based Air Defence Perspective	5	2	2002
King, Capt S.F., CD	Operation "Anger": The Little Known Canadian Victory at Arnhem in 1945	4	4	2001/2002
King, Maj John W.	1 Wing or First Aviation Regiment?	8	3	2005
Kollman, Maj R.R., Lynk, Maj D.L. and Coulombe, Maj J.C.M.	Sensor Equipment and the Urban Battlespace	13	1	2010
Kooistra, Maj S.	Manstein's Counterstroke 1943	4	3	2001
Krasnuik, Sgt Thomas N.	Training for "Un"conventional Warfare: Facing the Challenges of Soldiering in Afghanistan	8	4	2005
Lackenbauer, Mr. P. Whitney, PhD	Teaching Canada's Indigenous Sovereignty Soldiers and Vice Versa: "Lessons Learned" from Ranger Instructors	10	2	2007
Lafave, Capt B.	NightDriver Thermal Imaging: Filling a Capability Gap	13	2	2010
LaFortune, Capt J.M.A. (Marc)	The Decision-Making Process and Manoeuvre Warfare for the Canadian Army: Are We Teaching the Right Tools for Our Doctrine?	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
Lauder, Mr. Matthew	Red Dawn: The Emergence of a Red Teaming Capability in the Canadian Forces	12	2	2009
Lauder, Mr. Matthew A., Eles Mr. Phil and Banko, Ms. Katherine	The Glaucus Factor: Red Teaming as a Means to Nurture Foresight	14	1	2012
Lemay, LCol Christian	The "Operationalization" of Canadian Public Diplomacy in the 21st Century: The Importance of Properly Understanding the Communication Strategy	12	1	2009

Leslie, LGen Andrew, OMM, MSC, MSM, CD	Land Operations 2021: A Force Employment Concept for the Army of Tomorrow	10	1	2007
Lessard, LCol P.P.J., CD	The Army Reserve on Operations: Reconsidering how Reservists are Integrated on Overseas Operations	5	4	2002/2003
Lewis, Col Fred A.	The Ability to Do Old Things in New Ways— Counter-Insurgency and Operational Art	9	3	2006
Lipcsey, LCol M.A., MSM, CD, Batty, Maj T., MSM (US), CD, Hunter, Maj J., CD and Paul, Maj S., CD	The Tactics School and Army Transformation	14	1	2012
Little, Capt R.N.W.	Target Acquisition Coordination Centre— Lessons Learned for both TUAV and CBTA Radar Introduction on Operations	7	3/4	2004
Little, Maj Richard, CD	A Short History of Surveillance and Target Acquisition Artillery	11	3	2008
Lizotte, Maj J.H.G., CD	A Special Operations Capability for Canada	6	2	2003
Longhurst, Capt Graham M.	Evolution of Civil-Military Cooperation (CIMIC)	8	4	2005
Lynk, Maj D.L., Coulombe, Maj J.C.M. and Kollman, Maj R.R.	Sensor Equipment and the Urban Battlespace	13	1	2010
Mader, Maj L.R., CD	Manoeuvrist Operations: Some Thoughts on Whether We Have Got it Right	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
Mader, Maj L.R., CD	Light Punching: The Case for an Improved 105 mm Tank Round	4	4	2001/2002
Mader, Maj L.R., CD	The 1967 Sinai Campaign: Some Lessons about the Manoeuvrist Approach to Operations	5	3	2002
Mader, Maj L.R., CD	Shifting Paradigms: Be Careful of the Grails You Consider Holy (Some Thoughts on the Army's Future Force Structure)	6	2	2003
Mader, Maj L.R., CD	"The Come as you Want" War: Some Thoughts on Force Structuring in the Era of Discretionary Conflict	7	1	2004
Mader, Maj Les R.	Avoiding a Future Dieppe: Improving Canadian Army Amphibious Operations Planning	8	3	2005

Majoor, Sgt Arthur	Changing Structures for Tomorrow's Leaders	3	2	2000
Majoor, Sgt Arthur	The Continuum of Leadership: A Model for the Future	4	4	2001/2002
Majoor, Sgt Arthur, CD	Warfighting Essay Competition—Prepare for Battle: Training for 21st Century War	5	2	2002
Majoor, Sgt Arthur, CD	Fighting Machines for Manoeuvrist Warfare and Beyond	5	3	2002
Majoor, Sgt Arthur, CD	The Return of the Canadian Mounted Rifles	5	4	2002/2003
Majoor, Sgt Arthur	The Battle of Leuktra: Organizational Revolution in Military Affairs in the Classical World	6	3	2003
Majoor, Sgt Arthur	Post Helicopter Aviation: New Opportunities for the 21st Century Army	8	3	2005
Malevich, Maj John, CD	The Cult of Technology Laid Bare	5	2	2002
Maloney, Mr. S.M., PhD	A Watchful Eye: Canada and Soviet Influence Activities in Cold War Africa 1960–1963	13	3	2010
Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD	Never Say Never: Non-Alliance Operations in the Canadian Context	2	2	1999
Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD	A Proportion of Their Cavalry Might be Converted— Light Armoured Force Development in Canada's Army, 1952–1976	2	4	1999
Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD	"Global Mobile": Flexible Response, Peacekeeping and the Origins of Forces Mobile Command, 1958–1964	3	3	2000
Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD	"Global Mobile II": The Development of Forces Mobile Command, 1965–1972	4	2	2001
Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD	Missed Opportunity: Operation BROADSWORD, 4 Canadian Mechanized Brigade and the Gulf War, 1990–1991	5	1	2002
Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD	Purple Haze: Joint Planning in the Canadian Forces from Mobile Command to J-Staff, 1975–1991 (Part 1)	5	4	2002/2003
Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD	The Forgotten: Lieutenant General E.L.M. "Tommy" Burns and UN Peacekeeping in the Middle East	9	2	2006

Manoukian, Mr. Chris	The Canadian Rangers 1947–1952: Canada's Arctic Defenders?	12	1	2009
Marcella, LCol Tim D.	Force Protection for Logistics: Lessons and Recommendations for the Asymmetric Environment	9	2	2006
Marsh, Col Howie J., OMM,	An Analysis of Ethics	2	4	1999
Martyn, Capt Robert, CD	Trends in Tactical Intelligence: Global Conflict and the Canadian Forces	1	2	1998
Matsalla, Maj D. and Rivière, LCol D.	Sustainment of Hasty Deployments: Lessons Learned from Op HESTIA	13	3	2010
Matsalla, Maj D.P.	Sustainment Intelligence in Afghanistan	11	3	2008
Matsalla, Maj Devon	Practical Sustainment Concepts for the Non-Linear Battlespace	11	2	2008
McAndrew, Mr. Bill, PhD	Soldiers and Technology	2	2	1999
McAndrew, Mr. Bill, PhD, CD	Canadian Doctrine: Continuities and Discontinuities	4	3	2001
McCreary, Mr. Donald R., PhD, Charbonneau, Ms. Danielle, PhD, Villeneuve, LCol M., CD, PhD, Febbraro, Ms. Angela R., PhD and Bradley, Mr. J. Peter, PhD	Career Satisfaction of Army Lieutenant-Colonels	12	3	2010
McCulloch, LCol lan, CD	Crisis in Leadership: The Seventh Brigade & the Nivelles "Mutiny", 1918	3	2	2000
McCulloch, LCol Ian, CD	"Keeping One's Freedom of Action": A Canadian Way of Waging War	4	2	2001
McCulloch, LCol Ian, CD	"A War of Machines"—A Re-assessment of the Canadian Machine Gun Corps: Innovation or Tactical Expedient?	11	2	2008
McEwen, Mr. A., BA	"Our Steel Comrades": Canadians, Australians and Tanks at the Battle of Amiens	13	2	2010
McGregor, Capt Ian A.	Tomorrow's Firepower	11	1	2008

McGregor, Capt lan A.	Telescoped Ammunition: A Future Lightweight Compact Ammunition?	12	2	2009
McKay, Maj J.R.	The Anti-Armour Squadron at Brigade Group Level	4	4	2001/2002
McKay, Maj K., CD, Murray, Maj S.J., CD and Cooper, LCol P.C., CD	Digital Interoperability	6	1	2003
McKay, Maj Ken, CD	Combined Arms Obstacle Integration	2	3	1999
Messier, Capt Maxime	Transforming Land Force Light Engineering in Canadian Doctrine	8	4	2005
Mitton, Col Todd M., CD, MBA, CMA	New Considerations in Morale for Canadian Operational Commanders	10	3	2007
Moore, Mr. James W., LL.M., PhD	The Functions of Insurgent Violence: A Systems Perspective	14	2	2012
Moran, Cpl R.K. and Gomm, Cpl W.C.	The Corporals' Report	5	3	2002
Moreau, Maj Richard, CD	Concept for the Employment of the Cavalry Squadron	2	4	1999
Morrell, Capt Daryl W.	Improving Learning in the Canadian Army	2	4	1999
Morrow, LCol (ret'd) Al, CD	CANCAP: The Changing Face of Logistic Support to the Canadian Forces	8	2	2005
Morton, Mr. Desmond, PhD	Changing Operational Doctrine in the Canadian Corps, 1916–17	2	4	1999
Moses, Mr. John	Aboriginal Participation in Canadian Military Service: Historic and Contemporary Contexts	3	3	2000
Mundy, Capt Geoffrey M.	Tactical Employment of a Fire Support Vehicle within the Light Infantry Battalion	9	2	2006
Murray, Maj S.J., CD, Cooper, LCol P.C., CD and McKay, Maj K., CD	Digital Interoperability	6	1	2003
Nordick, BGen Glenn, MSC, CD	Fighting in Built-up Areas: We Can Do This, so Let's Get on With It	4	3	2001

Nordick, BGen Glenn A., OMM, MSC, CD	Warfighting: The Way Ahead for the Canadian Land Force Command and Staff College	5	1	2002
O'Keefe, Mr. David R.	With Blinders On: The Black Watch and the Battle for Spycker, September 12–14, 1944	11	1	2008
O'Keefe, Mr. David R.	Double-Edged Sword Part I: Ultra and Operation Totalize Normandy, August 8, 1944	12	3	2010
O'Leary, Capt M., CD and Sattler, Maj V., CD	Organizing Modern Infantry: An Analysis of Section Fighting Power	13	3	2010
O'Leary, Capt Mike, CD	The Idea of the Thing: The Regimental System	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
Oliviero, LCol Chuck, CD	Trust, Manoeuvre Warfare, Mission Command and Canada's Army	1	1	1998
Oliviero, LCol (ret'd) Chuck, CD	Auftragstaktik and Disorder in Battle: Learning to "See the Battlefield" Differently	4	2	2001
Ouellet, Mr. Eric, PhD	Ambushes, IEDs and COIN: The French Experience	11	1	2008
Ouellet, Mr. Eric, PhD	Rethinking Military Leadership from a Sociological Perspective	12	1	2009
Ouellet, Mr. Eric, PhD and Conley, Maj Devin	The Canadian Forces and Military Transformation: An Elusive Quest for Efficiency	14	1	2012
Pahlavi, Mr. Pierre Cyril, PhD	The 33-Day War: An Example of Psychological Warfare in the Information Age	10	2	2007
Parker, Capt Simon	Deploying without an Administration Company— TF 306 BG Echelon System During Operation Medusa	10	2	2007
Paul, Maj S., CD, Lipcsey, LCol M.A., MSM, CD, Batty, Maj T., MSM (US), CD and Hunter, Maj J., CD	The Tactics School and Army Transformation	14	1	2012
Pentney, LCol (ret'd) David, CD	Manning Priorities—Does the Army Have Them Right?	9	1	2006
Pentney, LCol (ret'd) David, CD	Managed Readiness—Flawed Assumptions, Poor Deductions and Unintended Consequences	10	1	2007
Pickering, LCol W.L., CD	Revolutions in Military Affairs: Fact or Fiction?	2	2	1999

Pickering, LCol Wayne L., CD	Revolutions in Military Affairs: Fact or Fiction? Part II	2	4	1999
Popov, Maj Mark, CD, MBA	Coins in the Dust: Battlespace Commanding and Counter-Insurgency in Afghanistan	14	1	2012
Préfontaine, LCol R., CD	The Administrative Estimate in the Operation Planning Process: A Tool not Well Understood	5	4	2002/2003
Reashore, OCdt Kristina	Leadership Training in Basic Army Officer Training	5	2	2002
Reilly, Ms. T., PhD	Canada's Physical Fitness Standard for the Land Force: A Global Comparison	13	2	2010
Reynolds, Mr. Ken, PhD	Four Names on the Vimy Memorial: The 38 th Battalion's Trench Raid of 22 February 1917	9	2	2006
Richard, Lt Benjamin J.	The LAV III in Counter-Insurgency Warfare— Tactical Lessons Learned	10	1	2007
Rickard, Capt J.N., CD, PhD	Fighting Power, Military Resilience and the Utility of Quantification	13	3	2010
Rickard, Capt John N.	The Canadian Army and Fighting Power	6	3	2003
Rickard, Capt John N.	The Employment of Airborne (Parachute) Forces in Modern Asymmetrical Warfare	7	3/4	2004
Rickard, Capt John N.	A Case Study in Professional Development: McNaughton's Preparation for High Command During the Second World War	9	3	2006
Rivard, Capt Martin	ISTAR Sensor Integration: A Non-Melting Pot Option	3	3	2000
Rivière, LCol D. and Matsalla, Maj D.	Sustainment of Hasty Deployments: Lessons Learned from Op HESTIA	13	3	2010
Robertson, Mr. Scot, PhD	Challenge and Response: Innovation and Change in the Canadian Army	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
Roman, Mr. Paul A., CD, PhD and Bassarab, LCol R.R., CD	Meeting the Intellectual Challenge Posed by Synthetic Environment Technology	6	1	2003
Roman, Mr. Paul A., CD, PhD and Chapman, Maj Bruce, CD	Using Simulation to Estimate the Performance of the Situational Awareness System	5	3	2002

Roman, Mr. Paul A., CD, PhD and Cyr, LCol J.L., CD	Enabling the Army Strategy with Synthetic Environment Technology	5	3	2002	
Romano, Maj P.A., CD	The Land Force Intelligence, Surveillance, Target Acquisition and Reconnaissance Project: A Primer for Our Readers	6	1	2003	
Rose, Ms. Kathryn E.	Frontlines and Headlines: The 'Maple Leaf' Newspaper and Army Culture During the Second World War	9	3	2006	
Rostek, LCol Michael and Gizewski, Mr. Peter	Toward a JIMP-Capable Land Force	10	1	2007	
Roy, Mr. Roger L.	Tactical Impact of Removing Anti-Personnel Landmines from the Army Inventory	4	2	2001	
Ruff, Major Alex, MSC, CD and Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Forging Land Forces for the Army of Tomorrow— The Battle Group 2021 Study	11	3	2008	
Ruiters, Maj R.H.J., CD	As Old as Warfare Itself: An Examination of Asymmetric Warfare	6	2	2003	
Rzechowka, 2Lt M.	Gender Integration and Modern Military Forces: A Comparative Analysis	13	2	2010	
Sattler, Maj V., CD and O'Leary, Capt M., CD	Organizing Modern Infantry: An Analysis of Section Fighting Power	13	3	2010	
Sattler, Maj Vic, CD	The Challenges of Military Operations in Humanitarian Action Operations	5	1	2002	
Schreiber, LCol Shane B., CD, MSM	The Road to Hell Part 1: Canada in Vietnam, 1954–1973	10	1	2007	
Schreiber, LCol Shane B., CD, MSM	The Road to Hell Part 2: Canada in Vietnam, 1954–1973	10	2	2007	
Semianiw, Col Walter, CD	The Battle Group in the Advance and Manoeuvre Warfare	1	1	1998	
Semianiw, Col Walter, CD	Manoeuvre Warfare and Leading from the Front	2	3	1999	
Senft, Capt Don	Leopards in Kosovo: The Solution for an Armoured Combat Vehicle?	3	1	2000	
Senft, Maj D.J.	The Medium Gun System is Coming! Now What?	6	3	2003	

Sheahan, Maj J., CD, Teeple, Ms. Nancy and Gizewski, Mr. Peter	Canada's Arctic Sovereignty Under Siege: The Prince Patrick Incident of 2040— An Alternative Security Future	12	2	2009
Sheridan-Demers, Ms. Catherine	Fighting the Good Fight: A Comparative Study of Military Ethics in Operations Other than War	5	1	2002
Spencer, Maj Derek	A Theoretical Foundation of Human Terrain Mapping	14	2	2012
St-Louis, LCol Michel-Henri, CD	A Comprehensive Approach to Stability: The Strategic Advisory Team in Afghanistan	10	4	2008
Steward, Maj R.T.	Coyotes Stalk Multi-National Division (Southwest): Maximizing the Potential of the Coyote Reconnaissance Squadron on Bosnia	4	2	2001
Stewart, Mr. William	Richard Turner's South African Campaign	14	2	2012
Stocker, Mr. Michael	Soviet Third World Intervention Policy: The Invasion of Afghanistan	11	3	2008
Stogran, LCol P.	Fledgling Swans Take Flight: The Third Battalion, Princess Patricia's Canadian Light Infantry in Afghanistan	7	3/4	2004
Stogran, LCol Pat, CD	Light Infantry Battalions: Fledging Swans of a Joint Force	5	2	2002
Stone, Maj Craig J.C. (Craig), CD	The Canadian Army's Principles of War in the Future: Are They Relevant?	3	1	2000
Strickland, Capt Tod	An Impressive and Amazing Force: The Hoplite Warrior	4	3	2001
Strickland, Capt Todd, CD	The 1st Canadian Parachute Battalion: A Brief History	3	1	2000
Strickland, Maj Richard T., CD	The Mujahideen: Precursors to the Taliban	9	2	2006
Strickland, Maj Richard Tod, CD	The Way of the Pashtun: Pashtunwali	10	3	2007
Strickland, Maj Tod	Cavalry Charging Panzers: An Evaluation of Leadership Doctrine in the Canadian Army	8	1	2005
Strickland, Maj Tod, CD	The Taliban in Afghanistan	11	1	2008

Sullivan, Mr. Andrew Brian S.	Innovations in Strategic Communications: A New Approach	12	1	2009
Summerfield, LCol J.A.	The Integrated Fire Support Capability: An Opportunity for Innovation	6	3	2003
Teeple, Ms. Nancy	A Brief History of Intrusions into the Canadian Arctic	12	3	2010
Teeple, Ms. Nancy, Gizewski, Mr. Peter and Sheahan, Maj J., CD	Canada's Arctic Sovereignty Under Siege: The Prince Patrick Incident of 2040— An Alternative Security Future	12	2	2009
Thompson, Capt Jason H.	Close Reconnaissance: Its Evolving Role and Capabilities	10	1	2007
Thorne, MCpl Richard P.	An Analysis of Strategic Leadership	3	3	2000
Thurrott, LCol Christopher, CD and Jennings, Maj Shane, CD	The Dirigible—A Phoenix Rising from the Ashes	5	3	2002
Thurrott, LCol Christopher C. and Bailey, Capt R.A.	Operations Apollo and Athena: A Break from Sustainment Doctrine	8	1	2005
Travers, Capt Dave	Brigade ISTAR Operations	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
Trenholm, Capt S.	Recce Lessons Learned in Afghanistan	7	3/4	2004
Trollope, Maj Cliff, CD	Manoeuvre Warfare and Mission Command in Peace Support Operations: A Practical Application	5	1	2002
Turner III, Col L.S., Corbould, LCol D., Adair, Maj J.T. and Hamel, Maj L.	Optimizing Deadly Persistence in Kandahar: Armed UAV Integration in the Joint Tactical Fight	13	1	2010
Underhill, Ms. Royale S., PhD	The Multifunctional Materials Needs of the Future Dismounted Soldier	12	1	2009
Vachon, Capt J. and Bolduc, Maj C.	Making Strides at the Heart of the Insurgency	13	2	2010
Villeneuve, LCol Daniel, CD, MDS	A Study of the Changing Face of Canada's Army Intelligence	9	2	2006
Villeneuve, LCol Daniel, CD	To Provide Focus: Intelligence and Counter-Insurgency	10	4	2008

Villeneuve, LCol M., CD, PhD, Febbraro, Ms. Angela R., PhD, Bradley, Mr. J. Peter, PhD, McCreary, Mr. Donald R., PhD and Charbonneau, Ms. Danielle, PhD	Career Satisfaction of Army Lieutenant-Colonels	12	3	2010
Villeneuve, Maj D., CD	Intelligence Support to Operations: "You Get What You Pay For"	3	1	2000
Villeneuve, Maj Daniel, CD, BA	The Operation Abacus Planning Process: A Study	5	1	2002
Vineberg, Mr. R.	From the Perth Regiment to Parliament Hill: Lieutenant-Colonel Harry J. Coghill: Soldier and Sergeant-at-Arms of the House of Commons	13	3	2010
Vivian, Capt A.J.	Pre-Deployment Training for Peace Support Operations: A Revisionist's Analysis	4	4	2001/2002
Voith, Maj Mike, CD	Military Readiness	4	2	2001
Wakelam, Mr. R., PhD and Coombs Col H.G., PhD	The Rowley Report and the Canadian Army Staff College	13	2	2010
Watkin, Col Ken, OMM, CD	Targeting: Pragmatism and the Real World	8	2	2005
Watkin, Col Kenneth, CD	Warriors, Obedience and the Rule of Law	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
Weber, LCol Thomas A.	Bridging to the Army of the Future: Transforming the Army's Bridging Capabilities	10	1	2007
Wentzell, Capt Tyler D.	Security Sector Reform in Afghanistan: From the Bonn Agreement to the Afghanistan Compact	14	1	2012
Williams, LCol Robert S., CD	The 85 th Canadian Infantry Battalion and First Contact with the Enemy at Vimy Ridge, 9–14 April 1917	8	1	2005
Williams, Maj Peter J., CD	Which Way to the Beach? The Case for "Amphibiosity"	3	3	2000
Windsor, Mr. Lee	Professionalism Under Fire: Canadian Implementation of the Medak Pocket Agreement, Croatia 1993	4	3	2001
Winegard, Lt Timothy C.	Dunsterforce: A Case Study of Coalition Warfare in the Middle East, 1918–1919	8	3	2005

Xenos, Maj L.L., CD and Bergeron, LCol J.P., CD	The Land Force Command and Control Informati System Version 1: Training Strategy	ion	6	1	2003	
Yan, Capt Cimon	Private Military Companies as Agents for the Transfer of Military Know-How: A Model		3	2	2000	

BOOK REVIEWS

Author	Article Title	Vol.	No.	Year
Ankersen, Mr. Christopher	Fifteen Days: Stories of Bravery, Friendship, Life and Death from Inside the New Canadian Army	12	1	2009
Barton, Ms. Brandey	Century of Service: The History of the South Alberta Light Horse	8	4	2005
Bertosa, Mr. Brian	Crisis of Conscience: Conscientious Objection in Canada during the First World War	14	1-	2012
Boyer, Mr. Robert L., MA	Canada's Forces in World War II	8	2	2005
Boyer, Mr. Robert L., MA	Quebec 1759: The Battle that Won Canada; Quebec 1775: The American Invasion of Canada	8	4	2005
Boyer, Mr. Robert L.	Mayflower: A Story of Courage, Community and War	10	4	2008
Bromley, Capt Darren	The Red Man's on the Warpath: The Image of the "Indian" and the Second World War	10	2	2007
Buckham, Maj C.	"Demolishing the Myth—The Tank Battle [at Prokhorovka], Kursk, July 1943: An [Operational]Narrative"	14	2	2012
Burrows, Mr. Sacha, MA	Bound for Africa: Cold War Fight along the Zambezi	12	3	2010
Burtch, Mr. Andrew	Canada in Afghanistan: The War so Far	12	1	2009
Bury, Maj (ret'd) P.	Warriors and Nation Builders: Development and the Military in Afghanistan	13	1	2010
Caldwell, Maj (ret'd) R.H.	A Case Study as History: Examining Armour in the Second World War	4	4	2001/2002
Capstick, Col M.	Understanding the "Three-Block War"— The Sling and the Stone: On War in the 21st Century	7	3/4	2004

Capstick, Col Mike, CD	Certainly not the Flavour of the Week	5	3	2002
Capstick, Col Mike	A Military Culture at War with Itself— The Mission: Waging War and Keeping Peace with America's Military	6	2	2003
Capstick, Col Mike	A Premature Report of Our Death	7	1	2004
Chuka, Mr. Neil	Tidewater's Navy	9	3	2006
Chuka, Mr. Neil	The Canadian Battlefields in Northwest Europe, 1944–45: A Visitor's Guide	10	4	2008
Chuka, Mr. Neil	Betrayed: Scandal, Politics, and Canadian Naval Leadership	11	1	2008
Chuka, Mr. Neil	Peacekeeping Intelligence: New Players, Extended Boundaries	11	1	2008
Chuka, Mr. Neil	Hell & High Water: Canada and the Italian Campaign	11	2	2008
Chuka, Mr. Neil	Only Death Could Land: The Canadian Attack on Carpiquet, July 1944	11	2	2008
Chuka, Mr. Neil	Sevastopol 1942: Von Manstein's Triumph	11	3	2008
Chuka, Mr. Neil	The Echo of Battle: The Army's Way of War	12	3	2010
Chuka, Mr. Neil	Vietnam: Explaining America's Lost War	12	3	2010
Chuka, Mr. Neil	The Official History of the Falklands Campaign	13	2	2010
Condeno, LCmdr Mark R.	German Battlecruisers 1914–18	10	3	2007
Coombs, Maj (ret'd) Howard, CD	Dereliction of Duty: Lyndon Johnson, Robert McNamara, the Joint Chiefs of Staff and the Lies that Led to Vietnam	5	3	2002
Coombs, Maj Howard G., CD	Remembering Korea: The Canadian Army Experience During the Korean War	6	3	2003
Cooper, LCol P.C.	Future Army Bandwidth Needs and Capabilities	8	3	2005
Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.	Rules of Engagement: A Life in Conflict	8	3	2005
Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.	The Operational Art: Canadian Perspectives Context and Concepts	10	1	2007

Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.	Stratagem: Deception and Surprise in War	11	2	2008
Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.	The Accidental Guerrilla: Fighting Small Wars in the Midst of a Big One	12	2	2009
Dabros, LCol Mike	Guns Across the River: The Battle of the Windmill, 1838	4	4	2001/2002
Desjardins, Mr. Richard	Civil-Military Relations in Today's China: Swimming in a New Sea	11	1	2008
Desurmont, Mr. N.	Ce que je n'ai pas dit dans mes carnets	13	3	2010
Desurmont, Mr. N.	Comment se protéger de l'espionnage et de la malveillance [How to Protect Against Espionage and Malice]	13	3	2010
Doran, Capt D.A., MA, P.Eng., B.Eng.	Counterinsurgency and the Global War on Terror: Military Culture and Irregular War	12	3	2010
Dumbrille, Mr. Charles	War on the Home Front: The Farm Diaries of Daniel MacMillan 1914–1927	10	1	2007
Editor	Articles and Books of Interest	1	1	1998
Editor	On the Internet: A Listing of Canadian and International Sites of Interest	1	1	1998
Editor	Articles, Books and Websites of Interest	2	1	1999
Editor	Articles, Books, and Websites of Interest	2	3	1999
Editor	Articles and Books of Interest	2	4	1999
Editor	Articles and Books of Interest	3	1	2000
Editor	Books of Interest: A Listing of Recent Publications	3	3	2000
Editor	Books of Interest: A Selection of New and Recent Books for Our Readers	6	1	2003
Editor	Books of Interest: A Selection of New and Recent Books for Our Readers	6	2	2003
Editor	Books of Interest: A Selection of New and Recent Books for Our Readers	6	3	2003

Editor	Received by the Canadian Army Journal	13	1	2010
Editor	Also Received by the Canadian Army Journal	13	2	2010
Editor	Also Received by the Canadian Army Journal	13	3	2010
Editor	Also Received by the Canadian Army Journal	14	1	2012
Editor	Also Received by the Canadian Army Journal	14	2	2012
Engen, Mr. Robert	The Myth of the Eastern Front: The Nazi-Soviet War in American Popular Culture	11	2	2008
Engen, Mr. Robert	Cross of Iron: The Rise and Fall of the German War Machine, 1918–1945	11	3	2008
Falk, Ms. Barbara J., PhD	Overthrow: America's Century of Regime Change from Hawaii to Iraq	11	1	2008
Farrell, Maj Raymond, CD	Lessons Learned from Modern Conflict Falcon Brigade—Combat and Command in Somalia and Haiti	6	1	2003
Fitzgerald, 2Lt T., MA, LLB (2IRRC)	Dereliction of Duty: Lyndon Johnson, Robert McNamara, The Joint Chiefs of Staff and the Lies that Led to Vietnam	12	2	2009
Fitzgerald, 2Lt T., MA, LLB (2IRRC)	Kandahar Tour: The Turning Point in Canada's Afghan Mission	12	2	2009
Fitzgerald, 2Lt T., MA, LLB (2IRRC)	The War Within: A Secret White House History, 2006–2008	12	3	2010
Fitzgerald, 2Lt Thomas	"Terrible Victory: First Canadian Army and the Sheldt Estuary [Campaign]: September 13, November 6, 1944"	11	1	2008
Fitzgerald, 2Lt T., MA, LLB	Baptism of Fire: The Second Battle of Ypres and The Forging of Canada, April 1915	11	2	2008
Fitzgerald, 2Lt T., MA, LLB (2IRRC)	The Day of Battle: The War in Sicily and Italy	11	3	2008
Fitzgerald, 2Lt T., MA, LLB (2IRRC)	Brave Battalion: The Remarkable Saga of the 16 th Battalion (Canadian Scottish) in the First World War	12	1	2009
Fitzgerald, 2Lt T., MA, LLB (2IRRC)	The Coldest Winter	12	1	2009

Fitzgerald, 2Lt T., MA, LLB (2IRRC)	Soldiers Made Me Look Good: A Life in the Shadow of War	12	1	2009
Fitzgerald, 2Lt T., MA, LLB (2IRRC)	A Terrible Glory: Custer and the Little Bighom— The Last Great Battle of the American West	12	2	2009
Fitzgerald, Capt T.E.K.	What the Thunder Said: Reflections of a Canadian Officer in Kandahar	12	3	2010
Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.	Oka: A Convergence of Cultures and the Canadian Forces	13	2	2010
Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.	Tell Me How This Ends: General David Petraeus and the Search for a Way Out of Iraq	13	2	2010
Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.	The Warrior's Way: A Treatise on Military Ethics	13	2	2010
Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.	D-Day: The Battle for Normandy	13	3	2010
Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.	Finest Years: Churchill as War Lord 1940-1945	13	3	2010
Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.	The Madman and the Butcher: The Sensational Wars of Sam Hughes and General Arthur Currie	13	3	2010
Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.	Northern Armageddon: The Battle of the Plains of Abraham, Eight Minutes of Gunfire that Shaped a Continent	13	3	2010
Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.	Bombshell: The Many Faces of Women Terrorists	14	1	2012
Fitzgerald, Capt Thomas E.K.	Zulu Rising: The Epic Story of Isandlwana and Rorke's Drift	14	1	2012
Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K.	Cutting the Fuse: The Explosion of Global Suicide Terrorism and How to Stop It	14	1	2012
Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K.	Normandy Crucible: The Decisive Battle That Shaped World War II in Europe	14	1	2012
Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB	Conquered into Liberty: Two Centuries of Battles along the Great Warpath that Made the American Way of War	14	2	2012
Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB	The End: The Defiance and Destruction of Hitler's Germany, 1944–1945	14	2	2012
Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB	The Triple Agent: The al-Qaeda Mole Who Infiltrated the CIA	14	2	2012

Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB	Triumph at Kapyong: Canada's Pivotal Battle in Korea	14	2	2012
Fitzgerald, Maj Thomas E.K., MA, LLB	Westmoreland: The General Who Lost Vietnam	14	2	2012
Fortin, Padre (Maj) Jean-Yves	Capitaine-abbé Rosaire Crochetière : un vicaire dans les tranchées	9	2	2006
French, Capt Nils N.	Counterinsurgency Lessons from Malaya and Vietnam: Learning to Eat Soup with a Knife	10	2	2007
French, Capt Nils N.	Uncomfortable Wars Revisited	10	3	2007
Gaillard, Mr. Mark	Sean M. Maloney, "Canada and UN Peacekeeping— Cold War by Other Means, 1945–1970"	5	4	2002/2003
Galea, LCol Dave, CD	The Stryker Brigade Combat Team: Rethinking Strategic Responsiveness and Assessing Deployment Options	8	2	2005
Gillies, Maj Paul	Napoleon: A Political Life	8	3	2005
Gizewski, Mr. Peter	The Pentagon's New Map: War and Peace in the Twenty-First Century	8	2	2005
Gizewski, Mr. Peter	In the Breach: Perspectives on Leadership in the Army Today	8	3	2005
Godefroy, Maj A.B., MA	GAS! GAS! GAS! No Place to Run: The Canadian Corps and Gas Warfare in the First World War	6	1	2003
Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD	The Iraq War: A Military History	7	3/4	2004
Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD	Commander of All Lincoln's Armies: A Life of General Henry W. Halleck	8	4	2005
Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc	Hitler's Italian Allies: Royal Armed Forces, Fascist Regime, and the War of 1940–43	12	2	2009
Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc	M551 Sheridan: US Airmobile Tanks 1941–2001	12	2	2009
Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD	The Mother of All Battles: Saddam Hussein's Strategic Plan for the Persian Gulf War	12	2	2009
Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc	T-80 Standard Tank: The Soviet Army's Last Armored Champion	12	2	2009

Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc	At the Sharp End: Canadians Fighting the Great War 1914–1916, Vol. 1; Shock Troops: Canadians Fighting the Great War 1917–1918, Vol. 2	12	3	2010
Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc	Field Marshal Sir Henry Wilson: A Political Soldier	12	3	2010
Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc	Quebec: The Story of Three Sieges— A Military History	13	1	2010
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Fictional Writing and the Canadian Army of the Future	8	1	2005
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Strategic Computing: DARPA and the Quest for Machine Intelligence, 1983–1993	8	3	2005
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B.	Clio's Warriors: Canadian Historians and the Writing of the World Wars	9	3	2006
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B.	Enduring the Freedom: A Rogue Historian in Afghanistan	10	1	2007
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Sahib: The British Soldier in India	10	2	2007
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	German Strategy and the Path to Verdun: Erich Von Falkenhayn and the Development of Attrition, 1870–1916; British Generalship on the Western Front 1914–1918: Defeat into Victory	10	4	2008
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Loos 1915: The Unwanted Battle	11	1	2008
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Three Empires on the Nile: The Victorian Jihad, 1869–1899	11	1	2008
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Here is Hell: Canada's Engagement in Somalia	11	2	2008
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	We Lead, Others Follow: First Canadian Division, 1914–1918	11	2	2008
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	German V-Weapon Sites, 1943–45	11	3	2008
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	The Jasons: The Secret History of Science's Postwar Elite	11	3	2008
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Rat's Alley: Trench Names of the Western Front, 1914–1918	11	3	2008

Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Soldiers of Reason: The Rand Corporation and the Rise of the American Empire	11	3	2008
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Ordinary Heroes: Eastern Ontario's 21st Battalion C.E.F. in the Great War	12	1	2009
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Shoestring Soldiers: The 1 st Canadian Division at War	12	1	2009
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc	Battlefield Archaeology	13	2	2010
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc	The Cognitive Challenge of War: Prussia 1806	13	2	2010
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc	Courage Rewarded: The Valour of Canadian Soldiers Under Fire 1900 to 2007	13	2	2010
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc	The Monuments Men: Allied Heroes, Nazi Thieves, and the Greatest Treasure Hunt in History	13	2	2010
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc	T-Force: The Race for Nazi War Secrets, 1945	13	2	2010
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc	Tanks and Trenches: First Hand Accounts of Tank Warfare in the First World War	13	2	2010
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc	A History of Innovation: U.S. Army Adaptation in War and Peace	13	3	2010
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc	The Blocking of Zeebrugge: Operation Z-0 1918	13	3	2010
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc	Conquest: How Societies Overwhelm Others	13	3	2010
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc	Haig's Generals	13	3	2010
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc	Through the Wheat: The U.S. Marines in World War I	13	3	2010
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, jrcsp	Battle Ground: The Greatest Tank Duels in History	14	1	2012
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, jrcsp	Canada, the Congo Crisis and UN Peacekeeping 1960–64	14	1	2012

Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, jrcsp	Militia Myths: Ideas of the Canadian Citizen Soldier, 1896–1921	14	1	2012
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, jrcsp	Pearson's Peacekeepers: Canada and the United Nations Emergency Force, 1956–67	14	1	2012
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc	Hitler	14	2	2012
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc	The Politics of Command: Lieutenant-General A.G.L. McNaughton and the Canadian Army, 1939–1943	14	2	2012
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD and Hunt, LCol Ian	Semper FI in the Middle East—The March Up: Taking Baghdad with the United States Marines; No True Glory: A Frontline Account of the Battle for Falluja; Basrah, Baghdad, and Beyond: The U.S. Marine Corps in the Second Iraq War	9	1	2006
Godefroy, Maj J.D., CD	Buster: A Canadian Patriot and Imperialist—The Life and Times of Brigadier James Sutherland Brown	8	1	2005
Godefroy, Maj Jim, CD	Canada at War and Peace, II: A Millennium of Military Heritage	5	1	2002
Grant, Sgt K., CD	Contact Charlie: The Canadian Army, The Taliban and the Battle that Saved Afghanistan	12	2	2009
Grant, Sgt K.	The Canadian Army Reading List: A Professional Guide for Canada's Soldiers	12	3	2009
Grant, Sgt K., CD	Bush Warfare: The Early Writings of General Sir William C.G. Heneker, KCB, KCMG, DSO	13	1	2010
Grant, Sgt K., CD	Merrill's Marauders	13	1	2010
Grant, Sgt K., CD	Prisoner of War in Germany	13	1	2010
Grant, Sgt K., CD	Security Operations in the 21st Century: Canadian Perspectives on the Comprehensive Approach	14	2	2012
Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD	The Cabanatuan Prison Raid: The Philippines 1945	13	2	2010
Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD	The Cockleshell Raid: Bordeaux 1942	13	2	2010
Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD	Walks in Waziristan: A Young Officer's Guide to Dealing with Cock-ups on the Front Line	13	3	2010

Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD	Out of Nowhere: A History of the Military Sniper, from the Sharpshooter to Afghanistan	14	1	2012
Grant, Sgt Kurt, CD	Witness to War: Reporting on Afghanistan 2004–2009	14	1	2012
Graves, Mr. Donald E.	"War Is an Art"	5	2	2002
Graves, Mr. Donald E.	Canada's Army: Waging War and Keeping the Peace	6	2	2003
Grodzinski, Capt Helga D., CD, MA	In the Men's House: An Inside Account of Life in the Army by One of West Point's First Female Graduates; First Class: Women Join the Ranks at the Naval Academy	9	1	2006
Grodzinski, Maj Helga, CD	Saints, Sinners, and Soldiers: Canada's Second World War	10	2	2007
Grodzinski, Maj J.R., CD	A Nation at War, 1939–1945: Essays from Legion Magazine	8	1	2005
Grodzinski, Maj J.R., CD, MA	Churchill and the Jews	12	3	2010
Grodzinski, Maj J.R., CD, MA	Turning Back the Fenians: New Brunswick's Last Colonial Campaign	12	3	2010
Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD	Big Hand, Little Map "The Canadian Military Atlas: The Nation's Battlefields from the French and Indian [Wars] to Kosovo"	5	2	2002
Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD	Robin Reilly, "The British at the Gates: The New Orleans Campaign in the War of 1812"	5	4	2002/2003
Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD	Italians (and a Canadian) on the Canadians in Italy	6	2	2003
Grodzinski, Maj John R.	No Smoke (or Mirrors) Here	7	1	2004
Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD	The Glengarry Light Infantry, 1812–1816	7	2	2004
Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD	The Gallant Hussars: A History of the 1 st Hussars Regiment, 1856–2004	8	3	2005
Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD	Half-Hearted Enemies: Nova Scotia, New England and the War of 1812	8	4	2005

Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD	The Road to Canada: The Grand Route from Saint John to Quebec; The Siege of Fort Beauséjour, 1755; Saint John Fortifications, 1630–1956	9	1	2006
Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD	For Honour's Sake: The War of 1812 and the Brokering of an Uneasy Peace	9	3	2006
Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD	Gibraltar, 1779–1783: The Great Siege	10	2	2007
Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD	Paths of Glory: The Life and Death of General James Wolfe	10	3	2007
Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD	Inside Wellington's Peninsular Army, 1808–1814	10	4	2008
Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD	The Canadian Battlefields in Italy: Ortona & the Liri Valley	11	1	2008
Grodzinski, Maj John R., CD, MA	Leading by Example: Partisan Fighters & Leaders of New France, 1660–1760	13	2	2010
Hall, Maj G.R.	Peewees on Parade: Wartime Memories of a Young (and Small) Soldier	6	3	2003
Hall, Mr. Geoff	Struggle for a Vast Future: The American Civil War	10	1	2007
Hall, Mr. Geoff	We Move Only Forward: Canada, the United States and the First Special Service Force, 1942–1944	10	4	2008
Hall, Mr. Geoff R.	Riding into War: The Memoir of a Horse Transport Driver, 1916–1919	9	1	2006
Hope, LCol lan, CD	The Path to Blitzkrieg: Doctrine and Training in the German Army, 1920–1939	5	1	2002
Horn, Col Bernd	Snow Plough and the Jupiter Deception. The Story of the 1 st Special Service Force and the 1 st Canadian Special Service Battalion, 1942–1945	9	2	2006
Houlding, Mr. J.A., PhD	C.P. Stacey, "Quebec, 1759: The Siege and the Battle", Edited. Donald E. Graves with New Material	5	4	2002/2003
Hrychuk, Ms. Heather	Afghanistan's Endless War: State Failure, Regional Politics and the Rise of the Taliban	9	3	2006
Hrychuk, Ms. Heather	Peace at Any Price: How the World Failed Kosovo	10	3	2007
Hrychuk, Ms. Heather	Critical Security Studies and World Politics	11	2	2008

Hrychuk, Ms. Heather	Organizations at War: Afghanistan and Beyond	11	3	2008
Hubble, Capt Jonathan	The Unexpected War: Canada in Kandahar	11	1	2008
Hunt, LCol lan, CD	Baghdad at Sunrise, a Brigade Commander's War in Iraq	12	1	2009
Hunt, LCol lan and Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Semper FI in the Middle East—The March Up: Taking Baghdad with the United States Marines; No True Glory: A Frontline Account of the Battle for Falluja; Basrah, Baghdad, and Beyond: The U.S. Marine Corps in the Second Iraq War	9	1	2006
larocci, Mr. A.	Canada's Black Watch: An Illustrated History of the Regular Force Battalions 1951–1970	12	2	2009
Kaplan, 2Lt Mischa E.	One Soldier's War	12	1	2009
Kenneally, LCol Martin M.,	God's Terrorists: The Wahhabi Cult and the Hidden Roots of Modern JIHAD	10	3	2007
Kett, Sgt Gary I.H.	War in the Wild East: The German Army and Soviet Partisans	8	4	2005
Kett, Sgt Gary I.H., CD, MA	The Hitler Youth, 1933–45	9	2	2006
Kiddie, LCol K.W., MA	A History of the French War—Ending in the Conquest of Canada	11	1	2008
Kiddie, LCol Keith W., MA	Ticonderoga 1758: Montcalm's Victory Against All Odds; Louisbourg 1758: Wolfe's First Siege	9	2	2006
Kiddie, LCol Keith W., MA	Fix Bayonets! A Royal Welch Fusilier at War	10	3	2007
Lagassé, Ms. Philippe	At Home in the World: Canada's Global Vision for the 21 st Century	8	2	2005
Lee, Lt (Navy) J.	FOB DOC: A Doctor on The Front Lines in Afghanistan: A War Diary	13	1	2010
Legault, Mr. Roch, PhD	Pourquoi a-t-on fermé le Collège militaire de Saint-Jean?	10	2	2007
Leppard, Ms. Christine	The Soldiers' General: Bert Hoffmeister at War	11	2	2008
Létourneau, Mr. Charles	Prisoners of the Home Front: German POWs and "Enemy Aliens" in Southern Quebec, 1940–46	10	1	2007

Levesque, Mr. Jérôme	Empty Casing	12	1	2009
Liedtke, Mr. Gregory	The Mess They Made: The Middle East After Iraq	11	- 1	2008
Lombardi, Mr. Ben, PhD	The Marne, 1914: The Opening of World War I and the Battle that Changed the World	13	2	2010
MacFarlane, Mr. John	The Information Front: The Canadian Army and News Management during the Second World War	14	1	2012
Mader, Maj Les, CD	Not a Good Day to Die—The Untold Story of Operation Anaconda	8	4	2005
Mader, Maj Les	Andean Tragedy: Fighting the War of the Pacific 1879–1884	11	1	2008
Majoor, Sgt Arthur	The Soul of Battle: From Ancient Times to the Present Day, How Three Great Liberators Vanquished Tyranny	6	2	2003
Majoor, Sgt Arthur	The Savage Wars of Peace. Small Wars and the Rise of American Power	7	2	2004
Malcomson, Mr. Robert	The Great Lakes and Military Strategy	6	1	2003
Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD	"Spooks and SOF in Afghanistan: Three Reviews"— First in: An Insider's Account of How the CIA Spearheaded the War on Terror in Afghanistan; Jawbreaker: The Attack on Bin Laden and Al Qaeda: A Personal Account by the CIA's Key Field Commander; Hunting Al Qaeda: A Take-no-Prisoners Account of Terror, Adventure, and Disillusionment	10	1	2007
Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD	Merchant of Death: Money, Guns, Planes and The Man Who Makes War Possible	11	2	2008
Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD	How We Missed the Story: Osama bin Laden, the Taliban, and the Hijacking of Afghanistan	11	3	2008
Manchanda, Mr. Arnav, MA	Koran, Kalashnikov and Laptop: The Neo-Taliban Insurgency in Afghanistan	11	3	2008
Mantle, Mr. C.L.	Into the Cauldron: The Experiences of a CEF Infantry Officer during the Great War— Memoirs of Edward Stanley Sawell, M.C., V.D.	13	3	2010
Martyn, Mr. Bob, PhD	Out of Darkness—Light: A History of Canadian Military Intelligence, Volumes 1–3	9	3	2006

Martyn, Mr. Bob, PhD	Insurgency and Counter-Insurgency in Iraq	10	4	2008
McKay, Maj J.R., PhD	Building Sustainable Peace	8	2	2005
McKay, Maj J.R., PhD	China's Energy Strategy: The Impact on Beijing's Maritime Policies	11	3	2008
McKay, Mr. J.R., PhD	Gunbird Driver: A Marine Huey Pilot's War in Vietnam	12	1	2009
McKay, Dr. J.R.	Steel and Blood: South Vietnamese Armor and the War for Southeast Asia	12	1	2009
McKay, Mr. J.R., PhD	Why Vietnam Matters: An Eyewitness Account of Lessons not Learned	12	2	2009
McKay, Maj James, CD, PhD	Dying to Win: The Strategic Logic of Suicide Terrorism, 2 nd Edition	11	2	2008
McKay, Maj James R., CD	The Ethics of Star Trek?	5	2	2002
McKay, Maj James R., PhD	Armed Servants: Agency, Oversight and Civil-Military Relations	8	3	2005
Mitchell, Mr. Paul, PhD	The Rise of the Strategic Private: Technology, Control and Change in the Network Enabled Military	10	4	2008
Nolan, Capt S.	A Not So Brilliant Commander	7	3/4	2004
Nolan, Capt Steve	All Tigers, No Donkeys—A Canadian Soldier in Croatia 1994–1995	8	3	2005
Nolan, Capt Steven	The Peloponnesian War	7	1	2004
Ohlke, Maj Gord P., CD	Citizen of the World—The Life of Pierre Elliot Trudeau, Volume One: 1919–1968; Washington Diaries, 1981–1989	10	2	2007
Ohlke, Maj Gordon, CD	Vimy Ridge: A Canadian Reassessment	10	3	2007
Oliviero, LCol (ret'd) C.S., CD	On the Importance of Doctrine	5	3	2002
Oliviero, LCol (ret'd) Chuck	Urban Battle Fields of South Asia: Lessons Learned from Sri Lanka, India and Pakistan	8	2	2005
Palimaka, Mr. Richard	Vienna 1683: Christian Europe Repels the Ottomans	12	1	2009

Palimaka, Mr. Richard	No Greater Ally: The Untold Story of Poland's Forces in World War II	14	1	2012
Parkinson, Maj J.J., CD	Bastard Sons: An Examination of Canada's Airborne Experience 1942–1995	5	1	2002
Peterson, Capt Michael, PhD	The Taste of War: World War Two and the Battle for Food	14	2	2012
Piekenbrock, Capt Zane	British Forces in North America 1793–1815; Wolfe's Army	9	3	2006
Piekenbrock, Capt Zane	Don't Give Up the Ship! Myths of the War of 1812	10	1	2007
Plamondon, Mr. Aaron P., PhD	Swimming Shermans: Sherman DD Amphibious Tank of WWII	9	3	2006
Plamondon, Mr. Aaron P., PhD	War and Society in Post-Confederation Canada	10	1	2007
Plante, OCdt Éric	Re-Enactors' Guide to the French Army in Nouvelle-France, Volume 1, The Basics; Re-Enactors' Guide to the French Army in Nouvelle-France, Volume 2, The Campaign of 1755	9	3	2006
Reid, Mr. Brian H.	Fields of Fire: The Canadians in Normandy	6	3	2003
Rickard, Captain John N., CD, PhD	Canadians Under Fire: Infantry Effectiveness in the Second World War	14	2	2012
Roberts, Mr. P.K.	Modern Insurgencies and Counter Insurgencies: Guerrillas and Their Operations since 1750	7	3/4	2004
Robertson, Maj Murray, CD	Sherman Firefly	11	3	2008
Roman, Mr. Paul	Examining the Army's Future Warrior: Force-on- Force Simulation of Candidate Technologies	8	3	2005
Rostek, LCol Michael	International Security: An Analytical Survey	9	3	2006
Rostek, LCol Michael, CD	World On Fire: How Exporting Free Market Democracy Breeds Ethnic Hatred and Global Instability	10	2	2007
Rostek, LCol Michael A., CD	A New World Order	10	3	2007
Schreiber, Maj Shane	Hook-Up! The Canadian Airborne Compendium	7	2	2004

Spearin, Mr. Christopher, PhD	A War of a Different Kind: Military Force and America's Search for Homeland Security	9	2	2006
Stone, Maj J.C., CD, PhD	Speed and Power: Toward an Expeditionary Army; Preparing for Future Warfare with Advanced Technologies: Prioritizing the Next Generation of Capabilities	8	2	2005
Stone, Mr. Craig, PhD	l is for Infidel: From Holy War to Holy Terror	10	2	2007
Stone, Mr. J. Craig, PhD	D-DAY: Juno Beach, Canada's 24 Hours of Destiny	11	1	2008
Strickland, LCol T.	The Gamble: General David Petraeus and the American Military Adventure in Iraq, 2006–2008	12	3	2010
Strickland, LCol Tod	The Fighting Canadians: Our Regimentary History from New France to Afghanistan	12	1	2009
Strickland, LCol Tod	Overlord: The D-Day Landings	13	2	2010
Strickland, LCol Tod	Counterinsurgency	13	3	2010
Strickland, Maj Tod	Wargaming: An Introduction	9	1	2006
Strickland, Maj Tod, CD	No Prouder Place: Canadians and the Bomber Command Experience, 1939–1945	9	2	2006
Taillon, Col J.P. de B	Three to a Loaf	11	3	2008
Teeple, Ms. Nancy	The Terrorist Perspectives Project	11	3	2008
Teeple, Ms. Nancy, MA, MLIS	Counterdeception Principles and Applications for National Security	12	1	2009
Teeple, Ms. Nancy	Arctic Front: Defending Canada in the Far North	12	2	2009
Teeple, Ms. Nancy	SOE Agent: Churchill's Secret Warriors	12	2	2009
Teeple, Ms. Nancy	Horse Soldiers: The Extraordinary Story of a Band of U.S. Soldiers Who Rode to Victory in Afghanistan	12	3	2010
Teeple, Ms. Nancy	Thieves of Baghdad	12	3	2010
Teeple, Ms. Nancy	Wired for War: The Robotics Revolution and Conflict in the 21st Century	13	2	2010

Tesselaar, Capt R.D.	Through the Hitler Line: Memoirs of an Infantry Chaplain	8	3	2005
Tesselaar, Capt Robert	Bad Leadership: What it is, How it Happens, Why it Matters	9	1	2006
Thomas, Maj (ret'd) Roy, MSC, CD, MA (RMC)	The Sleeping Buddha: The Story of Afghanistan Through the Eyes of One Family	10	4	2008
Thomas, Maj (ret'd) Roy, MSC, CD, MA	Loyal Service: Perspectives on French- Canadian Military Leaders	11	2	2008
Thomas, Maj (ret'd) Roy, MSC, CD, MA (RMC)	Zones of Peace	13	2	2010
Thomas, Mr. Roy, MSC, CD	No One Can Stop the Rain: A Chronicle of Two Foreign Aid Workers During the Angolan Civil War; A Cruel Paradise: Journals of an International Relief Worker	8	4	2005
Turnbull, WO David	Spare Parts: A Marine Reservist's Journey from Campus to Combat in 38 Days	11	1	2008
Vintar, Capt J.K., CD, MA	"[And] Then They Started Shooting: Growing up in Wartime Bosnia"	8	4	2005
Vintar, Capt John K., CD, MA	The Blitzkrieg Legend—The 1940 Campaign in the West	9	2	2006
Watt, Capt Jason	Hope Restored: The American Revolution and the Founding of New Brunswick	9	1	2006
Watt, Capt Jason	Ruff's War: A Navy Nurse on the Frontline in Iraq	9	1	2006
Wentzell, Capt Tyler D.	The Damned: The Canadians at the Battle of Hong Kong and the POW Experience, 1941–1945	13	3	2010
Williams, Col P.J.	The Bulletproof Flag: Canadian Peacekeeping Forces and the War in Cyprus. How a Small UN Force Changed the Concept of Peacekeeping Forever	13	1	2010
Williams, Col Peter J., CD	A Bell for Adano	13	2	2010
Williams, Col Peter J., CD	What is Military History?	13	2	2010
Williams, Col Peter J.	The Blitzkrieg Legend: The 1940 Campaign in the West	13	3	2010

Williams, Col Peter J.	Uncle Cy's War: The First World War Letters of Major Cyrus F. Inches	13	3	2010
Williams, Col Peter J.	Warrior Mindset: Mental Toughness Skills for a Nation's Peacekeepers	13	3	2010
Williams, Col Peter.J., CD	Kiss the Kids for Dad: The Wartime Letters of George Timmins, 1916–18	14	1	2012
Williams, Col Peter J., CD	Victoria to Vladivostok: Canada's Siberian Expedition, 1917–1919	14	1	2012
Williams, Col Peter J., CD	The Diary of an Artillery Officer: The 1 st Canadian Divisional Artillery on the Western Front	14	2	2012
Williams, Col R.S.,MSM, CD	D-Day To Carpiquet: The North Shore Regiment and the Liberation of Europe	11	2	2008
Williams, Col R.S.,MSM, CD	Their Just War—Images of the Ukrainian Insurgent Army	11	2	2008
Williams, Col Robert S., MSM, CD	Evidence in Camera: The Story of Photographic Intelligence in the Second World War	10	3	2007
Williams, Col Robert S., MSM, CD	Behind the Glory: Canada's Role in the Allied Air War	10	4	2008
Williams, LCol P.J., CD	Guy Simonds and the Art of Command	11	2	2008
Williams, LCol P.J.	The Architecture of Leadership: Preparation Equals Performance	11	3	2008
Williams, LCol P.J., CD	Effects-Based Approaches to Operations: Canadian Perspectives	12	2	2009
Williams, LCol P.J., CD	Fire and Fury: The Allied Bombing of Germany 1942–45	12	2	2009
Williams, LCol P.J.	The Will to Win: The Life of General James Van Fleet	12	3	2010
Williams, LCol Peter J.	The Defense of Hill 781: An Allegory of Modern Mechanized Combat; Dragons at War: 2–34th Infantry in the Mojave; The Battle for Hunger Hill: The 1st Battalion, 327th Infantry Regiment at the Joint Readiness Training Center	8	1	2005
Williams, LCol Peter J., CD	Terrorism, Afghanistan and America's New Way of War	9	2	2006

Williams, LCol Peter J., CD	Pieces of Intelligence: The Existential Poetry of Donald H. Rumsfeld	10	3	2007
Williams, LCol R.S., CD	Street Smart: Intelligence Preparation of the Battlefield for Urban Operations	8	2	2005
Williams, LCol R.S., MSM, CD	The War in the Mediterranean	8	4	2005
Williams, LCol R.S., MSM, CD	Station 43: Audley End House and SOE's Polish Section	9	1	2006
Williams, LCol R.S., MSM, CD	Calepin d'espoir	11	1	2008
Williams, LCol R.S., MSM,, CD	Stanislas Tougas (1896–1917)—Un des plus grands cœurs du 22º Bataillon	11	1	2008
Williams, LCol Robert S., MSM, CD	Trust but Verify: Imagery Analysis in the Cold War	9	2	2006
Williams, LCol Robert S., MSM, CD	Les Mercenaires allemands au Québec 1776–1783	9	3	2006
Williams, LCol Robert S., MSM, CD	"Canada and [the] Liberation of the Netherlands, May 1945"	10	1	2007
Williams, LCol Robert S., MSM, CD	Immigrants of War—Americans Serving with the RAF and RCAF during World War 2	10	1	2007
Williams, LCol Robert S., MSM, CD	British Commandos: 1940–1946	10	2	2007
Wray, Capt David	World War II Airborne Warfare Tactics	9	2	2006
Wray, Capt David	Paras versus the Reich—Canada's Paratroopers at War, 1942–45	10	4	2008
Young, Mr. Andrew C.	American War Plans: 1890–1939	8	1	2005
Zyla, Mr. Benjamin	Nation-Building: Beyond Afghanistan and Iraq	9	2	2006

EDITORIAL

Author	Article Title	Vol.	No.	Year
Appleton, Col Steve, MSM, CD	Guest Editorial	5	2	2002
Auger, MCpl David	Guest Editorial: One Reservist's Thoughts	3	3	2000
Davis, BGen C.J.R., CD	From the Editor in Chief	8	3	2005
Dillenberg, Maj T.H., CD	A Note from the Managing Editor	7	3/4	2004
Duval, Col J.M.	Guest Editorial: Tactical Aviation: Today, Tomorrow, and Beyond	4	3	2001
Editor	Major-General George Kitching, CBE, DSO, CD	2	3	1999
Editor	Check Fire—Wait!	2	4	1999
Forand, MGen Alain, CMM, SC, MSC, CD	Guest Editorial: I Am Proud to be in the Military	1	2	1998
Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc	Editorial—The New Cold Wars	12	2	2009
Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc	Editorial—The Cognitive Challenge of Warfare	12	3	2010
Godefroy, Maj A.B., CD, PhD, plsc	Strategy, Choice, and the Conduct of Land Warfare	13	1	2010
Godefroy, Maj. A.B., CD, PhD, jrcsp	Editorial: A Time for Reflection	14	1	2012
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	From the New Managing Editor	8	1	2005
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Editorial—An Army in Transition	8	2	2005
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Editorial—Canadian Expeditionary Force Redux	8	3	2005
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Editorial	8	4	2005

Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Editorial	9	1	2006
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	From the Editor	9	2	2006
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	From the Editor	9	3	2006
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	From the Editor—Waiting for Armyspace and Armypedia	10	1	2007
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Editorial—There and Back Again	10	2	2007
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Editorial—On Legacy	10	3	2007
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	From the Editor—The Next Step: A Canadian Army (Virtual) Land Warfare Studies Centre?	10	4	2008
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Editorial—Soldiers as Writers	11	1	2008
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	Editorial—Manoeuvring Past Manoeuvre	11_	2	2008
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc	Editorial—War and Remembrance	11	3	2008
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD, plsc	Editorial—Strategically Relevant and Tactically Decisive	12	1	2009
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B.	Theorists versus Thinkers: Does it Matter?	13	2	2010
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B.	Conceiving and Designing Fighting Power	13	3	2010
Grodzinski, Capt John, CD	About The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin	1	1	1998
Grodzinski, Capt John, CD	From the Managing Editor	1	2	1998
Grodzinski, Capt John, CD	From the Managing Editor	2	1	1999
Grodzinski, Capt John, CD	From the Managing Editor	2	2	1999
Grodzinski, Capt John, CD	From the Managing Editor: Topics for Papers and Opinions #I	2	3	1999

Grodzins CD	ki, Capt John R.,	From the Managing Editor: Seeing the Future of the Combined Arms Team—Eyes Wide Shut?	2	4	1999
Grodzins CD	ki, Capt John R.,	From the Managing Editor	3	1	2000
Grodzins CD	ki, Capt John R.,	From the Managing Editor	3	2	2000
Grodzins CD	ki, Capt John R.,	From the Managing Editor: Is There Room for Manoeuvre? Wither Mission Command?	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
Grodzins CD	ki, Maj John R.,	From the Managing Editor: On the Importance of a Literary Culture	4	2	2001
Grodzins CD	ki, Maj John R.,	From the Managing Editor: "It was as fine a performance as I've ever seen in the field" Collective Training in Canada	4	3	2001
Grodzins CD	ki, Maj John R.,	From the Managing Editor: The Canadian Army Reading List	4	4	2001/2002
Grodzins CD	ki, Maj John R.,	From the Managing Editor: Happy Anniversary!	5	1	2002
Grodzins CD	ki, Maj John R.,	No Time to Think: Academe and the Officer	5	3	2002
Grodzins	ki, Maj John R.	From the Managing Editor: Welcome to the Canadian Army Journal!!	7	2	2004
Hillier, BO	Gen Rick, CD	Guest Editorial	2	2	1999
Holswort	th, Col J.I., CD	Guest Editorial: Life Beyond Y2K— Technology and the Army	2	3	1999
Hope, LC MMAS	Col lan, MSC, CD,	Guest Editorial	10	1	2007
Horn, LC	ol Bernd, CD	Guest Editorial: Soldier/Scholar— An Irreconcilable Divide?	4	4	2001/2002
OMM, M	en, Col M.P., SM, CD and VO L.A., MMM, CD	Guest Editorial—The CTC Perspective on Individual Training Modernization	9	2	2006
	Gen Bill, CMM, CD	Guest Editorial	1	1	1998

Macdonald, Col M.G., OMM, MBE, CD	Guest Editorial: You Tell Me—What is Our Centre of Gravity?	2	4	1999
Majoor, Sgt Arthur, CD	Guest Editorial: Rebuilding the Canadian Army: The Lessons of Sparta and Athens	5	3	2002
Nordick, BGen G.W., MSC, CD	Guest Editorial: Command and Control Aspects of Digitization	6	1	2003
Nordick, BGen Glenn, OMM, MSC, CD	Guest Editorial: Infantry in the Future Canadian Army: A Riddle Wrapped in a Mystery inside an Enigma?	5	1	2002
Nordick, Col Glenn, MSC, CD	Guest Editorial: Exploiting Opportunity: Thoughts on ISTAR	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
Petras, BGen Herb	A Message from the Editor in Chief	7	1	2004
Rickard, Capt John N., CD, PhD	Mission Primacy—Negotiable?	14	2	2012
Schreiber, Maj S.B., CD	From the New Managing Editor of The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin	6	2	2003
Schreiber, Maj S.B.	A Note from the Managing Editor	6	3	2003
Smith, Brig G.E.R.	Guest Editorial: Words from the Past	4	2	2001
Topp, CWO L.A., MMM, CD and Jorgensen, Col M.P., OMM, MSM, CD	Guest Editorial—The CTC Perspective on Individual Training Modernization	9	2	2006
Tremblay, BGen Alain, OMM, CD	Guest Editorial—Building Tomorrow while Enabling Today: An Update from the Chief of Staff Land Strategy	11	3	2008
Ward, Col M.J., CD	Guest Editorial: Building the Army— Combat Development	3	2	2000
Wonderham, CWO P.J., MMM, CD	Guest Editorial	2	1	1999

HONOURS AND AWARDS

Author	Article Title	Vol.	No.	Year
Editor	Honours and Recognition	11	2	2008
Editor	Honours and Awards	11	3	2008
Editor	Honours and Awards	12	2	2009
Editor	Honours and Awards	12	3	2010
Editor	Honours and Awards	13	1	2010
Editor	Honours and Awards	13	2	2010
Editor	Honours and Awards	13	3	2010
Editor	Honours and Awards	14	1	2012
Editor	Honours and Awards	14	2	2012

NOTE TO FILE

Author	Article Title	Vol.	No.	Year
Brown, Mr. Doug and Roman, Mr. Paul A., PhD	Constructive Simulation versus Serious Games for the Army: A Canadian Case Study	10	3	2007
Chuka, Mr. Neil	A Comparison of the Information Operations Doctrine of Canada, the United States, the United Kingdom, and NATO	12	2	2009
Cody, Gen Richard A. and Maginnis, LCol (ret'd) Robert L.	Coalition Interoperability: ABCA'S New Focus	10	1	2007
Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.	On "Non-Trinitarian" Conflict	9	2	2006
Dillon, Maj Mark	"Fighting Through the Friction": A Foreign Officer's Experience of the Army Operations Course	11	3	2008
Editor	America's Army: The Video Game	8	1	2005

Editor	The Canadian Army and Its Journals	8	2	2005	
Flasz, Cpl Jacek, Sterzer, Sgt Marcus, CD, BA and McDuff, MCpl Patrick, BA, MA	The Challenge of Centralized Control Faced by the Intelligence Function in Afghanistan	11	2	2008	
Friesen, Mr. Shaye K.	Reaching into the Oracle: Reflections of a Cold Warrior on the Issues and Challenges of Defence	11	1	2008	
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	The Blogs of War	8	3	2005	
Godefroy, Maj Andrew B., CD, PhD	A Preliminary Assessment of the Distributed Operations Concept	8	4	2005	
Godefroy, Maj Jim D., CD and Williams, LCol Robert S., MSM, CD	On the Evolution of Intelligence Support Under IFOR	9	3	2006	
Jarymowycz , LCol (ret'd) R., OMM, CD, PhD	The Operational Art—Definitions and Interpretations: Does Size Matter?	13	2	2010	
Lewis, Maj J., M.Eng., PhD	The Impact of Environmental Degradation on Troop Readiness: Causes, Public Perception and Policy	12	3	2010	
Maginnis, LCol (ret'd) Robert L. and Cody, Gen Richard A.	Coalition Interoperability: ABCA'S New Focus	10	1	2007	
Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD	Afghanistan: What We Thought We Knew of the Soviet Experience	10	2	2007	
McDuff, MCpl Patrick, BA, MA, Flasz, Cpl Jacek and Sterzer, Sgt Marcus, CD, BA	The Challenge of Centralized Control Faced by the Intelligence Function in Afghanistan	11	2	2008	
Poirier, Col R.	Arctic Response and 38 Canadian Brigade Group	13	3	2010	
Robb, Capt Anthony, MSM	The TFK Engineer Regiment and Support to Counter- Insurgency Operations in Kandahar, Afghanistan	14	1	2012	
Roman, Mr. Paul A., PhD and Brown, Mr. Doug	Constructive Simulation versus Serious Games for the Army: A Canadian Case Study	10	3	2007	

Sterzer, Sgt Marcus, CD, BA, McDuff, MCpl Patrick, BA, MA and Flasz, Cpl Jacek	The Challenge of Centralized Control Faced by the Intelligence Function in Afghanistan	11	2	2008
Williams, LCol Robert S., MSM, CD and Godefroy, Maj Jim D., CD	On the Evolution of Intelligence Support Under IFOR	9	3	2006
Winegard, Lt Tim	The Reserve Forces Foreign Service Agreement	10	4	2008
Young, Maj C.J., CD, MA	The King is Dead, Long Live the King: The Creation of the US Army Maneuver Center of Excellence	13	1	2010
Yurczyszyn, Maj David	Combat Service Support in the ANA: 1st Brigade, 205 Corps Takes Another Giant Step	12	1	2009

THE ART OF WAR

Author	Article Title	Vol.	No.	Year
Editor	Canadian Siberian Expedition	13	1	2010
Editor	Peacekeeping in Cyprus	13	2	2010
Editor	The Yugoslav Experience	13	3	2010
Grant, Sgt K., CD	Canadian Voyagers in the Sudan 1884–1885	14	2	2012
Harris, Mr. Lawren Phillips	Major-General J.H. Roberts, CB, DSO, MC, CD (1891–1962)	12	2	2009
Mackay, Mr. Allan H.	Somalia, Operation DELIVERANCE	14	1	2012
Zuber, Mr. Edward Fenwick	Welcome Party	12	3	2009

THE STAND-UP TABLE

Author	Article Title	Vol.	No.	Year
Ankersen, Mr. Christopher	"Too Many Houseboats": Why the Canadian Army Doesn't "Do" Change Well	4	3	2001
Appleton, Col S.	Succession Planning: What the Experts Say	8	1	2005
Appleton, Col Steve, CD	The Code of Change	5	3	2002
Appleton, LCol Steve	Identifying the Future Canadian Military: It is Time to Act	2	3	1999
Atkins, Maj J.A.	The Leopard C2 is Not a Tank	7	1	2004
Bachynsky, Capt R.W.	Commentary on "Deep Operations: The Key to Success" by Captain Mike Johnstone, Volume 2, No. 3, August 1999	3	1	2000
Banks, LCol Dave, CD	The Eighth Question: A Better Estimate Process?	14	1	2012
Banks, Maj D.J	Commentary "On Turning Swords into Snowshovels?: Recent Trends in Domestic Operations," by Ken Reynolds, in ADTB Volume 2, Number 2, May 1999	2	4	1999
Banks, Maj Don	Commentary on "Learning through Desktop Simulation: The Rationale for Acquiring a Canadian Version of TacOps" by DAT, Volume 2, No. 3, August 1999	3	1	2000
Banks, Maj Don	Into the Pyre	3	1	2000
Beaudoin, Maj Bill	On an Educated Officer Corps Commentary on "From the Managing Editor," Volume 3, No. 1, Spring 2000	3	3	2000
Beaudoin, Maj Bill	Comments for the Open Forum on "Leadership Training in Basic Army Officer Training" by Officer Cadet Reashore, <i>Army Doctrine Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 5, No. 2 (Spring 2002)	5	4	2002/2003
Belleau, Col Denis, CD	The Militia in 2010	2	4	1999
Bilodeau, Capt J.S.	New Technology: Experience, Lessons Learned	2	4	1999
Binns, Capt J.L.	Reserve Restructure—A View from the Field	3	2	2000

Blanc, Maj Sébastien, CD	Educating Officers for the Twenty-First Century: A Response to Major Simon Bernard	9	3	2006
Bobbitt, Maj D.R., CD	The Optimized Battle Group: A Contradiction in Terms?	13	2	2010
Bowes, Maj Rick	Rebuttal to the Commentary "Let There be Recce Doctrine" by Lieutenant-Colonel Chuck Oliviero (Retired), Vol. 2 No. 1, February 1999	2	2	1999
Bradley, Capt Tom	On "The CH-146: An Armed Helicopter for the Canadian Army" by Major D. Houde, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 3, No. 1, Winter 2000/Spring 2001	4	2	2001
Bradley, Maj Tom	Commentary on "No Time to Think: Academe and the Officer," <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Volume 5, No. 3, Fall 2002	5	4	2002/2003
Branchaud, Maj Charles	Comments for the Open Forum on "Reality, The Other Side Of The Coin" by Major Dave MacLeod, ADTB, Vol. 3, No. 1, Spring, 2000	3	3	2000
Bruce, Maj MaLColm	Divisional Commander: The Need for a Field Force Champion	5	3	2002
Bullock, LCol Mike	Are We Asking the Right Question? Fighting Irregular Warfare with Irregular Warfare	10	1	2007
Caldwell, Mr. Robert	Balanced Groupings and the Dominance of Ground in Remote Afghanistan Areas	10	3	2007
Cameron, Mr. Fred	A Response to "Who Will Guard the Guardians"	8	4	2005
Cessford, Col Mike	"On the Importance of Doctrine" The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 5, No. 3, (Fall 2002)	6	1	2003
Cessford, LCol Mike	Rebuttal to Captain Lee J. Hammond's Commentary in Vol. 2 No. 1, February 1999, on the Utility of Forward Observation Officer (FOO) Parties. The Debate Continues	2	2	1999
Cessford, LCol Mike	Rebuttal to the Commentary by Lieutenant-Colonel C.R. Shelley, in Volume 2, Number 2, May 1999 on "Some Thoughts on the Army for the 21st Century" written by Lieutenant-Colonel Mike Cessford in Volume 2, Number 1, February 1999	2	4	1999

Chagnon, Capt Michael	CF Embedded Training Team Lessons Learned	7	3/4	2004
Chalmers, Mr. Will	Testing the Alliance: NATO in Afghanistan and the Global War on Terrorism	11	2	2008
Chamberlain, LCol R.K.	Commentary on "Civil Disorder and the Canadian Soldier Overseas: What Do We Do? The Palladium Experience," by Major Wayne Eyre, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 4, No. 2, Summer 2001	4	3	2001
Copp, Mr. Terry, PhD	Professor Terry Copp responds to Brian A. Reid's review of <i>Fields Of Fire: The Canadians in Normandy</i> , in <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> Vol. 6 No. 3 (Fall 2003)	7	1	2004
Crossan, Cpl Charles, CD	Ideas to Improve Training for Military Operations in Urban Terrain (MOUT)	10	1	2007
Curtis, Lt Vincent J.	Comments on "Manstein's Counterstroke 1943" by Major Kooistra and Other Articles in <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 4, No. 3	5	1	2002
Curtis, Lt Vincent J.	The Future Battle Group in Operations	7	2	2004
Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.	Afghanistan and Iraq Compared	9	1	2006
Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.	Commentary on the 33-Day War: An Example of Psychological Warfare in the Information Age	10	4	2008
Curtis, Mr. Vincent J.	Place and Between: A Fundamental Look at Sustainment Concepts	12	1	2009
Dabros, LCol Mike	More on "The CH-146: An Armed Helicopter for the Canadian Army" by Major D. Houde, Vol. 3, No. 4/Vol 4, No. 1, Winter 2000/Spring 2001 and Stand-Up Table Commentary by Captain Tom Bradley, Vol. 4, No. 2, Summer 2001	4	3	2001
Dunn, Capt Robert S.	Commentary on "Civil Disorder and the Canadian Soldier Overseas. What Do we Do? The Palladium Experience" by Major Wayne Eyre, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 4, No. 2, Summer 2001	4	3	2001
Editor	Letters to the Editor	1	1	1998
Evans, Mr. John	Checks and Balances in Army Operational Research	9	1	2006

Farell, Capt Raymond	Commentary on "Time to Fight a Smarter Enemy" by Lieutenant-Colonel Chuck Oliviero (Ret'd), Vol. 3, No. 1, Spring 2000	3	2	2000
Farrell, Maj Ray	Commentary on "War as Science: Jomini and American Doctrine," by Lieutenant-Colonel Stephen Saulnier, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Volume 5, No. 3, Fall 2002	5	4	2002/2003
Farrell, Maj Ray	Postmodernism and Subjectivity as Virtues More on "Starship Troopers—A Polemic," The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Volume 5, No. 2 (Summer 2002), p. 81, and "In Defence of the Well Read Soldier (and Starship Troopers)," The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Volume 5, No. 3 (Fall 2002), p. 91-92	5	4	2002/2003
Farrell, Maj Raymond	On Starship Troopers – A Polemic, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 5, No. 1, Spring 2002	5	2	2002
Fletcher, Capt Tim	The Most Powerful Weapon	8	2	2005
Fortin, LCol L.	In the Army	5	1	2002
Fowler, Capt R.J.	Millennium Woes	3	1	2000
Fowler, Ms. Michelle	Showing Support for the Troops	8	4	2005
Gaillard, Mr. Mark	Reply to Dr. Sean Maloney's Commentary in <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 6, No. 2, Summer 2003	6	3	2003
Giberson, Capt Steve	How Far Can You Throw a Black Beret?	5	1	2002
Gillies, Capt Paul	Commentary on "Armour at the Crossroads" by Lieutenant-Colonel C.M. Fletcher, Vol. 3, No. 1, Spring 2000	3	2	2000
Godefroid, WO	The Canadian Forces: A Bureaucracy that Stifles Initiative?	9	3	2006
Godefroy, Capt Andrew B.	Is Anyone Out There ? Getting Down to Earth: Why the Land Force Needs Space Doctrine	3	1	2000
Godefroy, Capt Andrew B.	More on "Starship Troopers – A Polemic, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Volume 5, No. 2, Summer 2002, page 81	5	3	2002

Godefroy, Maj Andrew B.	Reading in the Postmodern Army: The Army Reading List	6	2	2003
Grant, Sgt Kurt	Animosity in The Ranks: The Difficulty of Integrating Reserve Augmentees into Regular Force Battalions	10	1	2007
Graves, Mr. Donald E.	5BBS—(Five Basic Books for Soldiers)	5	1	2002
Greengrass, Capt Jim	Commentary on "ISTAR Sensor Integration: a Non-melting Pot Option" by Captain Martin Rivard, Volume 3, No 3	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
Grodzinski, Capt John R.	Who Killed Canadian Military History?	2	3	1999
Grodzinski, Maj J.	Commentary on the Article "Courage and Reward in the War of 1812," by T. Robert Fowler (CAJ Vol. 11.3, Fall 2008, p. 97–112)	12	2	2009
Grodzinski, Maj John, CD	Historical Oversight? The Polish Army, Ideas, and Leading Change	8	3	2005
Hammond, Capt Lee	Rebuttal to Comments by Lieutenant-Colonel Mike Cessford in his Article "Some Thoughts on an Army for the 21st Century," in ADTB Vol. 2, No. 1, February 1999	2	3	1999
Hayward, Capt Fred	The Use of Simulation to Support Training in a Resource Restrictive Environment	9	2	2006
Hewitt, Capt Andrew James	Countering the Mine Threat in Helicopter Operations: The Roto 14 Solution in Bosnia Herzegovina	8	4	2005
Hill, Sgt Jim	Leadership and the Future	5	1	2002
Hrycyk, Sgt Daniel, CD	CFPAS 2007: Force Multiplier?	10	3	2007
Hubble, Capt Jonathan	Shrink to Grow: Managed Readiness, Force Restructuring and Necessary Debate	10	2	2007
Hunt, LCol I.M.	Commentary on "An Impressive and Amazing Force: The Hoplite Warrior" by Captain Tod Strickland, Vol. 4, No. 3, Fall 2001	4	4	2001/2002
Hunt, Maj lan	More on Amphibiosity	4	2	2001
Johnstone, Capt Mike	Rebuttal to Captain Lee J. Hammond's Commentary in Vol. 2 No. 1, February 1999, on the Utility of Forward Observation Officer (FOO) Parties. The Debate Continues	2	2	1999

Joyce, Mr. Ken Shaping the History: Canada's Special Forces 10 2 2007 Lemieux, Col Charles Commentary on "The Army and Public Affairs from 1990 to 1998," by Captain Claude Beauregard, in The ADTB, Vol. 2, No. 1, February 1999 Loader, Sgt D.K. Commentary on "The Corporals' Report" by Corporal W.C. Gomm and Corporal R.K. Moran, The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 5, No. 3 Lynam, Capt Christopher, CD Chemical Biological Radiological Nuclear (CBRN) 8 4 2005 MacIntyre, Maj J.D. Rebuttal to "Who Killed Canadian Military History?" 2 4 1999 MacLeod, Maj Dave Reality, the Other Side of the Coin 3 1 2000 Mader, Maj L.R. On "Army Transformation: Punching Above Our Weight", The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin Vol 6, No. 3 (Fall/Winter 2003) Mader, Maj L.R., CD On Army Transformation: Punching Above Our Weight", The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin Vol 6, No. 3 (Fall/Winter 2003) Mader, Maj L.R. Quis Custodiet Ipsos Custodes 8 3 2005 Majoor, Sgt Arthur The Infrastructure for "Amphibiosity" 3/4 4/1 2000/2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Continuing the Discussion on Amphibiosity 4 3 2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Gauging the New World Order: Transforming 4 4 2001/2002 Majoor, Sgt Arthur More commentary on "No Time to Think: Academe and the Officer Corps" ADTB Vol 5 No 3, Fall 2002 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Some Thoughts on "Shifting Paradigms", 7 1 2004 Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD Soft Power is Hard Power 3 1 2000	Johnstone, Ms. Karen	Soldier Remembers Canada's Deployment to Vietnam in 1973	9	1	2006
1990 to 1998," by Captain Claude Beauregard, in The ADTB, Vol. 2, No. 1, February 1999 Loader, Sgt D.K. Commentary on "The Corporals' Report" by Corporal W.C. Gomm and Corporal R.K. Moran, The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 5, No. 3 Lynam, Capt Christopher, CD Chemical Biological Radiological Nuclear (CBRN) Threats on International Operations MacIntyre, Maj J.D. Rebuttal to "Who Killed Canadian Military History?" by Captain John R. Grodzinski, Vol. 2, No. 3, August 1999 MacLeod, Maj Dave Reality, the Other Side of the Coin Reality, the Other Side of the Coin Mader, Maj L.R. On "Army Transformation: Punching Above Our Weight", The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin Vol 6, No. 3 (Fall/Winter 2003) Mader, Maj L.R., CD On Army Transformation 7 2 2004 Mader, Maj L.R. Quis Custodiet Ipsos Custodes Majoor, Sgt Arthur The Infrastructure for "Amphibiosity" A/1 2000/2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Continuing the Discussion on Amphibiosity A/2 2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Gauging the New World Order: Transforming the Canadian Forces: No Time to Wait Majoor, Sgt Arthur More commentary on "No Time to Think: Academe and the Officer Corps" ADTB Vol 5 No 3, Fall 2002 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Some Thoughts on "Shifting Paradigms", 7 1 2004 The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 6, No. 3	Joyce, Mr. Ken	Shaping the History: Canada's Special Forces	10	2	2007
Corporal W.C. Gomm and Corporal R.K. Moran, The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 5, No. 3 Lynam, Capt Christopher, CD Chemical Biological Radiological Nuclear (CBRN) 8 4 2005 MacIntyre, Maj J.D. Rebuttal to "Who Killed Canadian Military History?" 2 4 1999 MacLeod, Maj J.D. Rebuttal to "Who Killed Canadian Military History?" 2 4 1999 MacLeod, Maj Dave Reality, the Other Side of the Coin 3 1 2000 Mader, Maj L.R. On "Army Transformation: Punching Above Our Weight", The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin Vol 6, No. 3 (Fall/Winter 2003) Mader, Maj L.R., CD On Army Transformation 7 2 2004 Mader, Maj L.R. Quis Custodiet Ipsos Custodes 8 3 2005 Majoor, Sgt Arthur The Infrastructure for "Amphibiosity" 3/4 4/1 2000/2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Continuing the Discussion on Amphibiosity 4 3 2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Gauging the New World Order: Transforming the Canadian Forces: No Time to Wait Majoor, Sgt Arthur More commentary on "No Time to Think: Academe and the Officer Corps" ADTB Vol 5 No 3, Fall 2002 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Some Thoughts on "Shifting Paradigms", 7 1 2004	Lemieux, Col Charles	1990 to 1998," by Captain Claude Beauregard,	2	3	1999
Threats on International Operations MacIntyre, Maj J.D. Rebuttal to "Who Killed Canadian Military History?" 2 4 1999 by Captain John R. Grodzinski, Vol. 2, No. 3, August 1999 MacLeod, Maj Dave Reality, the Other Side of the Coin 3 1 2000 Mader, Maj L.R. On "Army Transformation: Punching Above Our Weight", The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin Vol 6, No. 3 (Fall/Winter 2003) Mader, Maj L.R., CD On Army Transformation 7 2 2004 Mader, Maj L.R. Quis Custodiet Ipsos Custodes 8 3 2005 Majoor, Sgt Arthur The Infrastructure for "Amphibiosity" 3/4 4/1 2000/2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Continuing the Discussion on Amphibiosity 4 3 2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Gauging the New World Order: Transforming the Canadian Forces: No Time to Wait Majoor, Sgt Arthur More commentary on "No Time to Think: Academe and the Officer Corps" ADTB Vol 5 No 3, Fall 2002 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Some Thoughts on "Shifting Paradigms", 7 1 2004	Loader, Sgt D.K.	Corporal W.C. Gomm and Corporal R.K. Moran,	6	1	2003
by Captain John R. Grodzinski, Vol. 2, No. 3, August 1999 MacLeod, Maj Dave Reality, the Other Side of the Coin 3 1 2000 Mader, Maj L.R. On "Army Transformation: Punching Above Our Weight", The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin Vol 6, No. 3 (Fall/Winter 2003) Mader, Maj L.R., CD On Army Transformation 7 2 2004 Mader, Maj L.R. Quis Custodiet Ipsos Custodes 8 3 2005 Majoor, Sgt Arthur The Infrastructure for "Amphibiosity" 3/4 4/1 2000/2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Continuing the Discussion on Amphibiosity 4 3 2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Gauging the New World Order: Transforming the Canadian Forces: No Time to Wait Majoor, Sgt Arthur More commentary on "No Time to Think: Academe and the Officer Corps" ADTB Vol 5 No 3, Fall 2002 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Some Thoughts on "Shifting Paradigms", 7 1 2004	Lynam, Capt Christopher, CD		8	4	2005
Mader, Maj L.R. On "Army Transformation: Punching Above Our Weight", The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin Vol 6, No. 3 (Fall/Winter 2003) Mader, Maj L.R., CD On Army Transformation 7 2 2004 Mader, Maj L.R. Quis Custodiet Ipsos Custodes 8 3 2005 Majoor, Sgt Arthur The Infrastructure for "Amphibiosity" 3/4 4/1 2000/2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Continuing the Discussion on Amphibiosity 4 3 2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Gauging the New World Order: Transforming the Canadian Forces: No Time to Wait Majoor, Sgt Arthur More commentary on "No Time to Think: Academe and the Officer Corps" ADTB Vol 5 No 3, Fall 2002 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Some Thoughts on "Shifting Paradigms", 7 The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 6, No.3	MacIntyre, Maj J.D.	by Captain John R. Grodzinski, Vol. 2, No. 3,	2	4	1999
Our Weight", <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> Vol 6, No. 3 (Fall/Winter 2003) Mader, Maj L.R., CD On Army Transformation 7 2 2004 Mader, Maj L.R. <i>Quis Custodiet Ipsos Custodes</i> 8 3 2005 Majoor, Sgt Arthur The Infrastructure for "Amphibiosity" 3/4 4/1 2000/2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Continuing the Discussion on Amphibiosity 4 3 2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Gauging the New World Order: Transforming 4 4 2001/2002 Majoor, Sgt Arthur More commentary on "No Time to Wait Majoor, Sgt Arthur Some Thoughts on "Shifting Paradigms", 7 1 2004 The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 6, No. 3	MacLeod, Maj Dave	Reality, the Other Side of the Coin	3	1	2000
Mader, Maj L.R. Quis Custodiet Ipsos Custodes 8 3 2005 Majoor, Sgt Arthur The Infrastructure for "Amphibiosity" 3/4 4/1 2000/2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Continuing the Discussion on Amphibiosity 4 3 2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Gauging the New World Order: Transforming the Canadian Forces: No Time to Wait Majoor, Sgt Arthur More commentary on "No Time to Think: Academe and the Officer Corps" ADTB Vol 5 No 3, Fall 2002 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Some Thoughts on "Shifting Paradigms", 7 1 2004	Mader, Maj L.R.	Our Weight", The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin	7	1	2004
Majoor, Sgt Arthur The Infrastructure for "Amphibiosity" 3/4 4/1 2000/2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Continuing the Discussion on Amphibiosity 4 3 2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Gauging the New World Order: Transforming the Canadian Forces: No Time to Wait Majoor, Sgt Arthur More commentary on "No Time to Think: Academe and the Officer Corps" ADTB Vol 5 No 3, Fall 2002 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Some Thoughts on "Shifting Paradigms", 7 1 2004 The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 6, No.3	Mader, Maj L.R., CD	On Army Transformation	7	2	2004
Majoor, Sgt Arthur Continuing the Discussion on Amphibiosity 4 3 2001 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Gauging the New World Order: Transforming the Canadian Forces: No Time to Wait Majoor, Sgt Arthur More commentary on "No Time to Think: Academe and the Officer Corps" ADTB Vol 5 No 3, Fall 2002 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Some Thoughts on "Shifting Paradigms", 7 1 2004 The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 6, No.3	Mader, Maj L.R.	Quis Custodiet Ipsos Custodes	8	3	2005
Majoor, Sgt Arthur Gauging the New World Order: Transforming the Canadian Forces: No Time to Wait Majoor, Sgt Arthur More commentary on "No Time to Think: Academe and the Officer Corps" ADTB Vol 5 No 3, Fall 2002 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Some Thoughts on "Shifting Paradigms", 7 1 2004 The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 6, No.3	Majoor, Sgt Arthur	The Infrastructure for "Amphibiosity"	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
the Canadian Forces: No Time to Wait Majoor, Sgt Arthur More commentary on "No Time to Think: Academe 6 2 2003 and the Officer Corps" ADTB Vol 5 No 3, Fall 2002 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Some Thoughts on "Shifting Paradigms", 7 1 2004 The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 6, No.3	Majoor, Sgt Arthur	Continuing the Discussion on Amphibiosity	4	3	2001
and the Officer Corps" ADTB Vol 5 No 3, Fall 2002 Majoor, Sgt Arthur Some Thoughts on "Shifting Paradigms", 7 1 2004 The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 6, No.3	Majoor, Sgt Arthur		4	4	2001/2002
The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 6, No.3	Majoor, Sgt Arthur	•	6	2	2003
Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD Soft Power is Hard Power 3 1 2000	Majoor, Sgt Arthur		7	1	2004
	Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD	Soft Power is Hard Power	3	1	2000

Maloney, Mr. Sean M., PhD	Commentary on "Canada and UN Peacekeeping— Cold War by Other Means, 1945-1970," a Book Review Prepared by Mark Gaillard, The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin, Vol. 5, No. 4, Winter 2002-2003, pp. 79-81	6	2	2003
Markewicz, Col A.F.	On "The Administrative Estimate in the Operational Planning Process" by Lieutenant-Colonel R. Préfontaine, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol 5 No 4 (Winter 2002-2003)	6	2	2003
McAndrew, Mr. Bill	On Colonel Mike Cessford on Lieutenant-Colonel Chuck Oliviero (Ret'd) on the Canadian Army in WWII	6	3	2003
McClusky, LCol Stephen	The 100 th Monkey: Catalyst for the Learning Organization	8	1	2005
McIlroy, LCol Rob D.	Army Restructure: The Key to Making Managed Readiness Truly Work	9	2	2006
Moller, LCdr P.R.	Whole-of-Society and the Sustainability of National Security	11	3	2008
Morrow, Mr. Al	The Seemingly Impenetrable Veneers of Terminology	9	2	2006
Near, Maj Bob	"The Joint [Warfighting] 2008 Conference, 17–20 June 2008"	11	3	2008
Notaro, Maj M.F.	The Airspace Integration of Mini Unmanned Arial Vehicles (UAVs) in an Operational Theatre	7	3/4	2004
O'Leary, Capt Mike	Tigers Can't Live in a Box	1	1	1998
O'Leary, Capt Mike	On "Leadership and the Future" by Sergeant Jim Hill, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol 5 No. 1, p. 88-90	5	2	2002
Oliviero, LCol (ret'd) Chuck	Let's Speak English: parlons français (Say What You Mean, Mean What You Say)	2	2	1999
Oliviero, LCol (ret'd) Chuck	Response to "Doctrine and Canada's Army— Seduction by Foreign Dogma: Coming to Terms with Who We Are" by Lieutenant-Colonel Roman J. Jarymowycz, Vol. 2, No. 3, August 1999	2	4	1999
Oliviero, LCol (ret'd) Chuck	Time to Fight a Smarter Enemy	3	1	2000

Oliviero, LCol (ret'd) Chuck	On Manoeuvre Warfare and Other Matters. Commentary on "Is There Room for Manoeuvre? Whither Mission Command" and "Their Intelligent Initiative and its Cultivation: A New Leadership Doctrine for Manoeuvre Warfare" by Second Lieutenant Mark Gaillard, Volume 3, No. 4/ Volume 4, No. 1, Winter 2000/Spring 2001	4	2	2001
Payne, Maj Paul	Wartime Trainers: Adaptable, Agile, and Critical to Success	10	4	2008
Peters, 2Lt Wade	Commentary on "Tank: The Canadian Army's Four-Letter Word" by Major Lee J. Hammond, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 4, No. 4, Winter 2001	5	1	2002
Petit, LCol Luc	On "The Integrated Fire Support Capability: An Opportunity for Innovation," by LCol J.A. Summerfield, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> Vol 6, No. 3 (Fall/Winter 2003)	7	1	2004
Philcox, LCol Paul	Commentary on "Doctrine and Canada's Army— Seduction by Foreign Dogma: Coming to Terms with Who We Are" by Lieutenant-Colonel R.J. Jarymowycz, Vol. 2, No. 3, August 1999	3	2	2000
Préfontaine, LCol R.	Combat Service Support (CSS): Stop the Madness!	5	3	2002
Reynolds, Mr. Ken, PhD	Turning Swords into Snowshovels?: Recent Trends in Domestic Operations by the Canadian Forces	2	2	1999
Ridler, Mr. Jason S.	The Canadian Army Reading List vs. Robert A. Heinlein: A Polemic	5	1	2002
Roach, Maj R.A.	On Regiments, Corps and Transformation	7	3/4	2004
Roach, Maj R.A.	On Regiments, Corps and Transformation	8	1	2005
Roach, Mr. John M., CD, MA	Deception—Can Information Superiority be Achieved With or Without It?	10	3	2007
Royer, Maj Pierre	More on the Educated Officer Corps. (See "Commentary from the Managing Editor, Volume 3, No. 1 and Comments from Major Bill Beaudoin, Volume 3, No. 3)	3/4	4/1	2000/2001
Rudd, Mr. David	A Direct Route to Direct Fire Support	3	2	2000
Ruiters, Maj Ronald	Bellum Reductio: Repeating Old Mistakes?	8	2	2005

Sabatier, LCol Ken	Crushing the Box—A New Paradigm for Army Growth	9	3	2006
Saulnier, LCol Stephen	War as Science: Jomini and American Doctrine	5	3	2002
Savage, Capt O.A.J., CD	Reinvigorating Intelligence Preparation of the Battlefield Without Reinventing the Wheel	13	2	2010
Schamehorn, Maj J.J., RCA, IG	Stopping the Steel Rain—Intercepting the Rocket, Artillery and Mortar Munitions Threat	11	2	2008
Shelley, LCol C.R.	Commentary on "Some Thoughts on an Army for the 21st Century," by Lieutenant-Colonel M. Cessford, Vol. 1, No. 2, November 1998	2	2	1999
Ship, Lt Scot	On Making Soldiers: Socialization and the Army	4	2	2001
Spence, Maj John	Commentary on the Infantry	3	2	2000
Storey, Mr. Ed	On the Need for a Canadian Land Force Historical Section	7	1	2004
Sullivan-Brown, Ms. Wendy	Showing Support for the Troops	8	3	2005
Thomas, Maj (ret'd) Roy, MSC, CD,	Ideas fuelled from "Are We Teaching the Right Tools for Our Doctrine?" ADTB, Vol. 3, No. 4/Vol. 4, No. 1, Winter 2000/Spring 2001	4	2	2001
Thomas, Maj (ret'd) Roy, MSC, CD	Flirting with Special Forces: Canada's Special Air Service Story	5	1	2002
Thomas, Maj (ret'd) Roy	Commentary on "The Future of Parachute Operations," <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> , Vol. 5 No. 3, Fall 2002	5	4	2002/2003
Thomas, Maj (ret'd) Roy	On "Competency-Based Management at DND"	6	3	2003
Travers, Maj D.J.	"The Intelligence Battle in the [Asymmetric] Environment"	8	3	2005
Walker, Maj R.J., CD, PhD	Defeat and the Afghan War: Social Capital and the Fragility of Operational Effectiveness	8	4	2005
Williams, LCol Robert	Making Sense Out of Sense: What Needs to be Done?	8	2	2005
Williams, LCol Robert	Time Again for Local Infantry Regiments?	8	4	2005

Williams, Maj P.J.	Reply to "The Infrastructure of Amphibiosity", Volume 3, No. 4/Volume 4, No. 1, Winter 2000/ Spring 2001, by Sergeant Arthur Majoor	4	2	2001
Young, Maj Chris	Commentary, Manoeuvre Warfare Doctrine for Urban Operations by Major A.R. Jayne, <i>The Army Doctrine and Training Bulletin</i> Volume 5, No. 1, Spring 2002	- 5	4	2002/2003
Young, Maj Christopher	Comments on: Note to File—On the Evolution of Intelligence Support Under IFOR	10	2	2007
Zaporzan, LCol L.J.	Fiddling while Rome Burns	2	3	1999